Superintendent Board Members
Teresa Healy Jordan Dodscn
Myra Chavoya-Perez

Carrie Guthrie
Nick Scott
Kevin Nicholson

TULELAKE BASIN JOINT

UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Regular Board Meeting
January 27, 2021
Closed Session: 5:00 p.m.
Open Session: 6:00 p.m.
District Conference Room
400 G Street, Tulelake, CA

Meeting fadlities are accessible to persons with disabilities. By request, aiternative agenda document formats are available to
persons with disabiliies. To amange an altemative agenda document format or to arrange aid or services to madify or
aocommodate persons with a disability to participate in @ public meeting please provide a written request to the Superintendent
at the Tulelake Basin Joint Unifiet School District Office at least three working days prior to any public meeting. This meeting is
being recorded,

AGENDA
Call to Order by Presiding Officer ____~_at___p.m.
Roll Call: sordan Dodson, President present
Myra Chavoya-Perez, Clerk present ___
Carrie Guthrie, Member present
Nick Scott, Member present __
Kevin Nicholson, Member present __
Teresa Healy, Superintendent present __
APPROVAL of AGENDA [Motion ,Second _ / [/ ]

PUBLIC COMMENTS ON CLOSED SESSION AGENDA:

Under this item, the public is invited to address the Board regarding items that are on the Closed Session agenda. Speakers are
limited to three minutes each. Please introduce yourself to the board. The Board is not allowed under the law to take action on
matters that are not listed on the agenda.

Motion to go into Closed Session. [Motion ,Second _ / / ]
CLOSED SESSION AGENDA

The board will adjourn to closed session to discuss:

1. PERSONNEL; Public Employee Employment: Government Code § 54957

Recommendations for Approval: a) Accept Letter of Retirement from THS Office Manager
b} Accept Letter of Retirement from District Secretary
¢} Accept Letter of Resignation from Activities Director

2. PERSONNEL: Closed Session — Government Code § 54957
PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION (Various Certificated and Classified Employees)

3. PERSONNEL: Closed Session — Government Code § 54957
PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION: (Superintendent)

4. POTENTIAL LITIGATION: Closed Session - Government Code § 54956.9

5. NEGOTIATIONS: Conference with labor negotiator pursuant to {Government Code § 54957.6}):
Agency Negotiator: Teresa Healy; Employee Organization: Classified Schaol Employees’ Association (CSEA)




6. NEGOTIATIONS: Conference with labor negotiator pursuant to {Government Code § 54957.6}: Agency Negotiator: Teresa
Healy; Employee Organization: California Teacher’s Association, Tulelake Basin Teacher’s Association (CTA, TBTA)

Motion to come out of Closed Session [Motion ,Second _ /_/ ]

Pledge of Allegiance

Reporting of Closed session ltems:

1. PERSONNEL: Public Employee Employment: Government Code § 54957

Recommendations for Approval: a) Accept Letter of Retirement from THS Office Manager
b} Accept Letter of Retirement from District Secretary
¢) Accept Letter of Resignation from Activities Director

[Motion ,Second _ /_/ ]

2. PERSONNEL: Closed Session — Government Code § 54957
PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION (Various Certificated and Classified Employees)

3. _PERSONNEL: Closed Session — Government Code § 54957
PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION: (Superintendent)

4. POTENTIAL LITIGATION: Closed Session - Government Code § 54956.9

5. NEGOTIATIONS: Conference with labor negotiator pursuant to {Government Code § 54957.6}:
Agency Negotiator: Teresa Healy; Employee Organization: Classified School Employees’ Association {CSEA)

6. NEGOTIATIONS: Conference with labor negotiator pursuant to {Government Code § 54957.6}: Agency
Negotiator: Teresa Healy; Employee Organization: California Teacher’s Association, Tulelake Basin Teacher’s
Association (CTA, TBTA)

REPORTS

1. Financial Reports - Mrs. Thompson.

a. Cash Balances Report

b. Cash Fiow Report

¢. Edward Jones Investment Statement
2. Athletic Report — Mrs. Brown
3. Elementary School Report - Dr. Butler.
4, Tulelake High School/Superintendent Report - Mrs.Healy

a. District Enroliment

S. Board Member Reports

PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT ON AGENDA: Under this item, the public is invited to address the Board regarding
iterns that are not on tonight’s agenda. Speakers are limited to three minutes each. Please introduce yourself to the board. The
Board is not allowed under the law to take action on matters that are not on the agenda. The public will have the opportunity to

comment on all agenda iterms as they are presented this evening.



CONSENT AGENDA

The consent agenda, if approved, will be recorded in the minutes as if each item had been acted upon individually. Requests by
members of the board to have any item taken off the consent agenda for discussion will be honored without debate. Requests by
the public to have an item taken off the consent agenda will be considered prior to the Board taking action.

Motion

That all consent items to be approved as recommended by the superintendent.

Alternative Motion That consent items with the exception of (name items) be approved as recommended by the Superintendent

Approval of Consent Agenda

1.
2.

Review of consent agenda
Approval of consent agenda [Motion ,Second __/ / 1

Administration
1.1 Approve Minutes.
1.1.1  Approve the Minutes of the Regular Meeting December 15, 2020

Budget and Finance
211 Bills Listing

Board Policies
3.1 First Reading of Revised Board Policies/Administrative Regulations — December 2020

Administrative Regulation 0430 - Comprehensive Local Plan for Special Education
Board Policy 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures

Administrative Regulation 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures

Board Policy 4119.25/4219.25/4319.25 - Political Activities of Employees
Administrative Regulation 4119.25/4219.25/4319.25 - Political Activities of Employees
Board Policy 4140/4240/4340 - Bargaining Units

Board Policy 5113.2 - Work Permits

Administrative Regulation 5113.2 - Work Permits

Board Policy 5126 - Awards for Achievement

Administrative Regulation 5126 - Awards for Achievement

Board Policy 5141.31 - Immunizations

Administrative Regulation 5141.31 - Immunizations

Board Policy 5148.3 - Preschool/Early Childhood Education

Administrative Regulation 5148.3 - Preschool/Early Childhood Education

Board Policy 6146.1 - High School Graduation Requirements

Board Policy 6146.2 - Certificate of Proficiency/High School Equivalency
Administrative Regulation 6146.2 - Certificate of Proficiency/High School Equivalency
NEW - Exhibit 6146.2 - Certificate of Proficiency/High School Equivalency

Board Policy 6170.1 - Transitional Kindergarten

Board Bylaw 9012 - Board Member Electronic Communications

Board Bylaw 9320 - Meetings and Notices

ACTION ITEMS
Approve Resolution No. 21-01 Audit Certification — Financial Report/Audit
Approve Resolution No. 21-02 Audit Certification of Corrective Action Audit Findings and Recommendations
Approve Resolution No. 21-03 Audit Corrective Action 2020-3
Approve Resolution No. 21-04 Audit Corrective Action 2020-4
Approval of School Accountability Report Cards (SARCs) for TES, THS)

Approve MOU Between TBTA and TBJUSD

[Motion ,Second __/_/_]



CORRESPONDENCE

A. Letter from Leslie Corder, Director of Fiscal Services Modoc County Office of Education regarding First interim
Financial report.
B. Letter from Singleton Auman PC regarding 2019/2020 School Year Annual Audit.

BOARD MEMBER REQUEST FOR ITEMS FOR NEXT REGULAR BOARD MEETING
1. items from the Board Calendar
2. Next Regular Board Meeting — February 24, 2021

ADJOURNMENT: Time; p.m. [Motion ,Second _ /_/ 1



CLOSED SESSION



Celeste Wedmore
3429 N. County Road 112
Tulelake, CA 96134

January 21, 2021
Dear TBJUSD Board of Trustees,

It is with mixed emotions that I submit this notice of retirement resignation as I have
spent the better part of my life serving Tulelake High School since August 1989. For 32
years, I have had the pleasure of serving the students, teachers, administration and
parents of this community, and am very grateful to you and past district board
members for providing me the opportunity to love on and nurture your children in
feeling valued, safe, and cared for as if they were my own.

It has always been my heart’s desire to encourage all students to do their best, to strive
for excellence, and truly believe confidently they are capable of achieving their greatest
aspirations. So thank you for making such a rewarding career possible in working with
children, our nation’s greatest resource. Having said that, I look forward with hope and
great expectation to the next chapter of my life investing in the lives of my own
grandchildren and serving this community in other ways, especially through sharing my
piano music.

Therefore, Pursuant to Article XXXIII Retirement Provisions of the collective bargaining
agreement with CSEA, I, CELESTE WEDMORE, herby give my unconditional and
irrevocable notice of retirement and resignation from all employment with the Tulelake
Basin Joint Unified School District effective June 30 of the current school year. I
understand that once given, this resignation is effective immediately and cannot be
withdrawn or revoked.

Signed:

(4 M}@ LA mine—

CELESTE WEDMORE



S

Kay Wilson
P O Box 682
Tulelake, CA 96134

January 27, 2021

Pursuant to Article XXXIII Retirement Provisions of the collective
bargaining agreement with CSEA, I, KAY WILSON, hereby give my
unconditional and irrevocable notice of retirement and resignation from all
employment with the Tulelake Basin Joint Unified School District effective
August 31, 2021 of the current school year. I understand that once given,
this resignation is effective immediately and cannot be withdrawn or

revoked.

Signed:

KAY WILSON



Karyn Hantzmon
4840 Larry Place
Klamath Falls, OR 97603
January 4, 2021

Teresa Healy and Board of Trustees
Tulelake Basin Joint Unified School District
400 G Street

Tulelake, CA 96134

Dear Teresa Healy and Board of Trustees:

Please accept this as my official resignation from the position of Activities Director at Tulelake
High School. Unfortunately without adequate support from the staff and administration and a
written job description | am unable to fulfill my duties to the best of my abilities. It has affected
my instructional abilities for my primary position of junior high English Language Arts instructor.

My last day as Activities Director will be June 30, 2021. | would be happy to meet with you at
your convenience to discuss the transition of my duties to my successor.

y, /]

Sipcere
3fyn Hantzmon ~——




FINANCIAL REPORTS



Tulelake Basin Joint Unified School District

January 20, 2021

Current Unreconciled Cash Balances as of January 20, 2021

December 9, 2020

November 18, 2020

October 21, 2020

September 24, 2020

August 20, 2020

Account

Current Balance

Prior Balance

Prior Balance

Prior Balance

Prior Balance

Prior Balance

Fund 01 - General Fund $1,5617,910.59 $764,625.62 $1,208,983.78 $1,176,250.98 $921,747.30 $611,280.54
Fund 11 - Adult Education Fund $51,673.92 $56,596.73 $56,596.73 $57,117.10 $59,864.63 $70,024.05
Fund 13 - Cafeteria Fund $38,616.29 $38,105.57 $59,731.07 $56,578.86 $57,427.32 $66,317.26
Fund 17 - Special Reserve Fund $4,054.01 $4,054.01 $4,054.01 $4,042.00 $4,042.00 $4,042.00
Fund 40 - Capital Outlay Fund $878.48 $878.48 $878.48 $875.79 $875.79 $915.71
Edward Jones $2,217,189.32 $2,209,367.01 $2,209,367.01 $2,208,773.26 $2,203,904.53 $2,200,150.12
Reserve Account $256,106.83 $256,102.48 $256,098.27 wmmm.mmm.ww $256,089.71 $256,085.36

$4,086,329.44 $3,329,729.90 $3,795,709.35 $3,759,731.91 $3,503,951.28 $3,208,815.04

January 22, 2020

December 13, 2019

November 15, 2019

October 17, 2019

September 19, 2019

August 22, 2019

Account Prior Balance Prior Balance Prior Balance Prior Balance Prior Balance Prior Balance

Fund 01 - General Fund $883,564.74 $400,964.65 $696,313.76 $652,340.11 $466,061.42 $619,308.60
Fund 11 - Adult Education Fund $51,396.55 -$55,133.38 $59,857.05 $66,347.12 $86,696.27 $96,926.31
Fund 13 - Cafeteria Fund $68,128.90 $43,940.50 $52,373.19 $31,252.13 $59,781.64 $74,379.49
Fund 17 - Special Reserve Fund $4,012.31 $3,991.58 $3,991.58 $3,974.03 $3,974.03 $3,974.03
Fund 40 - Capital Outlay Fund $3,730.82 $3,711.55 $3,711.55 $3,695.23 $3,695.23 $3,695.23
Edward Jones $2,103,589.62 $2,095,239.38 $2,095,239.38 $2,092,680.08 $2,085,438.92 $2,081,806.55
Reserve Account $256,055.47 $256,051.12 $256,046.91 $256,042.56 $256,038.35 $256,034.00

$3,370,478.41 $2,859,032.16 $3,167,533.42 $3,106,331.26 $2,961,685.86

$3,136,124.21



TULELAKE BASIN JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Cash Flow Projections- FY2020/2021

2020/21 TOTAL CASH
Rsrce Program Title AWARD AMT _ Prior Yr _ Funds RECEIVED JULY AUGUST SEPTEMBER OCTOBER NOVEMBER DECEMBER JANUARY
0012 MAA 6,350.04 2,904.01 2904.01
0200 Mandated Costs 15,186.00 15,186.00 15,186.00
1100 Lottery 58,599.00 7,916.71 29,114.96 7,916.71 21,198.25
3010 Title | 203,237.00 93,005.00 49,046.00 43,959.00
3210 CARES-ESSER 132,205.00 33,236.00 33,051.00 185.00
3215 Learning Loss Mitigation 6,210.00
3220 Learning Loss Mitigation 414,253.00 414,253.00 414,253.00
4035 Title I, Part A 21,198.00 9,293.00 350.00 8,943.00
4126 Title V, Part B 6,304.00 0.00
4127 Title IV 11,792.00 0.00
4128 NSAEC 0.00 2,128.50 5,701.00 5,701.00
4203 Title Il LEP 24,102.00 12,561.00 12,561.00
6010 After School Education & Safety 176,317.00 114,606.46 114,606.46
6230 Prop 39 0.00 0.00
6300 Lottery-Prop 20 20,682.00 8,578.02 8,710.53 8,578.02 132,51
6387 CTE Incentive Grant 133,964.52 36,207.48 170,172.00 170,172.00
6690 TUPE 0.00 0.00
7010 Ag Incentive 16,462.00 2,599.00 14,946.00 2,599.00 12,347.00
7311  Classified Employee Prof Dev 0.00 0.00
7388 COVID-19 0.00 0.00
7420 Learning Loss Mitigation 40,860.00 40,860.00 40,860.00
7510 Low Performing Student 0.00 0.00
0000 LCFF 2,726,989.00 1,513,492.00 378,373.00 378,373.00 378,373.00 378,373.00
Prior Year - 8019 0.00 595,127.00 595,127.00 595,127.00
One-time discretionary
1400 EPA 830,271.00 (227,833.00) 290,558.00 (227,833.00) 259,196.00 259,195.00
0000 SELPA EI PS Grant 0.00 0.00
0000 Property Taxes 1,403,318.00 884,896.51 21,643.11 43.31 20,168.33 843,041.76
0000 ERAF (25,551.30) (25,551.30)
0000 Forest Reserves 98,340.00 0.00
0000 Interest 10,000.00 3,818.59 1,898.15 1,920.44
0000 Other 223,951.00 76,244.63 76244.63
Transfers (30,000.00) (137,846.89)  (142,846.89) (137,846.89) (5,000.00)
6,544,380.56  424,723.71 4,160,287.50 781,769.26  420,840.12 1,109,176.73 529,006.41 15,186.00 1,301,390.98 9,128.00
Cash In 781,769.26 420,840.12 1,109,176.73 529,006.41 15,186.00  1,301,390.98 9,128.00
Cash Out PAYROLL 103,587.65 368,242.27 372,838.54 390,223.72 388,141.30 383,838.21 18,473.96
WARRANTS 127,993.85 102,518.12 171,607.44 95,028.20 63,189.45 139,212.81 73,288.13
256,081.01 Reserve Act
ME Balance 149,596.74 699,784.50 649,864.23 1,214,594.98 1,258,349.47 822,204.72 1,600,544.68 1,517,910.59



EDJ TULELAKE BASIN JOINT UNIFIED SCH

ACCOUNT NUMBER: @uEase

1956

00--M -UD-UY -338-01
0082141-00-03775-01

Page 1 of 10
November 1, 2020 to November 30, 2020

MARKET VALUE SUMMARY

Current Period
11/01/20 to 11/30/20

Year-to-Date
01/01/20 to 11/30/20

Current Period 11/01/20 to 11/30/20

Beginning Market Value $2,205,214.67 $2,120,985.94
Taxable Interest 7,228.51 43,268.89
Fees and Expenses -375.00
Change in Investment Value -2,973.96 45,589.39

Ending Market Value $2,209,469.22 $2,209,469.22

$2,500,000
$2,000,000
$1,500,000
$1,000,000

$500,000

$0

Change: 4,254.55

mmm:_i_.:m msmm:@
Mv MV
$2,205,214.67 $2,209,469.22



EDJ TULELAKE BASIN JOINT UNIFIED SCH

1956

00- -M -UD-UY -338-01
D082141-00-03775-01

Page 2 of 10
ACCOUNT NUMBER: (RS EsuSiy November 1, 2020 to November 30, 2020
ASSET SUMMARY
Gurrent Period % of Estimated
Assets Market Value Total Annual Income
Cash & Equivalents 662,593.04 30.00 39.66 Cash & Equiv
Taxable Bonds 1,546,876.18 70.00 35,048.00 N $662,593.04
Total Market Value $2,209,469.22 100.00 $35,087.66

Taxable Bonds___\
$1,546,876.18



Shank.

=

EDJ TULELAKE BASIN JOINT UNIFIED SCH

ACCOUNT NUMBER: (R

195€

00- -M -UD-UY -338-01
0082141-00-03775-0"

Page 3 of 10
November 1, 2020 to November 30, 2020

INCOME SUMMARY
Income Received Income Received
Current Period YTD
Taxable Interest 7.,228.51 43,268.89
Total Current Period Income $7,228.51 $43,268.89

$54,000
$45,000
$36,000
$27,000
$18,000
$9,000
$0

Income Received

W

Current _um_..moa Income
$7,228.51

YTD __roo_jm
$43,268.89



[Ebank

EDJ TULELAKE BASIN JOINT UNIFIED SCH

1956

00--M -UD-UY -338-01
008214 1-00-03775-01

Page 4 of 10

ACCOUNT NUMBER: uRiii0aSasnd November 1, 2020 to November 30, 2020
CASH SUMMARY

Principal Income Toftal
Cash Cash Cash
Beginning Cash 11/01/2020 -$258,484.37 $258,484.37 $0.00
Taxable Interest 7,228.51 7.228.51
Net Money Market Activity -7,228.51 -7,228.51
Ending Cash 11/30/2020 -$265,712.88 $265,712.88 $0.00




1956

00--M -UD-UY -338-01
008214 1-00-03775-01

EDJ TULELAKE BASIN JOINT UNIFIED SCH Page 5 of 10
ACCOUNT NUMBER: eigefingsssp November 1, 2020 to November 30, 2020
ASSET DETAIL

Security Description Percent ]
Unrealized of Total Estimated Estimated
Shares/Face Amt Price Market Value Tax Cost Gain/lLoss  Portfolio Annual Income Current Yield
Cash & Equivalents
Cash/Money Market
First American Government - 31846V203
ObligFdCl Y
#3763
662,593.040 1.0000 662,593.04 662,593.04 0.00 30.0 39.66 0.01
Total Cash/Money Market $662,593.04 $662,593.04 $0.00 30.0 $39.66
Cash
Principal Cash -265,712.88 -265,712.88 -12.0
Income Cash 265,712.88 265,712.88 12.0
Total Cash $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0 $0.00
Total Cash & Equivalents $662,593.04 $662,593.04 $0.00 30.0 $39.66
Taxable Bonds
Corparate Issues
Capital One Bank (USA) - 140420F62
CD
1.650 09/21/2021
88,000.000 101.1190 88,984.72 88,000.00 984.72 4.0 1,452.00 1.63

Wells Fargo Bk N A Sioux Falls Sd - 949763CQ7
CD

1.800 11/16/2021
245,000.000 101.6670 249,084.15 245,000.00 4,084.15 11.3 4,410.00 1.77



THbank.

Sy
EDJ TULELAKE BASIN JOINT UNIFIED SCH
ACCOUNT NUMBER: il il nD»

1956

00--M -UD-UY -338-01
0082141-00-03775-01

Page 6 of 10
November 1, 2020 to November 30, 2020

ASSET DETAIL (continued)

Security Description Percent
Unrealized of Total Estimated Estimated
Shares/Face Amt Price Market Value Tax Cost Gain/Loss Porifolio Annual Income Current Yield
Morgan Stanley Dean Witter Bank Inc - 61747MX55
CD
3.000 05/10/2022
245,000.000 104.1800 255,241.00 245,000.00 10,241.00 11.6 7,350.00 2.88
Citibank Na - 17312QL49
cD .
3.000 05/11/2022
58,000.000 104.1870 60,428.46 58,000.00 2,428.46 2.7 1,740.00 2.88
Amerant Bank Na - 02357QAF4
CcD
1.850 12/20/2022
150,000.000 103.4590 155,188.50 150,000.00 5,188.50 7.0 2,775.00 1.79
Sallie Mae Bank - 795450L29
CcD
2.800 02/22/2023
225,000.000 105.8620 238,189.50 225,000.00 13,189.50 10.8 6,300.00 2.64
Bank Hapoalim Bm Ny - 06251AwW48
cD
2.900 03/25/2024
241,000.000 108.8650 262,364.65 241,000.00 21,364.65 11.8 6,2989.00 2.66
Raymond James Bk Natl Assn ST - 75472RAK7
CcD
1.800 11/08/2024
224,000.000 105.9800 237,395.20 224,000.00 13,395.20 10.7 4,032.00 1.70
Total Corporaie Issues $1,546,876.18 $1,476,000.00 $70,876.18 70.0 $35,048.00
Total Taxable Bonds $1,546,876.18 $1,476,000.00 $70,876.18 70.0 $35,048.00
Total Assets $2,209,469.22 $2,138,593.04 $70,876.18 100.0 $35,087.66

Estimated Current Yield

1.58



1951

00--M -UD-UY -338-0°
0082141-00-03775-0

EDJ TULELAKE BASIN JOINT UNIFIED SCH Page 7 of 1C

ACCOUNT NUMBER: (B REEED November 1, 2020 to November 30, 2026
ASSET DETAIL MESSAGES

Time of trade execution and trading party (if not disclosed) will be provided upon request.

Publicly traded assets are valued in accordance with market quotations or valuation methodologies from financial industry services believed by us to bereliable. Assets that are not publicly traded may be
reflected at values from other external sources. Assets for which a current value is not available may be reflected at a previous value or as not valued, at par value, or at a nominal value. Values shown do
not necessarily reflect prices at which assets could be bought or sold. Values are updated based on internal policy and may be updated less frequently than statement generation.

Estimated Current Yield and Estimated Annual Income are estimates provided for informational purposes only and should not be relied on for making investment, trading, or tax decisions. The estimates
may not represent the actual value earned by your investments and they provide no guarantee of what your investments may earn in the future.



1956

00--M -UD-UY -338-01
008214 1-00-03775-01

[Ebank

EDJ TULELAKE BASIN JOINT UNIFIED SCH Page 8 of 10
ACCOUNT NUMBER: GOiRatnd November 1, 2020 to November 30, 2020
TRANSACTION DETAIL

Date lncome Principal

Posted Activity Description Cash Cash Tax Cost
Beginning Balance 11/01/2020 $258,484.37 -$258,484.37 $2,131,364.53
11/02/20 Asset Income Interest Earned On 334

First Am Govt Ob Fd Cl Y
Interest From 10/1/20 To 10/31/20

11/09/20 Asset Income Interest Earned On 2,03257
Raymond James C D 1.800% 11/08/24
0.009074 USD/$1 Pv On 224,000 Par Value Due 11/8/20

11/10/20 Asset Income Interest Earned On 3,705.21
Morgan Stanley C D 3.000% 5/10/22
0.015123 USD/$1 Pv On 245,000 Par Value Due 11/10/20

11/12/20 Asset Income Interest Earned On 87715
Citibank Na C D 3.000% 5/11/22
0.015123 USD/$1 Pv On 58,000 Par Value Due 11/11/20

11/16/20 Asset Income Interest Earned On 37455
Wells Fargo Bk C D 1.800% 11/16/21
0.001529 USD/$1 Pv On 245,000 Par Value Due 11/16/20

11/20/20 Asset Income Interest Earned On 235.69
Amerant Bank Na C D 1.850% 12/20/22
0.001571 USD/$1 Pv On 150,000 Par Value Due 11/20/20

Purchase Combined Purchases For The Period 11/ 1/20 - 11/30/20 Of -7,228.51 7,228.51
First Am Govt Ob Fd Cl Y

Ending Balance 11/30/2020 $265,712.88 -$265,712.88 $2,138,593.04




(Ebank

EDJ TULELAKE BASIN JOINT UNIFIED SCH

1956

00--M -UD-UY -338-01
008214 1-00-03775-01

Page 9 of 10

ACCOUNT NUMBER: QiiiisiEp November 1, 2020 to November 30, 2020
BOND SUMMARY
50%
40%
30%
20%
10%
OO\O 1 L) L) ) |
2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
Percentage of
Par Value Market Value Category
MATURITY
2020 0.00 0.00 0.00
2021 333,000.00 338,068.87 21.86
2022 453,000.00 470,857 .96 30.44
2023 225,000.00 238,189.50 15.40
2024 465,000.00 499,759.85 32.30
Total of Category $1,476,000.00 $1,546,876.18 100.00
MOODY'S RATING
N/A 715,000.00 742,514.65 48.00
NOT RATED 761,000.00 804,361.53 52.00
Total of Category $1,476,000.00 $1,546,876.18 100.00




1956

00--M -UD-UY -338-01
0082141-00-03775-01

EDJ TULELAKE BASIN JOINT UNIFIED SCH Page 10 of 10
ACCOUNT NUMBER: @ ilRneD November 1, 2020 to November 30, 2020
BOND SUMMARY (continued)

Percentage of
Par Value Market Value Category

S&P RATING
NOT RATED 1,476,000.00 1,546,876.18 100.00
Total of Category $1,476,000.00 $1,546,876.18 100.00

BOND SUMMARY MESSAGES

Data contained within this section excluded Mutual Funds, Exchange Traded Funds, and Closed-Ended Funds.



EDJ TULELAKE BASIN JOINT UNIFIED SCH

1094

00--M -UD-UY -006-01
008214 1-00-03775-01

Page 1 of 11

ACCOUNT NUMBER: SnsuSEus December 1, 2020 to December 31, 2020
MARKET VALUE SUMMARY
Current Period Year-to-Date
12/01/20 to 12/31/20 01/01/20 to 12/31/20 Current Period 12/01/20 to 12/31/20
Beginning Market Value $2,209,469.22 $2,120,985.94 Change: -1,658.66
$2,500,000
Taxable Interest 593.80 43,862.69
Fees and Expenses -125.00 -500.00 $2,000,000
Long Term Gains/Losses 0.56 0.56 $1 500,000
Short Term Gains/Losses 0.22 022 T
Change in Investment Value -2,128.24 43,461.15 $1,000,000
Ending Market Value $2,207,810.56 $2,207,810.56 $500,000
$0

Beginning m:n_::m
Mv MV
$2,209,469.22 $2,207,810.56



EDJ TULELAKE BASIN JOINT UNIFIED SCH

1854

00--M -UD-UY -006-01
0082141-00-03775-01

mmﬂm

Page 2 of 11

ACCOUNT NUMBER: JElEDSESEIED December 1, 2020 to December 31, 2020
ASSET SUMMARY
Current Period % of Estimated
Assets Market Value Total Annual Income
Cash & Equivalents ©63,082.62 30.00 38.69 Cash & Equiv
Taxable Bonds 1,544,747 94 70.00 35,048.00 N $663,062.62
Total Market Value $2,207,810.56 100.00 $35,087.69

Taxable Bonds___¥
$1,544,747.94



00--M -UD-UY -006-01
0082141-00-03775-01

EDJ TULELAKE BASIN JOINT UNIFIED SCH Page 3 of 11
ACCOUNT NUMBER: G December 1, 2020 to December 31, 2020
INCOME SUMMARY

Income Received Income Received .

Current Period YTD  g54 000 Micosiie Ressived
Taxable Interest 593.80 43,862.69  $45,000
Total Current Period Income $593.80 $43,862.69 $36,000
$27,000
$18,000
$9,000
$0

Current _umroa Income YTD _Tooam
$593.80 $43,862.69



EDJ TULELAKE BASIN JOINT UNIFIED SCH

1854

00--M -UD-UY -006-01
0082141-00-03775-01

Page 4 of 11
ACCOUNT NUMBER: S iSusSiEy December 1, 2020 to December 31, 2020
CASH SUMMARY

Principal Income Total
Cash Cash Cash
Beginning Cash 12/01/2020 -$265,712.88 $265,712.88 $0.00
Taxable Interest 593.80 593.80
Fees and Expenses -125.00 -125.00
Capital Gain Distributions 0.78 0.78
Net Money Market Activity -469.58 -469.58
Ending Cash 12/31/2020 -$266,306.68 $266,306.68 $0.00




19U~

00--M -UD-UY -006-01
008214 1-00-03775-01

[} |

Sbank

fe
L

e
EDJ TULELAKE BASIN JOINT UNIFIED SCH Page 5 of 11
ACCOUNT NUMBER: JilSEEED December 1, 2020 to December 31, 2020
ASSET DETAIL

. 5 Percent

Security Description Unrealized of Total Estimated Estimated
Shares/Face Amt Price Market Value Tax Cost QGain/Loss  Portfolio Annual Income Current Yield
Cash & Equivalents
Cash/Money Market
First American Government - 31846V203
ObligFdCl Y
#3763
663,062.620 1.0000 663,062.62 663,062.62 0.00 30.0 39.69 0.01
Total Cash/Money Market $663,062.62 $663,062.62 $0.00 30.0 $39.69
Cash
Principal Cash -266,306.68 -266,306.68 -12.1
Income Cash 266,306.68 266,306.68 12.1
Total Cash $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0 $0.00
Total Cash & Equivalents $663,062.62 $663,062.62 $0.00 30.0 $39.69
Taxable Bonds
Corporate Issues
Capital One Bank (USA) - 140420F62
CD
1.650 09/21/2021
88,000.000 101.0160 88,894.08 88,000.00 894.08 4.0 1,452.00 1.63

Wells Fargo Bk N A Sioux Falls Sd - 949763CQ7
CcD
1.800 11/16/2021

245,000.000 101.5360 248,763.20 245,000.00 3,763.20 11.3 4,410.00 1.77



[Ebank.

EDJ TULELAKE BASIN JOINT UNIFIED SCH
ACCOUNT NUMBER: Gl SIEEESES

1854

00--M -UD-UY -006-01
0082141-00-03775-01

e

Page 6 of 11
December 1, 2020 to December 31, 2020

ASSET DETAIL (continued)

Security Description Percent
Unrealized of Total Estimated Estimated
Shares/Face Amt Price Market Value Tax Cost Gain/Loss Portfolio Annual Income Current Yield
Morgan Stanley Dean Witter Bank Inc - 61747MX55
cD
3.000 05/10/2022
245,000.000 103.9810 254,753.45 245,000.00 9,753.45 11.5 7,350.00 2.88
Citibank Na - 17312QL49
CcD
3.000 05/11/2022
58,000.000 103.9890 60,313.62 58,000.00 2,313.62 2.7 1,740.00 2.88
Amerant Bank Na - 02357QAF4
CcD
1.850 12/20/2022
150,000.000 103.4470 1565,170.50 150,000.00 5,170.50 7.0 2,775.00 1.79
Sallie Mae Bank - 795450L29
cD
2.800 02/22/2023
225,000.000 105.7580 237,955.50 225,000.00 12,955.50 10.8 6,300.00 2.65
Bank Hapoalim Bm Ny - 06251AW48
CcD
2.900 03/25/2024
241,000.000 108.6550 261,858.55 241,000.00 20,858.55 11.9 6,989.00 2.67
Raymond James Bk Natl Assn ST - 75472RAK7
cD
1.800 11/08/2024
224,000.000 105.8210 237,039.04 224,000.00 13,039.04 10.7 4,032.00 1.70
Total Corporate Issues $1,544,747.94 $1,476,000.00 $68,747.94 70.0 $35,048.00
Total Taxable Bonds $1,544,747.94 $1,476,000.00 $68,747.94 70.0 $35,048.00
Total Assets $2,207,810.56 $2,139,062.62 $68,747.94 100.0 $35,087.69

Estimated Current Yield

1.58



00--M -UD-UY -006-01
0082141-00-03775-01

UEbank.

EDJ TULELAKE BASIN JOINT UNIFIED SCH Page 7 of 11
ACCOUNT NUMBER: (D December 1, 2020 to December 31, 2020
ASSET DETAIL MESSAGES

Time of trade execution and trading party (if not disclosed) will be provided upon request.

Publicly traded assets are valued in accordance with market quotations or valuation methodologies from financial industry services believed by us to be reliable. Assets that are not publicly traded may be
reflected at values from other external sources. Assets for which a current value is not available may be reflected at a previous value or as not valued, at par value, or at a nominal value. Values shown do
not necessarily reflect prices at which assets could be bought or sold. Values are updated based on internal policy and may be updated less frequently than statement generation.

Estimated Current Yield and Estimated Annual Income are estimates provided for informational purposes only and should not be relied on for making investment, trading, or tax decisions. The estimates
may not represent the actual value earned by your investments and they provide no guarantee of what your investments may earn in the future.



1854

00--M-UD-UY -006-01
0082141-00-03775-01

EDJ TULELAKE BASIN JOINT UNIFIED SCH Page 8 of 11
ACCOUNT NUMBER: SlSISESSER December 1, 2020 to December 31, 2020
TRANSACTION DETAIL

Date Income Principal

Posted Activity Description Cash Cash Tax Cost
Beginning Balance 12/01/2020 $265,712.88 -$265,712.88 $2,138,593.04
12/01/20 Asset Income Interest Earned On 325

First Am Govt Ob Fd Cl Y
Interest From 11/1/20 To 11/30/20

12/16/20 Asset Income Interest Earned On 36247
Wells Fargo Bk C D 1.800% 11/16/21
0.001479 USD/$1 Pv On 245,000 Par Value Due 12/16/20

12/21/20 Asset Income Interest Earned On 228.08
Amerant Bank Na C D 1.850% 12/20/22
0.001521 USD/$1 Pv On 150,000 Par Value Due 12/20/20

12/24/20 Fee Trust Fees Collected -125.00
Charged For Period 09/01/2020 Thru 11/30/2020
12/29/20 Cash Receipt Cash Receipt 0.22

Long-Term Capital Gain Div
First Am Govt Ob Fd Cl Y
Ltcg Payable 12/29/20

12/29/20 Cash Receipt Cash Receipt 0.56
Short-Term Capital Gain Div
First Am Govt Ob Fd Cl Y
Stcg Payable 12/29/20

Purchase Combined Purchases For The Period 12/ 1/20 - 12/31/20 Of -594.58 594.58
First Am Govi ObFd Cl Y

Sale Combined Sales For The Period 12/ 1/20 - 12/31/20 Of 125.00 -125.00
First Am Govt Ob Fd Cl Y

Ending Balance 12/31/2020 $266,306.68 -$266,306.68 $2,139,062.62




EDJ TULELAKE BASIN JOINT UNIFIED SCH

1894

00--M -UD-UY -006-01
0082141-00-03775-01

Page 9 of 11

ACCOUNT NUMBER: SSERgS December 1, 2020 to December 31, 2020
SALE/MATURITY SUMMARY
Trade Estimated
Date Description Tax Cost Proceeds Gain/Loss
Cash and Equivalents
First American Government
ObligFd Cl Y
#3763
FGVXX
12/29/20 Cash Receipt 0.22 0.22
Long-Term Capital Gain Div
Ltcg Payable 12/29/20
12/29/20 Cash Receipt 0.56 0.56
Short-Term Capital Gain Div
Stcg Payable 12/29/20
Total First American Government Oblig Fd $0.00 $0.78 $0.78
Total Cash and Equivalents $0.00 $0.78 $0.78
Total Sales & Maturities $0.00 $0.78 $0.78

SALE/MATURITY SUMMARY MESSAGES

Estimates should not be used for tax purposes



1854

00--M -UD-UY -006-01
0082141-00-03775-01

o
[Ebhank.

EDJ TULELAKE BASIN JOINT UNIFIED SCH Page 10 of 11
ACCOUNT NUMBER : JilllENSSESIER December 1, 2020 to December 31, 2020
BOND SUMMARY

50%
40%
30%
20%
10%
Og ] 1 ] L) ]
2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
Percentage of
Par Value Market Value Category
MATURITY
2020 0.00 0.00 0.00
2021 333,000.00 337,657.28 21.86
2022 453,000.00 470,237 .57 30.45
2023 225,000.00 237,955.50 15.40
2024 465,000.00 498,897.59 32.29
Total of Category $1,476,000.00 $1,544,747.94 100.00
MOODY'S RATING
N/A 715,000.00 741,472.15 48.00
NOT RATED 761,000.00 803,275.79 52.00

Total of Category $1,476,000.00 $1,544,747.94 100.00




Sbank

EDJ TULELAKE BASIN JOINT UNIFIED SCH

00--M -UD-UY -006-01
0082141-00-03775-01

Page 11 of 11

ACCOUNT NUMBER: SuIISESEEER December 1, 2020 to December 31, 2020
BOND SUMMARY (continued)
Percentage of
Par Value Market Value Category
S&P RATING
NOT RATED 1,476,000.00 1,544,747 94 100.00
Total of Category $1,476,000.00 $1,544,747.94 100.00

BOND SUMMARY MESSAGES

Data contained within this section excluded Mutual Funds, Exchange Traded Funds, and Closed-Ended Funds.



ATHLETIC REPORT



Honker Athletic Report

January 2021

Athletics:
*Attached is the graphic from CIF that outlines the return to play protocols.

*EAL has decided to start with baseball, softball, and track. If allowed by the guidelines,
we will start mid-February. Games will run from the end of February through the
beginning of April. Basketball games will run from the end of April through the
beginning of June. Soccer will run around the same time as baseball and softball if we
are in the correct tier.

*We need a softball coach ASAP.

*Football for 2021 can begin conditioning/practice at the end of July and we are looking
forward to a regular fall football season.

*Kyle Schaad, Nick Scott, Don Kirby, and Tricia Brown are now certified NRA Level 1
Shotgun coaches.

*Open gym has been very successful and kids are very thankful for the opportunity.
Hoping we can offer some time for JH students to attend some open gym time too.



Tulelake Basin Joint Unified School District Mail - CIF graphic

20f2

California Interscholastic Federation

Epucation-BASED ATHLETICS
Covip-19 MobiFicATioNS

Information is current as of January 12, 2021

CDPH Youth Sports Guidelines
CIF Guidelines will be adjusted weekly
In the event of a positive test for COVID-19, schools will follow the current CDPH

Guidelines for Schools

*  Any student-athlete testing positive for COVID-19 may not return fo practice or
competition until cleared by their physician

«  Schools must still follow all guidelines from their local county and the
governing board of their school district or private/parochial school

Traditional Competitive Cheer, Cross Country, Field
Hockey, Football, Gymnastics, Skiing/Snowboarding,
Girls Volleyball, Water Polo

CIF Season 2 Sports (March - June);
Badminton, Baseball, Basketball, Competitive Sport
Cheer, Golf, Lacrosse, Saccer, Softball, Swimming &
Diving, Tennis, Track & Field, Boys Volleyball, Wrestling

*Please refer lo respective CIF Sections for verification of seasons of sport

WIDESPREAD

Sports allowed in this tier: Cross Country, Golf, Skiing/
Snowboarding, Swimming & Diving, Tennis, and
Track & Field.

Sports allowed in this tier: Baseball, Field Hockey,
Girls Lacrosse, and Softball.

Pl J;T‘; :

Sports allowed in this tier: Badminton, Football,
\SBJTnaPsnlcs. Boys Lacrosse, Soccer, Volleyball, and
ater Polo.

MINIMAL

Sports allowed in this tier: Basketball,
Competitive Cheerleading, and Wrestling.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=3724021405& view=pt&searc...

January 12, 2021

County Tier Status

W \idespread
I o

B Substantial
=l

M| Moderate

]

fhiramea

may be conducted indoors consistent with the

in order to compete.

Physical conditioning, practice, skill building, and training that can be conducted outdoors, with 6-feet of physical distanc-
ing, and within stable team cohorts are currentlé authorized for all sports regardless of county tier status. Such activities

m & Fitness Center Guidance Capacity. In counties under the Regional
Stay at Home Order, only activities consistent with the sentence above are permitted, regardless of the county's tier status.

Competition between two teams will not be allowed in California until January 25, 2021, at the earliest. Once retum to
competition is allowed every participating school's county must also be in the authorized tier status for the respective sport

1/21/2021, 3:51 PM



ELEMENTARY REPORT



Elementary Board Report

January 2021

Practice for the Virtual Winter Program has begun.

We sent out forms for families to choose in-person or distance learning for the days in
Quarter 3 which starts on Monday, January 25th.

Talent Show forms are out. We will have a virtual Talent Show in March. Forms are
in the office now if anyone wants to sign up. Families on Distance Learning are
encouraged to participate (the whole family, not just the student).

Good job, TES Staffl We made it through half of the year!

February brings the 100th day of school!




HIGH SCHOOL/SUPERINTENDENT REPORT



011 (4%
SL'6ST 8-
a3uey) | 17/0707 | 07/6107
vav ud
ce11Y 716
£€°697 8-
adueyD | 17/0707 | 07T/6107
vav 1d
0r9 sLy L9V v £ Y
I ¢ 9 c € QouIshI(g
81V LY [el0],
¥61 €61 SHL
SadlL

4 ¥TT i [£44

| 0Z:U8f | 0253 | 61-99 [ 02-40N | 6T-A0N [ 0210 [61990 [ 0¢-9S | 61995

STeaL SJO0YDS [Z/0T0T PUB 07/610T 10§ Juswjorug Y
120T ‘7T Arenuer 3R

$99ISNLL], JO preog DD

UBUBIA SR H1IGE Q)

Ajeol BSa1a], 0],

OWIOIN



CONSENT AGENDA



Superintendent Board Members
Teresa Healy Jordan Dodson
Myra Chavoya-Perez

Carrie Guthrie

Nick Scott

Kevin Nicholson

TULELAKE BASIN JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Regular Board Meeting
December 15, 2020
Closed Session: 5:00 p.m.
Open Session: 6:00 p.m.
District Conference Room
400 G Street, Tulelake, CA

Meeting facilities are accessible to persons with disabilities. By request, alternative agenda document formats are available to
persons with disabilities. To arrange an alternative agenda document format or to arrange aid or services to modify or
accommodate persons with a disability to participate in a public meeting please provide a written request to the Superintendent
at the Tulelake Basin Joint Unified School District Office at least three working days prior to any public meeting. This meeting
may be recorded.

MINUTES

Call to Order by Presiding Officer Dodson, at 5:10 p.m.

Roll Call:

Jordan Dodson, President present

Myra Chavoya-Perez, Clerk present

Carrie Guthrie, Member present

Nick Scott, Member present

Kevin Nicholson, Member present

Teresa Healy, Superintendent present
APPROVAL of AGENDA [Motion Guthrie, Second Scott 5/0/0]
Motion to go into Closed Session. [Motion Scott, Second Chavoya-Perez 5/0/0]

PUBLIC COMMENTS ON CLOSED SESSION AGENDA
Under this item, the public is invited to address the Board regarding items that are on the Closed Session agenda.
Speakers are limited to three minutes each. Please introduce yourself to the board. The Board is not allowed under
the law to take action on matters that are not listed on the agenda.

No Comments.



CLOSED SESSION AGENDA

The board will adjourn to closed session to discuss:
1. PERSONNEL: Closed Session — Government Code § 54957 Public Employee Employment:

2. PERSONNEL: Closed Session — Government Code § 54957
PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION (Various Certificated and Classified Employees)

3. PERSONNEL: Closed Session — Government Code § 54957
PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION: (Superintendent)

4. POTENTIAL LITIGATION: Closed Session - Government Code § 54956.9

5. NEGOTIATIONS: Conference with labor negotiator pursuant to {Government Code § 54957.6}: Agency
Negotiator: Teresa Healy; Employee Organization: Classified School Employees’ Association {(CSEA)

6. NEGOTIATIONS: Conference with labor negotiator pursuant to {Government Code § 54957.6}: Agency
Negotiator: Teresa Healy; Employee Organization: Tulelake Basin Teachers’ Association {TBTA)

Motion to come out of Closed Session. [Motion Nicholson, Second Scott 5/0/0]

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

CLOSED SESSION ACTION ITEMS:

1. PERSONNEL: Closed Session — Government Code § 54957 Public Employee Employment:

2. PERSONNEL: Closed Session — Government Code § 54957
PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION (Various Certificated and Classified Employees)

3. PERSONNEL: Closed Session — Government Code § 54957
PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION: (Superintendent)

4. POTENTIAL LITIGATION: Closed Session - Government Code § 54956.9

5. NEGOTIATIONS: Conference with labor negotiator pursuant to {Government Code § 54957.6}: Agency
Negotiator: Teresa Healy; Employee Organization: Classified School Employees’ Association (CSEA)

6. NEGOTIATIONS: Conference with labor negotiator pursuant to {Government Code § 54957.6}: Agency
Negotiator: Teresa Healy; Employee Organization: Tulelake Basin Teachers’ Association (TBTA)



A. Installation and seating of New Board Members- Dodson, Guthrie & Nicholson
Secretary of the Board, Teresa Healy, will administer the Oath of Office to the board member(s)-elect:

1, do solemnly swear (or affirm) that I will support and defend the Constitution of the United States
and the Constitution of the State of California against all enemies, foreign and domestic; that I will bear true faith
and allegiance to the Constitution of the United States and the Constitution of the State of California; that I take this
obligation freely, without any mental reservation or purpose of evasion; and that I will well and faithfully discharge
the duties upon which I am about to enter.

REPORTS

1. Financial Reports presented by Mrs. Thompson.
a. Cash Flow Report
b. Cash Balances Report
¢. Edward Jones Investment Statement will be presented in January.

2. Athletic Report presented by Mrs. Brown.

3. Tulelake Elementary School presented by Dr. Butler.
In addition she reported that the Student Council students shopped for Toys for Tots donations,
The Grinch will visit on the 16™, PPA is sponsoring Christmas crafts day, Santa will visit on Friday.

4, High School/Superintendent Report presented by Mrs. Healy.
a. Enroliment holding steady.
In addition she reported that the Grinch visited each classroom today, the Student Council is delivering
treats to the Distance Learners, Dress Up Days, Blood Drive on the 16™, and Progress Reports are being
sent out.

5. Board Reports
Member Chavoya-Perez thanked everyone for encouraging school spirit, Thanks for Hanging On!

Member Guthrie reported that she attended a Boosters Meeting — there are parents willing to work to
make positive things happen for our kids.

Member Nicholson ~ no comments.

Member Scott reported that he was disappointed that the Christmas Program couldn’t happen this year,
thanked the staff for doing positive things for our kids.

President Dodson thanked the teachers and staff for making our kids feel special and safe. Wished
everyone a Merry Christmas and awesome break!

PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT ON AGENDA
Under this item, the public is invited to address the Board regarding items that are not on tonight's agenda. Speakers are
limited to three minutes each. Please introduce yourself to the board. The Board is not allowed under the law to take
action on matters that are not on the agenda. The public will have the opportunity to comment on all agenda items as they
are presented this evening.

Teresa Perry CSEA President thanked the board for all their hard work, Wished Merry Christmas to all hope you have a
good break!



CONSENT AGENDA
The consent agenda, if approved, will be recorded in the minutes as if each item had been acted upon individually.
Requests by members of the board to have any item taken off the consent agenda for discussion will be honored without
debate. Requests by the public to have an item taken off the consent agenda will be considered prior to the Board taking
action.
Approval of Consent Agenda

1. Review of consent agenda
2. Approval of consent agenda [Motion Scott, Second Chavoya-Perez 5/0/0]

1. Administration
1.1 Approve Minutes.
1.1.1 Approve the Minutes of the December 2, 2020 Regular Board Meeting

2. Budget and Finance
2.1.1  Bills Listing

3. Board Policies
3.1.1 Adoption of Updated Board Policies and Administrative Regulations July 2020, Oct. 2020

Board Policy 3555 - Nutrition Program Compliance

Exhibit 3555 - Nutrition Program Compliance

Administrative Regulation 4030 - Nondiscrimination in Employment

Board Policy 4119.11/4219.11/4319.11 - Sexual Harassment

Administrative Regulation 4119.11/4219.11/4319.11 - Sexual Harassment
Administrative Regulation 4119.12/4219.12/4319.12 - Title IX Sexual Harassment Complaint
Procedures Board Policy 5141.22 - Infectious Diseases

Administrative Regulation 5141.22 - Infectious Diseases

Administrative Regulation 5145.3 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment

Board Policy 5145.6 - Parental Notifications

Exhibit 5145.6 - Parental Notifications

Board Policy 5145.7 - Sexual Harassment

Administrative Regulation 5145.7 - Sexual Harassment

Administrative Regulation 5145.71 - Title IX Sexual Harassment Complaint Procedures
Board Policy 6142.7 - Physical Education and Activity

Administrative Regulation 6142.7 - Physical Education and Activity

Board Policy 6159 - Individualized Education Program

Administrative Regulation 6159 - Individualized Education Program

Board Policy 6159.1 - Procedural Safeguards for Special Education

Administrative Regulation 6159.1 - Procedural Safeguards for Special Education

Board Policy 6159.2 - Nonpublic, Nonsectarian School and Agency Services for Special
Education

Administrative Regulation 6159.2 - Nonpublic, Nonsectarian School and Agency Services for
Special Education

Exhibit 1113 - District and School Web Sites

Board Policy 3280 - Sale or Lease of District-Owned Real Property

Board Policy 3530 - Risk Management/Insurance

Administrative Regulation 3530 - Risk Management/Insurance

Board Policy 4119.11/4219.11/4319.11 - Sexual Harassment

Administrative Regulation 4119.11/4219.11/4319.11 - Sexual Harassment
Administrative Regulation 4119.12/4219.12/4319.12-Title IX Sexual Harassment Complaint
Procedures

Exhibit 4119.12/4219.12/4319.12 - Title IX Sexual Harassment Complaint Procedures
Board Policy 4157/4257/4357 - Employee Safety

Administrative Regulation 4157/4257/4357 - Employee Safety

Administrative Regulation 4157.1/4257.1/4357.1 - Work-Related Injuries

Board Policy 5113.1 - Chronic Absence and Truancy

Administrative Regulation 5113.1 - Chronic Absence and Truancy

Administrative Regulation 5113.11 - Attendance Supervision

Board Policy 5145.7 - Sexual Harassment

Administrative Regulation 5145.7 - Sexual Harassment

Administrative Regulation 5145.71 - Title IX Sexual Harassment Complaint Procedures
Exhibit 5145.71 - Title IX Sexual Harassment Complaint Procedures

Board Policy 6161.1 - Selection and Evaluation of Instructional Materials
Administrative Regulation 6161.1 - Selection and Evaluation of Instructional Materials
Exhibit 6161.1 - Selection and Evaluation of Instructional Materials

Exhibit(1) 9323.2 - Actions by the Board



ACTION ITEMS

A. LCFF Budget Overview for Parents [Motion Chavoya-Perez, Second Guthrie 5/0/0]
B. Certify First Interim Report (insert) [Motion Chavoya-Perez, Second Scott 5/0/0]
C. Quarterly Report — Williams Act [Motion Nicholson, Second Scott 5/0/0]

D. Contract with Office Tech for Copier Replacements

[Motion Chavoya-Perez, Second Guthrie 5/0/0]

DISCUSSION ITEM

1. Discussion of Sport Guidelines during COVID Restrictions for Players/Spectators
Discussed the possibility of livestreaming, limited tickets for families, concessions, drivers for sports
events when we are able to participate in these events.

BOARD MEMBER REQUEST FOR ITEMS FOR NEXT REGULAR BOARD MEETING
1. Iltems from the Board Calendar

2. Next Regular Board Meeting — January 27, 2021

3. Board Study Session — February 19, 2021

ADJOURNMENT: Time 6:50 p.m. [Motion Guthrie, Second Scott 5/0/0]



Ndee:e
1202 12 uer '(431S34H04Y) Je1seLiod sibuy 1o pajessusg "a’sNT uiseg ayeRIng - 500

(EL-10 = pund ‘A = (0187 'N = {2IAPY 294D Aq Xeaug obed 'Lz0z/L2/L = 91eq

3dV2Sd sjeal) Bulpud ‘0202/01/21 = 81eq 81eeid BUBIS ‘N = (PIOH U ‘N = 9dA L JuswAed ‘N = POYIB JusWwiAed ‘G = B10) Aq pauajid ‘# %08yD Aq pajog  uonosjes

V0Z0Z51ZLdV PIY23eq’1$000-120d #0Od ‘(928000) Paies|d ‘0Z0Z/SLIZL PR3eq ‘96£8500€ # X29UD
ersiL's §6€8500€ 10§ Junowy ¥a9yn

‘1,0 °00€¥ 0028 "0000 "0 '0000 10 LZ0C
sayddng

LV Ly paies|p ped 0¢/siict 06€1 19885 leuojuer g3 1 0¢c00-12HA  0Oc/sl/ch Le/ocoT 4
’ ‘049 °00€¥ 0004 "0OLLL 'O °022E "LO 20T

¥9'6.2 ¥5'6.2 pates|y pied 0c/siiet GZ6€9088S saiddng QIAOD 12200-128A  0Z/LLCL 12/0202 4

‘0.9 '00EY "000L "OLLL "0 0Z22E "10 1202
SHL Jo} sayddng

I rAN FrAN" psIEs|) pred 0c/siich 19G9€98G Buuess QINOD 92¢00-L2HA  0Z/SL/ct 12/020T 4

‘04970059 "0001 "OLL1L "0 0C2E 10 1CO0C
00'89¢',L 00'89¢'L paJesi) ped 0z/Siict 8800.0986 SH. J8qgniog Jooj4 ¢2c00-1cdA  0Z/0l/gl Lz2/ocoz d

Ov¥Z-v.006 VO ‘saebuy so7
OF¥eyL xog Od
(/1 15000) 0.d Jodag sWoH syl JOPUBA oY

Y020Z5121dV PIUY2Ieq’'12200-120d #0d ‘(928000) PaJea|D ‘0Z0Z/SL/ZL Pa3eQ ‘S6E8S00E # 199YD
15°€2L°2 V6E£8500€ 404 JUnowy %98y3

‘049 '906S "00Z8 '0000 -
‘0.9 '00€¥ "0018 '0000 -
‘0.9 °9066 "0028 '00L8 "
15°€2L'T ’ 'C.Z 9065 '00¢8 '0000°
’ 049 "¢06S "00¢8 '0000 -
120 "¢08S "002Z8 "0000°
SALIS TV
15°€2L'T 15'€2L'T paJediy pted 02/SL/EL GZ68/8¢ 10} |9n4 pue suedoid G2000-1gHA  0Z/0b2lL 12/020C

‘04eG '€l Lcoe
‘0018 L0 Lcoe
‘¢80 10 Lz0e
‘0000 L0 Leoc
‘0000 °10 ico0e
‘0000 °10 tzoZ

(== ele ool

6£€0-109/6 O 'siied yiewep)
88% xog Od
(2/£¥1000) suos @ gneys p3 JOpUsA dv
V020251Z1dV PIU21eg'52000-120d #0d ‘(928000) Paiea|D ‘0Z0Z/SLIZL PoIRQ ‘Y6E8S00E # ¥98YD

00'68 €6£8500€ 10} Junowiy 3oayy

060 049 '202S '000L "OLLL O LLEL LD LcOC
0068 00'68 paJes|y pted 02/siiet [A443%%) jwing ¥H 04dsvd L2e00-12HA  0Z/GL/ZL 12/0202 d

71856 VO 'ojusweioeg
100{4 YIS 198118 M LO0L
::mooog Eoan_®>00 |euoissajosd ogsed JOPUBA JdY
V02025121 dV PIU2Ieg'92200-120d #0d (928000) Pa1ea|d ‘0Z02/SL/Z) Pated '€6£8500€ # Mo9YD
unowy Xxe] sajeg junowy sniejg snjejg payog {pi yojeg sues}) juswwon #bay oleQg 1eajp
asuadxy piedun 8310AU} ¥o3ys Jwiied pl Juswhey 9D10AU}  [BOSI4

dV Ajuno) - AINNOD JuUnoddYy yueg

#3403yo Aq 19)sibay Juswifed agpAedbay



ndee:e
1202 Lz uer {43.1S39H04Y) ie1saliog sibuy 1o} pejeisusg Qs uiseg ayejvny - 500
(€1-10 = pund ‘A = 0187 'N = ¢90IAPYMO8YD Aq deaug abed '120Z/LZ/L = 818
ajeai) Bupuz ‘0z02/0L/2) = 21eq 8jea1d Bulels ‘N = PloH UQ ‘N = 8dA L JuawiAed ‘N = PoyleiN uswhed ‘G = Bi0) Aq pessliid ‘# ¥o8UQD AQ papog  uoD8ies

0Z jo Z ebeq

ddVv2S3

V0Z0ZS1Z1dV Piudieq‘Ly000-1Z0d #0d (928000) Pales|d ‘020Z/SL/ZL Pleq ‘00¥8S00E # %9940

88094 66£8500€ 10} Junowy }IsY)H
‘049 '0€9S '0SSZ '0000 "0 '0000 L0 1202
XB} 85N pue so|es
‘oul J8idon "0'qg
88°091 88091 paies|) pied 0¢/SLiZL 191vleoey 10} uawhed joeiuod 0¢/0L/¢L 12/020¢
8vv0-6.1€9 OW 'sinoTis
8v¥06. Xog "0'd
(£/525000) uonelodiod seopsWy Yooy Jopuap 1081
Vv020ZSiZLdV Pludled’ #0d ‘(928000) pates|d ‘0Z0zZ/S1/ZL PaIBA ‘66E8S00E # ¥99UD
Sb 8.9} 86£8500¢€ 10} Junoluy 339Yyo
‘049 "00€¥Y "000L "OLLL "0 °022€ 10 1202
Jaded
Sv'8/9°'L S¥'8.9'L paies|p pied 02/SL/eL eplibyel Buiules) soueisiq £22¢00-LZHA  0Z/0L/2L 1LZ/020e 4
0090-10161 Vvd ‘eiydiepepyd
009.€ xog "O'd
(e/12£000) uonelodiod IO JOPUBA d¥
V0Z0ZS1ZLdV PIUIEH'ZZ200-120d #0d (928000) Pa1ea|d ‘0Z0Z/SLIZL PaIeq ‘86E8S00S # %o9YD
05°28v'e L6€8S00¢€ J0j Junowy 3o8yH
‘049 008G "00LZ 0000 "0 0000 '10 LZO0Z
wreldwo?d vHSO
QINOD 0} asuodsay
05°Z8v'2 05°28¥'C paies|) pled 0c/sL/icl 095¢€¢CL -sonss| |efa 0¢/SL/ZL 1¢2/020C
0/£€-02/€6 VO 'oussld
Buipjeds yroN oYL
(1/285000) A1 ‘yiws ouezo 1opusp j0a4q
V0Z0ZS1Z1dV PlUdleg’ #0d ‘(928000) paiea|d *0Z02/SL/Z)L PoIRQ ‘L6E8S00E # ¥93YD
00882 96£8500¢ 40} Junowy 3d8yo
00882’ ’ ‘049 "00.Y "00.€ "0000 "0 "0LES ‘€L LZOZ
‘0.9 "00€Y "00.€ 0000 "0 '0LES ‘€L LZOT
seuslsie)
008822 0088¢'c paies|) pied 0¢/SLICL 89,0086 10} pood pue YN L¥000-LCHA  0T/0L/ZL Le/oeoe
10196 VO 'semyy
byl X0d "O'd
{1L/6¥6000) ®3npoid ¥ 8 M Jopuap gy
V0Z0ZS1Z1dV PIU2Ied' Lp000-120d #0d “(928000) paIea|D ‘0Z0Z/SLIZ)L PaIed ‘96£8500€ # %9340
junowy xe | sajesg Junowy snjels snjejg payog (p] yojeg sueiy) juswiwon #bay ojeQg Jea
asuadxy predun A010AUY ¥oayo jwhed pi Juatuhed 90l0AU|  |edSsi4

dV A&1unod - ALNNOD Juno2dY yueg

# 300y Aq 1oysiBay Juswiheyq agphedbay



ndee:e
1207 12 ver ‘(Y31SIHHO0-Y) te1salo 8ibuy Joj pejelsuag ‘as'ny'r uiseg axedInl - 500

(£1-10 = pund ‘A = (0107 'N = {92IAPYHO8YD AQ desug ebed ‘120zZ/12/L = 81ed

3dvIls3 9)eas) buipul ‘0Z0z/0L/2) = 91e sleard BUiLelS ‘N = (PIOH UO ‘N = 8dA| Juswiied 'N = poyle JuswAed ‘G = 610) Ag passilid '# 308yD Aq papos  uolosies

SALS 1TV
0L16G°L 021661 pejuLd pied LZIY0/L0 P6E6EEE 40} [and pue suedold GZ000-L2HA  02/LL/ZL 1210202
B££0-10926 HO ‘Siied yiewepy
88% Xog Od
(2/£¥1000) suog % gnejs p3 JOpuaA dv
V120Z5010dY PIU2IEE'SZ000-1.20d #0d (828000) Pajulid ‘120Z/S0/L0 PIEA ‘G8YRS00E # Y294
LZ'ype‘e Z0¥8500€ 10} Junowy ¥oayo
G6',L0'E : 049 "00.% "00ZE "0000 0 0LES €1 1202
9z2'995 : 019 "00€¥ "00LE "0000 "0 "‘OLES "€1 L20T
1202/0202
10} elsoe) 1oy
LZThy9'e 1T Pro'e paies|p pied 0Z/SLIz)L PrzLoL ss|iddng pue poo4 91000-L2dA 0Z/SLIZL L2/0Z0T
2250702046 HO 'S|IAUOS|IM
0122 Xog "O'd
(1//8£000) puepiod 00sAg JOPUSA dv
V0Z02512LdY P1U21eg'91000-120d #0d ‘(928000) Pa1es|d ‘0Z0Z/S1/Z) PaIeq ‘ZOY8S00E # X93UD
sz lev'ee 10¥8S00¢ 10§ Junowy 323y

‘049 "00G9 "000L "OLLL "0°0¢C2E "LO L20C
abelois elep
HEIS pue juspms
€2 L2r'eT €2 LZV'ET paJes|p pled 0e/sLiel 0¥2.800 10 SIBAIDG OM | 62¢00-L¢dA  0Z/0L/Z) 1e2/oeoz 4

BSE0-LEE0G Vi 'seuion saQ
6SECLE %08 Od
(2/996000) ss8indwog Buipsis 10PUBA gV

V0Z0251Z1dV PIU23eq°8zz00-120d #0d (928000) PaJea|d ‘0z0Z/S1/Z) Paied ‘LOY8S00E # %994D

reie’e 00¥8500¢€ J0j Junowy ¥28yo
‘0.9 "00EY "000L "0LLL "0 0228 L0 LZoZ
sjexoed Buluies)
aoue)sIg aledald
¥5°96€'S $5°96¢€'S paJes|g pied 0c/sielL 12122£669¢ O} Jauo| eix3 ¥¢c00-12dA  02/SL/ZL L2/0zoe 4
‘060 '049 "00EY "000L "'OLLL "0 °00LL 1O LCOT
£6'9L6 £6'916 paJes|p pied 02/SL/ICL 1120829692 SPIM JoLsIg-leuo | L¥000-12HA  0Z/SL/ZL  1Z/0202 4
$008-29058 ZV ‘Xiusoud
$008. X089 Od
2¢6vr0028.-1G Ld3a
{¥/5£€000) ue|d WpsID sejdeig 10pusA gy
V020ZS1Z1dV PIUS3eg 1¥000-120d #0d (928000) pales|d ‘0Z0z/S1iZ) Paied ‘00¥8S00E # N29YD
unowy xe| sajeg junowy snjels snjels payssg {(pi yojeg sueiy) juawiwon #bay ejeq leajp
asuadxy piedun a210AU] i ET:11 Fo) jwiled p| juswifey 92|0AU]  |BOSI4

dV Ajunod - ALNNOD Junoddy yueg

# Moayn Aq Jo)sibay Juswihed agphAedbay




Wdge:e
1202 Lz uer (Y3LSTHHO-Y) 81501104 aibuy 1o} pojeseuss ‘A’STNr uised 9yeeing - 500

{€1-10 = pund ‘A = (0197 ‘N = (20Inpypoay) Aq seaig sbed 'Lz0z/12/L = @leg

3dv2s3 ejea1) Bulpug '0z0Z/0L/ZL = 8leq jea1) Buels ‘N = ¢PIOH UQ ‘N = 8dAL jJuswihed ‘N = poulsiy Jusuwihed ‘G = Bi0) Aq passiji 4 ¥08uD Aq pepos  uonos|es
9L'Z9E'LL 1878500¢ 10§ Junoury x28y)
15928 ) ‘0,9 'L0OSS '00Z8 "00L8 "0 2290 L0 20T
89°1£6'9 : 222 1065 0028 0000 "0 "0000 10 1Z0Z
19 900"y : L0 "L0SS '0028 0000 "0 "0000 10 1202
selg
9,°29¢'}L 9,29 L) pajuld pled L2I70/L0 SyZL0L IV 2L19313/salIAN L2/v0/L0  12/0202
1L000-95226 HO ‘pueOd
00092 xog Od
(2/462000) Jomod oyioed Jopuap yoeuqg
V12025010dV P1uoleg’ #0d (828000) paiuld ‘1Z02/S0/L0 PoIRA ‘L8Y8S00E # ¥99UD
0522 98Y8S00€ 10} Junowy 3o3yo
049 °0086 '00ZZ "0000 "0 000010 1202
020¢ 180BLUBAON
0§°/2 05°/2 pajuld pied L2/P0/1L0 ¥6£09 Joj saa4 ulwpy 0Z/9L/2L 12/0202
66.2-6%52€ 4 ‘Uoesg UoHBM HOA
6642 Xog Od
"oy .onhmu mc_::wCOO VSL
(5/597000) saoniag ue|d Aoaul Jopus waig
V120250104V PIudled’ #0d (828000) pajulid ‘LZ0Z/S0/L0 PaIRq ‘9878500S # X29UD
SLLLLE $8Y85S00€ 40 Junowy }o8yH
Leizl ) "'ZLTLLEY "000L "008E "0 '0L0L L0 1202
06'6¥1 ) 'ZLZLLEY "00Z¥ T0LLL "0 0000 L0 20T
9022 ) 'TLT Y025 °00L¥ "OLLL "0 0000 L0 1202
e ' ‘09 "LLEY "00EL 0000 "0 "0000 L0 LZ0Z
127151 ’ ‘09 "LLEY "009€ "0000 "0 0000 L0 LZ0Z
0Z0Z/SLIZL-1/Z ) 404
Gy'61G SY'6LS pajuLd pred LZ/v0/L0 18S¥98ETD  AP0IPIRD HpaI) Jand 0Z/LLIZL 1210202
: '049 "90SS "0028 0000 "0 '0LES €L 120C
‘049 "00EY "00L8 "0000 "0 '00L8 "LO LZ20T
017165} : ‘0,9 "90SS "0028 "00L8 0 '2L90 L0 L20¢T
‘2.2 "90GS '0028 "0000 "0 "0000 10 120C
0.9 °20§S '00Z8 "0000 "0 0000 "L0O 120¢C
L0 "Z0SS '00Z8 0000 "0 "0000 L0 120Z
S3LS TV
{panunuoo) pejund pled L2IP0/L0 (panuguoo) yee6z6e {0} 19N bue suedold §2000-LeuA  02Z/4LI2L 12/0Z02
| {panuyuoo) (Z/€¥1000) suog @ qnejs p3 {OpuUaA dv
V12025010dV PIUSIRE'GZ000-1.20d #0d (828000} PRULd ‘L20Z/S0/L0 PRIEQ ‘S8YES00S # X99YD
junowy Xe} sojeg junowy snjels snjejg payosg {pt yoyeg sueiy) uswIwIon #bsy sajeq lea )
asuadxy piredun 9210AU| 3oayon JwAey pi Juawied 92l0AU]  jeosly

dV f&iuno) - ALNNOD JUN029Yy yueg

#28y9 Aq 1935160y Juawifed agpAedbay



ndee'e
1202 Lz uel (YILSIHHOLY) 181sauiog aibuy Joj pejessuag ‘Q'SN'T uiseq axedIny - 500

0Z Jo G abed (€L-10 = pund ‘A = (0197 ‘N = ¢2DIADYAPBYD Aq yeaig sbed ‘1z0z/1Le/L = 91ed

sjes1) Buipul ‘0Z0Z/0L/ZL = 9jeq 91ess) Bulels ‘N = ¢PIoH UO ‘N = adA | uswied ‘N = pouisiy WwewAhed 's = 610) Aq paselid '# ¥0ayD Ag psuiog  uonos|es

EEAAEE!

LTEYe : "1LZ0 "L06S 0028 "0000 "0 0000 L0 1202
Z6'6¥ 060 '029 "L06S "004Z ‘0000 "0 "0000 L0 1202
G6°'L2Y . ‘049 "106S 002 0000 "0 "0000 L0 1202
£€°00¢ : 049 "L06S "009€ "0000 "0 "0000 L0 1202
BESS AN
£0°0£2'e £0°0€2C pajulid pled 12/80/10 ZseioL sul JaMuoH ‘suoyd 12/90/10 12/0202
£2096 VD 'sioQ
Ly8 X088 "O'd
(1/590000) auoydejaj 810-1eD Jopuap 1val1g
v12028010dV PIYdleg’ #0d (628000) pajuld ‘LZ0Z/80/10 Pajed ‘6£58500¢ # ¥29UD
16'€9Z°L 8£68S00E 104 Junowy ¥28y9o
16€92'L ) "€.2 "0£9S "0018 0000 '0 0018 L0 120T
"1L20 "0£9S "0018 "0000 0 "00L8 "L0 1202
sjiun Buiyeay
pue Co_um._mmv_.cmm
16'€9Z'1 16'€92'L pajuld pled 1Z/80/L0 6£282 Heday pue oay)d 0£000-LZ9A  12/50/10 12/0Z02
L0196 VO ‘seinyy
8G1 x0g Od
(1/066000) BunesH 3
uonesabijey feyieq "o aukem JOPUSA dY
V120280L0dV PIU21eg‘0£000-120d #0d (628000) Pajuiid ‘120Z/80/L0 PaIEQ ‘8ES8S00E # 193UD
S6°ELS L£S8500€ 40§ Junoluy }23yo

‘049 "¥LEY "009€ "0000 "0 "0000 L0 LzZ0T
sasng j0oyos 10}

S6'€LS S6'ELS pajulid pled 1¢/80/10 896/..¥d20 S|elaely pue sued 62000-1ZHA  12/90/10 12/0202

6/¢2-68116 VO 'euspesed
64¥201 xog Od
(#/200000) OjusweIdRS- OU| ‘SB|BS SNg Z-Y 10puBA dv

V12028010dV PIY21eg'62000-120d #0d ‘(628000) Pajulid ‘LZ0Z/80/10 PaIRQ ‘LESSSO0E # %0340

00'52Z8 88¥8500€ 104 Junowy 2349
"2LT "0E£9S '0018 0000 00018 L0 LZ0OZ
Ajuo ioqej Jieday
00528 00528 pajuld pied L2/PO/L0 1708 10j0\ J8ji0g SHL SPZ00-1ZYA  02/8L/ZL 12/0202
6€526 HO '2r00 Apeys
608 xog Od
(2/998000) 9171 110 J8ji0g enboy Jopuap dv
V12025010dV PIY232g'Y¥Z00-120d #0d (828000) pPelulid ‘1.20Z/S0/1L0 PalRQ ‘88Y8S00S # 094D
junowy Xe] sojeg junowy snjeis snjels payss {p1 yoyeg sueiy) juswiwon #bay oeQ Jea i
ww:wnxm ENQCD 9010AU] Noayon uEham pi ~:®E>mn_ B210AUY jeosid

dV Ajunod - AINNOD Junosdy yueg

# Mooyn Aq 193s169y Juswihed agphedbay




Wdee:e
1202 12 ver ‘(431S3UYO-Y) Jejsaliod eibuy 10) psjeseusn ‘'S’ uiseg ajedIn L - G500

(€L-10 = pund ‘A = (0187 'N = (82IAPYPRYD Aq Yealg abed '1z0z/Lz/L = s1eq

3dv2S3 a1ealD Bulpu3 ‘0Z0Z/0L/Z) = 91eq oeaI) Bullels ‘N = (PIoH UQ ‘N = 8dA| juswiAed ‘N = pouiely JuswiAed ‘G = Bi0) Aq paisiiid ‘#3109yD Aq palos  uonssies

$S9SUBOIT
piepuels pue
008€9°L 008g9'1L psjulid pled 12/80/10 0695GE€G  I8ludDEIR( SMOPUIM 6€200-L¢dA  12/90/10 12/0202 E]
‘0.9 "00¥¥ "000L "008€ "0 °L8EY "L0 L20¢
saljddng
186Gy 18'GGY pajulld pted 12/80/10 Z€600gs  pue sisndwod 310 8EC00-LCHA  LZ/90/1L0 12/0202

G151-62909 i ‘obeoyo
GLGL BlNG “iQ 8ouUBRIWLSY G/
(1/960000) "0uj ‘JUBWIUIBADD ANAD 10pUdA dv

V120Z8010dV PIU21e8 L£200-120d #0d (628000) Pa3ulid ‘120Z/80/10 PAJEA ‘TYSBSO0E # %29UD
00°05v I#58500€ Jo} Junowy 32349

‘050 '049 '20ZS 0001 "OLLL "0°SEO0V L0 LZOZ
00°08¥ 00°0S5¥ pejuid pled 12/80/10 9GCL0L  Spuelig g-Od SSON 0S200-12dA  12/L0/10 12/0202 El

71856 VO 'ojusweldes
016 8uUng 188118 1 1211
(1/12£000) ¥S3S0D J0PUBA dY

V12028010dV PI421eg'6¥200-1Z0d #0d ‘(628000) Pajuiid ‘1Z02/80/1L0 PA3eQd ‘LS8S00E # %9340

eL81L 0¥S8500€ 10} Junowly 308y
8G'662 : 2.2 '0295 "0§SZ 0000 "0 '0000 L0 1202
SL'6L¥ : "LL0 029G "06S/ 0000 "0 "0000 10 1202
s3L
pue gH1 Je s1aido)
€181/ €181/ pajuld pled L2/80/10 gg9egzze 40} 9bseyn joenuoD 12/90/L0 12/0202
6¥10-£6909 T ‘obeoiyn
BAL(] 18JUBD SUOHDS)I0D YO6T L
(L/£16000) o] sBOIAIBG [RIOUBULY UOURD Jopuep paug
V120280104V Piudied’ #0d (628000) pPajulld ‘1Z02/80/1L0 P33RQ ‘OvS8S00E # 399U
£0°082'T 6£58500€ 10} Junowy %o8yy
040§ : ‘0.9 '00EY "000% "LELL 0 °0L0OY L0 LZOT
8.'66 ’ 0.9 "L06S 0028 '00L8 "0°2290 L0 L1202
£9'60¢ ‘060222 "€06S "000L 'OLLL "0 0000 10 LZ0Z
89°082 060 "LL0 "€06S "000L "OLLL "0 "0000 L0 120C
Llelg . "'TLZ "L06S 0028 "0000 "0 0000 10 LZ0T
J3SSVL pue
{panupuoo) pejund pled 12/80/10 (penunuoo) zgzLOL Ul JaYUOH ‘suoyd 12/90/10 12/0202
_ {(panuyuoo) (1/590000) duoyds|a} ai1Q-{eD JopusA 1oeuqa
V12028010dV PIU2ieg’ #0d ‘(628000) Pajulid ‘1Z02/80/L0 Paleq ‘6£58S00S # %02UD
unowy xe} sajeg junowy smejg snjejs payosg {p1 yoyeg suei]) juswwon #bay ajeg F1:-2: 3
asuadxy predun 3310AU| NOBYD jwled pi Juswied 92]0AU]  |BOSI4

dV fjunoj - ALINNOD JUN0ddY yueg

# ¥o9Y9 Aq 193sibay Juswhed agpAedbay



Wdeee
120Z 12 Uer (431S3HHO-Y) Jaisano sibuy Joj pejereuso ‘as'n’r uiseg ayeRInt - 500

(€1-10 = pung ‘A = £0187 ‘N = (82APYO8YD Aq Yeeig obed ‘Lz0z/Lz/lL = 91eQ

ER RS | a1ear) Buipuz ‘0z0z/01/Z1 = 9Keq 81eaI) Bules ‘N = (PIoH UQ ‘N = 8dA L JuewAed ‘N = poule|y Juswied ‘s = BI10) Aq pasayid ‘# 0oUD Aq PeLog  LORDSeS
S3LIS 1V
9z'eelL'z 92'2eL'e pajulld ped 12/80/10 0ES6V6E  40) |24 pue suedold S2000-12¥A  12/L0/L0 12/0e0T
6£€0-109.6 HO ‘siled yiewepy
88p Xog Od
(z/£¥1000) su0S B gnejg p3 JopusA dv
V12028010dV PIi23ed'S2000-120d #0d (628000) pajulid ‘1Z02/80/L0 PoIeq ‘SPSBS00E # X98YD
vS'S6L'C $PG8S00€ 10} Junowry »¥9sy9H
0e'6vy ’ ‘0.9 "¥0GG "00Z8 0000 "0 '0LES "E€L LZ0Z
08'8.¢ ’ ‘049 "¥06G "00C8 0018 °0°2L90°L0 120¢
9L'v. ’ ‘0.9 "€0SS '0028 '00L8 °0 229010 LZoC
ve'lEL ’ ‘0.9 "¥0SS "0028 0000 0 '0000 "L0 L2202
04°0¥S ) 242 "¥0SS "00Z8 "0000 "0 "0000 L0 1202
88'ev. ’ ‘120 "#0GS "00Z8 0000 "0 0000 L0 120C
8’162 ) 2.2 °€0SS '0028 "0000 "0 "0000 L0 1202
8T'6LL ) "140 "€0SG '00Z8 "0000 "0 "0000 10 120Z
SALS Tiv @
Beqieb/iamas/iejem-
¥5'S6.L°C yG'66.L'C pajuld pred 12/80/10 £5zi0l N 1Z/90/L0 12/0202
€196 VO ‘aveeinL
Ly8 X089 Od
(1/701000) ®¥el@iny jo Ao Jopusa yaig
V12028010dV PIU23ed’ #0d (628000) Pajulid ‘120Z/80/10 PeIeq 'PYSES00E # H29YD
€282 £VS8S00€ 10§ Junowy ¥2ayo
‘049 °LLEY "00€L "0000 0 "0000 L0 LZ0Z
SIDHVHOD
£2'8¢ €282 pajuld pled LZ/80/10 16SY6L69  OMVO 110340 1and LZ/90/1L0 12/020Z
LE€¥-16109 1| 'weans [oie)
LEEY X0g Od
(2/201000) dueg X3am {0PUBA 108lig
V12028010dV PIUdleg’ #0d ‘(628000) pajuld ‘1LZ0Z/20/L0 PIIRQ ‘CYS8S00S # X99UD
18°€60' TYS8S00¢ 40§ Junowy ¥oayn
060 '049 "008S "000L "0LLL "0 "00LL "LO L2OZ
Sasusdr
piepue)g pue
(panujuo) pejuld pled 12/80/10 (panuyuoo) ppagses  JeIUBDBIBQ SMOPUIM BET00-LZHA  1Z/90/L0 12/020Z 4
I {PanuRuod) {panuguoo) {1/960000) "o} JuBWILIBAOD MAD Jopusp dv
(panunuod) 120280104V PIY2IRE'8£Z00-120d #0d ‘(628000) Pajulid ‘1L.Z0Z/80/L0 P2IEQ ‘ZVSBSO0E # o9UD
junowy xe] sajeg junowy smejg snjeg payosg {pi yojeg sueuy) jusWIWon #bay ajeq F1-L-5
asuadxgy predun 8210AU} yooyn juwled pl Juswifey 9010AU}  [BOSI4

dV Ajunog - A1NNOD N2y Mueg

#4o9Y) Aq 1a)sibay Juswhed agpAedboy



ndees:e
1202 L2 Uer ‘(¥3LSTHHOLY) Je1sauoy aibuy 1o} pejeisusd ‘a’s’NT uiseg ayejding - S00
(€1-10 = pund ‘A = (0187 ‘N = 20IApY oY Ag deaig abed '1z0z/Lz/L = d1eq
ayearg Bupu3l ‘0z02/0L/Z1 = 8¥eq sjeal) Buniels ‘N = (PIOH UO ‘N = 8dA} juauwiAed ‘N = PoU)s WswAed ‘G = B10) Aq pasayi4 ‘#320yD Ag psog  LoRoales

3dvDs3d

Aunoeg IS4 dweN alsyig
apeibdn
05955/ 05°LS¢ 00°50¢"Z pejuld pred 12/80/L0 6092 19)1 pue jlemail 0€200-L2MA  1Z/90/L0 12/0202 ¢
02056 VO ‘Aonio
unoy siisnouied Liv/
{1/610100) "ou| ‘AjlN09g JoUPOS-S H0pusA dv
V12028010dY PIU21egd'62200-120d #0d (628000) PajuLld 1Z0Z/80/10 Paeq ‘LyS8S00E # 294D

80'815'E 91G8500€ 10} JUNOWY YI3yy
‘049 °00€¥ 0001 "OLLL "0 °0C¥PL°LO LE0C
ysni4
80°89¢'E 80°89¢'€ pajulid pied 12/80/10 201016065 olny [ensewwon ¥¥e00-LZdA  LZ/90/10 12/0202
"L.0°00€y '00Z8 '0000 "0 '0000 10 1202
00054 00°0SL pajulid pled 12/80/10 98201065 HBIN 89 XY s1euw|) €¥200-12HA  LZ/90/L0 12/0202 El
Ov¥Z-72006 VO 'sejebuy so
OvvevL xog Od
($/11.5000) 0d JodaQ o 8y | JopusA dv
V12028010dV PIU21G Zr200-120d #0d (628000) Pajulld ‘1Z0Z/80/L0 PaIRQ ‘OYS8S00E # 39940
€L°09¢'T SYS8500¢€ 104 JUnowiy 3}osyo
05°6S ’ '¢LCLLEY T000L T008E "0 '0L0L 710 L2OT
859/ ’ '049°LLEY "LOLB 0000 "0 "0000 L0 1L2oe
(5144 ’ ‘04970085 "00LZ "0000 "0 '0000 "10 LCOZ
0zoz/Lerci-9LizL
safiieyn

Ly°081 Ly'081 pajulid pled 12/80/10 GE68S6ETD  O0IpIeD Wpald [end L2/S0/L0  12/0202
) ‘049 '9066G '00¢8 0000 "0 '0LES "€} L¢OT
eluolRe] - 531
00'8S 00'8S Psjulid pred 12/80/10 £E€88Y0Y Juey xue] suedold L2/L0/L0 LZ/ocoe

049 "906G 0028 0000 '0 "0LES "€1 1202
049 "00€¥ 0018 "0000 "0 0018 L0 LZOZ
0.9 "9055 0028 '00L8 "0 °2.90 L0 L1202
ST AA A : "Z12 "90G6 0028 0000 0 "0000 L0 202
: 049 "20SS "00T8 "0000 "0 0000 L0 LZ0Z
"1LL0 'Z0GS "00Z8 "0000 "0 "0000 10 1202
S3LS TV
(panuRuod) pajuld pied L2/80/1.0 {penunuoo) oegepeE 40} 1N pue suedoid SZO00-LZHA  LZ/L0/L0 1L2/020Z
| (panunuoo) (2/£#L000) suos 3 qneys p lopusp dv |
Vv12028010dV PIU21eg'52000-120d #0d (628000) Pajulid ‘1Z02/80/10 Paled ‘SHS8S00E # ¥odUD
junowy Xej sajeg junowy smejg snjejs payog {p1 yojeg sueij) judwwo) #boy aeQq leap
asuadxgy piedun ADI0AU] ¥oayn ke pi JuswAed A0I0AU]  |BOSI

dV Aunoj - AINNOD JuNo2dY yueg

#3099 Aq J9)sibay Juawhed agoAedbay



ndee:e
1202 12 uer ‘(¥31S34YHO4Y) Je1sauio aibuy Joj pejessus

‘ars'n'r uiseg aqepdInl - 600

0Z 40 6 abed

1dv2513

ajesln buipuz

(€1-10 = pund ‘A = {0187 'N = (DIAPYPIOBYD Aq dealg abed '1.z0z/12/L = 8ied
020Z/01/2| = 9jeq a1eaid Buniels ‘N = ¢PIoH U ‘N = adA L juswiAed ‘N = pouje Juawded ‘g = B10) Aq paisiiid ‘# 08yD Aq paLiog  uonoefes

‘

V12028010dV Ply23eg’ #0d (628000) pajulid ‘1LZ0Z/80/L0 Pa3eQ ‘058500E # 10942

9£'569°} 6V58500¢ 10§ Junowy 393yo
9£°669'L "0/9°00.% "00.€ "0000 "0 "0L€G ‘£ 1202
"0/9 '00€Y "00.€ 0000 0 '0L€S '€l 120CT
seuasje)
9£'669'L 9£°669'L pajuld pied L2/80/10 966205 10} pood pue N Lv000-LZHA  L2/20/L0 L2/0202
10196 VvO ‘sean)y
pyl 08 'O'd
{1/6¥6000) @anpoid 3 B M lopusp dy
V12028010dV PIU23ed‘000-120d #0d (628000) Pajulid ‘1Z02/80/10 PoIEQA ‘6VS8G00S # 994D
L2'090'L 8¥S8S00E 10§ Junowy Y29yy
GLzve "LL0 "00EY "000L 041} "0 0000 L0 1202
SL'ZLe eV 18261 pajuid pled 12/80/10 12€120¥ S31 40} soueyneg ZETOO-LTUA  LZ/20/L0 12/0T0C 4
9/ 161 : 'TLZ 00€Y "0018 "0000 0 '00L8 L0 LZ0Z
SHL
9161 96°Ct 08'8.1 pojud pled L2/80/10 £¥82062 0} J]ap 99| 10} Jjes €£1200-L2dA  LTILO/LO LZ/0Z0Z 4
¥1°602 ) 0.9 '00%% 0018 "0000 "0 0018 "L0 1202
EN
717602 18°€1L 17161 pajuld pied 12/80/10 1250201 Jo} sjo0] payossy L1200-L29A  LZ/L0/L0 12/0Z02 4
z0'825 : ‘0.9 '00€Y "0018 '0000 "0 0018 'L0 1202
sayddng
z0°825 69°GE £C'Z6¥ pajuld pied 12/80/10 y2erLolL pue sieusiepy LvZ00-L2HA  1Z/L0/L0 12/020T
0€0L-0620F AM ‘SliiAsinoT]
0£01006 Xog Od
8062.¥6v1z-z¢ 1dag
(S/¥61000) seomag ypeiD jodeq swoH J0opusA dv
V120Z28010dV PIU23egd‘9vz00-120d #0d “(628000) Paiutld ‘1Z0Z/80/L0 PaleQq ‘8YS8S00E # 3o9UD
00°50€°L 1$S8S00¢€ 10} Junowy 33ayn
05'956'/2 0.9 '00€Y 000} 0L 1L "0 °022E L0 4202
Aunoeg g4 eWeN jualayig
apesbdn
(penupuoo) pajuld pied 12/80/10 {penuiuod) 509z J9)lid pue jlemall4 0£200-L2HA  1Z/90/10 12/0202  di
_ {penupuoo) (1/610L00) "ou} ‘Ajnoeg Jaulo-iS4 opuspA dv |
V12028010dV PIU2328°62200-120d #0d ‘(628000) Paiulid ‘1.20Z/80/L0 Pajed ‘LyS8S00S # 32940
junowy Xe]| sojeg junowy snje)s snjelg payos (p1 yojeg sueij) juawIo #boy ojeq leap
asuadx3y predun 8210AUY Boayn Jwihed pi uswhed 9210AU}  jeDSsl4

dV Ajuno) - AINNOD Junoddy jueg

# Yooys Aq 1935163y Juswifed

agpAedboy




Wdeg:e
1202 Lz uer (YILSIHHOAY) Ie1saLo sibuy Joj pajeseuss ‘a's’n’r uiseg ayejdInt - GO0

0z 40 0. abed (E1-10 = pung "A = (0497 'N = ¢ 90IAPYIOBYD Aq Yesig abed ‘120z/12/) = 8jeq

alea1) Bulpu3 '0z02/0L/2) = e1eq a1ea.d Bulels ‘N = ¢PIoH UO ‘N = 8dA) Juswhed ‘N = poyie|y Juswihed ‘g = B10) Ag pasayid ‘# 3osyD Aq pepog  uonoses

3dVvV2S3

60°L9 ’ ‘049 '0€E€Y "002L "0000 "0 "0000 "L0 L2oZ
1.0 °0€ey "00L2 0000 "0 0000 "10 L202
'CLC '00€Y "00LC 0000 "0 0000 10 L20Z
soyddng
VYO PolIsIg
60°'L9 6019 psjulid pied 12/80/10 oLvPGLEL pue SH1 's3L 90000-12HA  12/90/10 L2/020¢e

0090-1016} Vd ‘eludiepefiud
008.€ X0d "O'd
{e/1Z£000) uonesodiod |IIND A0PUBA dV

V12028010dV PIUY2Ieg'90000-120d #Od (628000) Peluld ‘1202/80/10 POIeq ‘€5S8S00E # %9340
88'85¢ 2568G00¢€ 10} Junowy 3oayd

‘0.9 "¥06S '0024 '0000 "0 "0000 L0 LZO¢
auyoepy abeysoy

88'8G¢ 88'85¢ pajuld pied 12/80/10 §6CLOL 10} sjjijey jenuuy Z8000-1cdA  12/L0/10 12/020C

¥28/-062S1 vd ‘ybBingshidg

7181.€ X049 Od

$£66-£101-0606-0008
(1/096000) semog Aaujid 10pUsSA dv

V120280104V PIU23eg‘1.8000-120d #0d (628000) Pajulid ‘1Z0Z/80/10 PaJeQ ‘Z5S8G00E # 994D
oLvov'L 1G98S00¢ 10} Junowiy ¥o9yH

‘0498 °00€Y "000F "LELL "0 °0L0O9 710 LTOZ
0L'v0v') OL'vov'L pajuud pled 1¢/80/10 £0-€.9€2€204 Suid) 13SSV.L LPC00-LZH¥A  LZ/L0/L0 12/0202 4

90€£0S VI ‘seulop seQ
Z0s¥1 xog Od
(2/¥62000) "2u} 'spueig 010 JOpusA dv

V120Z80L0dV PIU23e8°0200-120d #0Od (628000) Pajulid ‘LZ0Z/80/1.0 PeIed ‘LGSBSO0E # %994

58961 0558500 10} JUNOWY 323yg
0.9 "0£95 065/ "0000 "0 0000 'L0 1202
ou| saibojouyoa] soyo  SWeN uasayig
12/8Z/1-02/0E/2L
se1dod O o
68951 68951 pajuld pied L2/80/L0 668Y1 jel aseq JoBJUOD 12/90/L0 12/0202 é
$0G.6 HO 'piojpeiy
Aep payun Zisl
(1/1201.00) ou| ‘saibojouyos] &0 JopusA JalIg
V120Z8010dV Pludied’ #0d ‘(628000) Paitild ‘1Z0Z/80/L0 PaIRd ‘0SS8S00E # Mo9YD
junowy Xe} sajeg unowy snjels snje)s payosg {p] yojeq suei}) juawiLio’) #bay oeqg lea )
0w:maxm ENQCD 90I0AU} 3¥o3Yyon «E>mn_ Pi «:wshmn_ QVI0AU| jeosid

dV Aiunog - AINNOY JunoddYy yueg

# %09y Aq J9)sibBay Juawihed agphAedboy




ndee:e
120Z 1T el ‘(M31.S3HH0LY) Jeisenio aibuy Joj pajelauss ‘a'sTr uiseq 9¥e9InL - 500
(€1-10 = pung ‘A = (0197 'N = {S0IAPYORUD Aq Neaug ebed ‘120z/1L2/L = 8ieq
ajea1) Buipuz ‘'0Z0z/0L/2 = 21 pes1) Builels ‘N = (PIoH UO ‘N = adAL Jswied ‘N = poylep juswied ‘s = 6iQ) Aq paisyii4 '# %08yD Aq pejiog  uonosies

0z J0 || 8bed

3dv3S3

(A a1} §658500€ 10§ JUnowy ¥28yd
‘049 "00€Y "000L "OLLL O 0CYLTLO Leoe
§/000-1zod
pasojo uo paseyoind
9£'G66 9€'G66 pajuud pted 12/80/10 G9//968v9Gyy  SWaN paleidy QINOD L2/L0/L0 1Z/0Z0C
’ ‘049 "00€Y "000L "0L4L "0 °0C2E L0 1202
06'509'cl 05°509°'cl pajuld pied 12/80/10 152101 $H00gsIoyD 91200-L2dA  12/90/10 1Z2/020Z 4
’ '049 "00€Y "000L "0LLL "0 °'88ELLO L20OC
29°65. 29'85. pajilid pled 12/80/L0 05zZ1L01L  senddng 3dd Aejes G0000-LcdA  12/S0/10 L2/02oz
’ ‘LL0"00€Y "0018 0000 00018 L0 L2OT
S3l1
LB'L6C 16'L62 pajuld pled 12/80/10 6¥Ci0} 104 JOJOW isneyxy 61200-12HA  12/S0/L0 12/020C 4
’ ‘049 °00€¥ 0001 "OLLL "0 0C2E 10 Lgoc
61 AINOD- seddng
pue sjusuodwo)
€0°26L'L €0 6L pajud pted L2/80/10 8¥ZioL Jainduwo) LC100-icHA  L2/S0/10 12/0c0e 4
’ ‘049 °00€Y "000L "OLLL0°02¥L 710 L20e
[enpialpul -S31
08'6S¢ 08'GS¢ pajud pied L2/80/10 FA7A%% Joy sauoydpesH YECO0-12HA  12/S0/L0 12/0202 El
‘060 '049 "00€¥ "0001L "OLLL "0 '00LL "10 1202
sayddng
pue sjusuodwion
¥6°0.9 ¥6'049 pajuld pied 12/80/10 9¥CiLOL Jaynduio) LG000-LedA  12/S0/L0 1e/0zZ0C 4
8660-£GE0E VO ‘Bluelly
8560€S X0g Od
(2/910000) NOZVWVY/EONAS 10pUsA dv
V12028010dV PIU23eL'15000-1Z0d #0d ‘(628000) pajuiid ‘1Z0Z/80/10 PaYRQ ‘SSSESO0E # Ho9UD
61°c9 $SS8G00¢E 10 Junowly }oayd

‘049 0295 "0SGZ 0000 "0 '0000 L0 LCOC
$88} JORIJUOD
6Y'€9 B8y'€9 pejuUild pied L2/80/L0 Lyzsie  JeidoD soyo usig L2/S0/10 12/020¢
€656 VO '00lD
apeueldsy Lgig
(1/976000) Auedwon ueblopy Aey JOpUaA 10211
v12028010dV PIUdleg’ #0d (628000) Paulid ‘1Z0Z/80/1L0 Pa1ed ‘$SS8S00E # Mo9UD

60°L9 £668S500¢€ 10§ JUnoWy 323yn
unowy xe] sojeg junowy snyeg snjejg payosg (pi yojeq suesy)  HETTTTVIT Y #bay oeq FEET
asuadxy predun 8010AU| Nooysn Jwked p1 Juswihed 9D10AU} IS4

dV fjunod - ALNNOD JunoddYy yueg

# Yooyo Aq i193s1bay Juswhed agphedbay



Wdeee
1202 Lz ver ‘(J31S3UH0 V) Jeisauod aibuy 1o} psjelsuss ‘a@’'s’N°r uiseg ayedny - 00
(£1-10 = pung ‘A = £019Z 'N = £80IAPYPORYD AQ ealg abed ‘L20z/L g/l = @1ed
sjeald Buipuz ‘'0Z0z/0L/zL = 91e( syeal) Buniels ‘N = ¢PIoH UQ ‘N = 8dA] Juewihed ‘N = poyley JuswAed ‘s = B10) Ag paleilid “# %09y AQ paHOS  UORISISS

1dvDS53

4414 6G58500¢€ 10} Junowty 3s9yH

2.2 "00€¥ "0004 "OLLL "0 "00€9 L0 120
9" ¥82 v’ 82 pajuld pted 12/80/10 89€5€1£088 saliddng sousiog 9£Z00-128A  LZ/S0/L0 LZ/ozoz A
ZLeb-v92St vd ‘ubmnaspid
ZLevya xog Od
(2/8€#000) @oUBIOG S,pIeM JOpUBA dv
V12Z028010dV PIU21eE'S€Z00-120d #0Od ‘(628000) Pajund ‘1202/80/10 PoIRQ ‘6558500€ # X984D

26'€ZS°L 8658500€ 40} Junowly %09y
oV ¥ES'L ) "'0.9 '00EY "000% "LELL "0 '0L09 10 1202
OV vES'L v oL 26°€2S'L pojuNd pled L2/80/10 L0BSL0 swsjl 13SSV.L 0¥Z00-L2HA  12/90/L0 12/0202 4
££60-€5E0€ VO 'ejuepy
££60£G X089 '0O'd
\Q_CSEEOO HEN-IBAA
(Z/9E¥000) 2.2 L# B101S HBIN-BA Jopusp dy
Vv1202801L0dV PIU23eg'6£200-1.20d #0d (628000) Pajulid ‘LZ0Z/80/L0 PIled ‘8558S00€E # MO3UD
917082 LSS8G00E 104 Junowy %a9yy
8y’ : "'G/€ °Z06G "000L 'OLLY "0 0000 1L 1202
8L7L€ : "'0/9 2065 0018 0000 "0 0018 10 1202
zz'se ' ‘2.2 °Z065 002 0L LL "0 0000 °1L0 L202Z
Z6°Ly : 049 "206S 00/ "0000 "0 "0000 'L0 1202
PANAS : 049 "Z06S "'00LZ "0000 "0 "0000 10 L1202
652 ' "0.9 'Z06G "009€ '0000 "0 0000 '10 L20Z
91°0€2 91°0€2 pajulld pred L2/80/10 0.59v96986 @ojales suoyd ) LZ/S0/L0  12/0202
8010-99Z5. X1 ‘selreq
801099 X08 'O'd
(LIEEY000) SSOIRAIM UOZIIOA 10pUBA 198110
V120Z8010dV PiYdieq’ #0d (628000} pPajuld ‘1.20Z/80/1L0 Pa)eq ‘L558500€ # Xo3UD
ov'elL 9568500€ 10} JUNOWY 3I9YyD
"LL0 "00EY 0001 'OLLL "0 0000 L0 LZ0Z
Aipennys
ov'el ov'el pajuld pled 12/80/10 ¥S2101 -S8INjdld Sigd 18L00-LZHA  12/90/L0 1Z/0Z0T
82v0-6/LE9 OW 'sinol 1S
82106/ Xog Od
(L/£24000) swaisAs uawAhey
9jeiodioD yueg sn IopUsA dy
V12028010dV PIU21eg'08100-120d #0d (628000) Paiulid ‘LZ0Z/80/10 PeleQd ‘9S58500E # 29D
junowy Xe| sajeg junowy snjejg snje)s payog (pi yojeg sue.j) pUETTHTTTo 1) #bay oeq les)
asuadx3y predun 8210AU] }o3yo Jwiked pi JuswiAed 9010AL}  [eOSsI4

dV Ajunoj - AINNOD Junoddy jueg

# Y9949 Aq Jaysibay juawihed agohedbhay



Ndee:e
1202 Lg Uer (43 LSIHHOLY) Jejsaliod sibuy Joj pejessuss ‘as'n'r uiseg aHejdinL - G00

0Z jo g1 8bed

(€1-10 = pund 'A = {0I9Z 'N = ¢@2APYPIOBYD Aq Yeaig ebed ‘120z/1Z/) = 81eq

3dvIS3 eyeald Bulpu3 ‘0z0z/0L/2) = 8jeq 81esa1) Buiels ‘N = ¢PIOH UQ ‘N = adA L JuswAied ‘N = pouieiy uswhed ‘G = B10) Aq paseiid ‘# ¥08yD Aq poHOS  LOROS|DS

1202¥110dV PIU93e8‘2€200-120d #0d ‘(0£8000) PajuLd ‘LZ0Z/PL/10 PIRQ ‘$958S00E # 994D
00°592 £968500¢€ 104 Junowy »99Yyo

‘060 049 '202S '0001 'OLLL"OLLEL LO L2COc
doysyiopp SeOIABS

00'59¢2 00'69¢ pajuLd piEed L2/EHL0 ¢l8lE9 pood Q4SvYD 8¥Z00-LcdA  L2/chii0 12/0202 4

#1866 VYD ‘Oluswesnesg
10014 UG 193115 M LO0L
(1/160000) Juswdojaaaq |euoiSSoJ0Ig 0GSED JOPUBA gy

1202V 1104V PIU2IRE LYZ00-120d #0d (0£8000) P3lUL *LZ0Z/PL/L0 PAIRQ ‘€958S00E # X904

00°958 Z2958500¢ 10§ JUnoluy MOayo
‘049 "G06G "00¢Z8 0000 "0 '0LES €L LZOT
SEU9}ejR)
SH1 pue s3]
00'948 00'968 pajulld pled LZ/eL/Lo 697.68L03WT 40} sedes Apunen 12/80/L0 12/0202
L0SZ6 HO 'PIojpeiy
08¢l x0g 'O'd
(1/71.0000) piojpaiy 08|y JOpUBA JoalQg
L20Z¥410dV PIUSIed’ #0d (0£8000) Poluild ‘1LZ0Z/PL/L0 PRIEA ‘Z9S8S00E # X99YD
P0°905 19G8G00¢€ 10} Junowiy 3o8yy
[SYAYA 4] ’ 140 °00€Y¥ 70001 "OLLL "0 0000 L0 LZOT
sSpunoio)
£LCYS 69'9¢€ ¥0'90S pajulid pied Le/eL/L0 1-$G898L S3L Jog subig Zvel0-LedA  12/ZL/L0 12/0202 d
62LLL AN “ded 1e2Q
g ung oL
(1/129000) "ds0g anbeid 3 ubig siejsily Jopusp dv
120271 10dV PIY2389°L¥200-120d #Od '(0£8000) PajuLid ‘LZ0Z/PL/LO PIRQ ‘L9S8S00E # XO9UD
00°'s2¢ 0958500¢ J0j Junowy 32a4yy
"0G0 0.9 '20ZS '000L "OLLL "0 'SE0¥ L0 LZ0C
AeapH
‘1 10j wnisodwAg
00'SCe 00'62e pajulld pied L2/ELILO 81S0CANI juspuajuiadng 2G200-LZHA  L2/eL/L0 12/0goT 4
010v6 VO 'swebuipng
Aemybiy aloysheg G/G|
{4/200000) uonensIUIWPY [eUoHEONPT
104 UONEpUNOS SYSOV 10pusA v
120271104V PIY2IeE'95200-120d #0d ‘(0£8000) pajund ‘LZ0zZ/P1/1L0 Poled ‘0958500€ # ¥28YD
junowy xe] sajeg junowy snjelg snjelg payosg {p1 yojeg sueu]) juswwion #bay ajeq eaj
asuadxy predup 9ol10AU| 3oayn Jwhed pl Juswhed 92J0AU}  |BOSId

dV A3unod - X1NNOD JUNo22Y jueg

# Mooy Aq is3sibay Juswihed agpAedbay




Ndgee
1202 1Z uUer (43 1S3UHO-Y) JeisaLiod sibuy 10} pajereus ‘as'n’e uiseg aye|ajnl - 500

0Z j0 1 abed

(E1-10 = pund ‘A = (0497 'N = {BOIAPYNIRUD Aq dea.g ebed ‘L.20z/1e/L = 9leq

1dv2IS3 ajeal) Buipu3 '0z0Z/0L/ZL = 91eq 8jeald Buels ‘N = (PIoH U ‘N = adA | uswiAed ‘N = pouie JuswAed ‘G = B10) Aq pais)iid ‘# %08yD Aq paliog  uonosjes

120271 L0dV PIUd3eg’ #Od (0£8000) PajuLId ‘1Z02/PL/L0 PaIRQ '8958S00E # X29UD

£6'VL6 2958500€ 10} Junouly %23y
049 0295 0652 "0000 0 '0000 L0 1202
salLls
TV $994 joejjuo)
£6'7.6 £6'7.6 pajuld pled LZIELIL0 #90G1pL1 ases Jaido) 1Z/80/L0 12/0202
9905-20L90 1O ‘piopreH
9906 x0g ‘O'd
{1/220100) 4v31 JOpUBA 10311
12021 L0dVY PIYDIRg' #0Od “(0£8000) PajULd ‘LZ0Z/PL/L0 PAIRQ ‘L9S8S00E # X984
6l'cle 9968500¢ 104 JUNOWY Y33y9
"LL0 "00€¥ 0028 0000 "0 '0000 "1L0 1202
so|ddng
6L YY1 8L vl pojuld pled L2IELNLO L LBE6YZ6S [elopuer S31 02Z00-L2dA  Le/2l/lo 12/ozoe 4
0.9 '00€¥ "000L QLLL 0°02¥L L0 120Z
ysni4
0v'891 0’891 pajuld pled LZ/EL/L0 £/08€£265 ojny [erolawwo) ¥PZ00-L2HA  L2/ZL/L0 L2/0Z02
Ov¥Z-71006 VO ‘sefebuy son
Ov¥ey. xod Od
{#/115000) 0id Jodeq swoH ayl 10pusA dv
120Z¥110dV PIY3ea 'EYZ00-120d #0d (0£8000) Paiulid ‘4Z0Z/PL/L0 PRIBd ‘9958500€ # ¥29UD
vi'z8z $958500¢ 104 Junowy 398y9
2.2 "00€¥ "0001L "008€ "0 '0L0Z L0 1202
yv'28¢ LA TA pajuld pled L2IELIL0 16G650% suedold €8L00-1ZHA  1Z/L0/L0 12/020Z
6££0-109/6 O 'siied yrewery
881 X09 Od
(2/£¥1000) suog 3 gneig p3 Jopusp dv
LZ0ZYL10dV PIY2Ieg Z8100-120d #0d ‘(0£8000) PoIULIH ‘1Z0Z/PL/LO PaIEQ ‘S9G8G00E # %09y
£€°119 #958500¢ 404 Junowy 33y9
‘0.9 "00%¥ "000} "008E "0 "L8E9 "10 120T
sanddng
€119 €119 pajuld pred LZ/ELILO vZzegyz  Pue sieindwod 319 8EC00-LZHA  LZ/LL/L0 12/0202
GLS1-G2909 71 ‘obeoyd
GLG 8ung i oouBRIWSY G/
(1/960000) "oU| ‘WBWUIBACD MAD 10pusA dv
120271 10dV PIU21e8°L£200-120d #0Od (0£8000) Pajutid ‘LZ0Z/vLILO PYeq ‘POS8S00E # Hooyn
junowy Xej sajeg unowy snje)g snjeis payosg {pi yojeg sueli}) juswwon #bay ejeqg Jes)
asuadx3y predun ad10AU] ¥oauo jwiked pi Juswiey a0loAU}  eOSI4

dV Ajunoj - AINNOD JUNo2dY yueq

#0049 Aq 19)s1bBay juawihed agphedbay




wdee:e
1202 1z uepr '(Y31S39H0dY) Jeisewuod aibuy Joj pajelsuss ‘@'SN°r uiseq axeRIng - 500
(€1-10 = PUNZ 'A = (0187 ‘N = ¢P0IAPYORYD Aq desag abed ‘120z/12/)L = 8.
e1eal) Bulpug '0Z0Z/0L/Z1 = 91e( djeaID BUNEIS *N = ¢PIOH UQ 'N = 8dA| Juswhed ‘N = poyialy Juawied ‘G = B10) Aq palayji4 '# %oouD Aq pepos  uoiosjeg

ELAELE!

BYY0-6.L€9 OW ‘SincT1S
8¥¥06. x0g "O'd
(£/525000) uonei0dio) seouBY Lo JopusA jaeig
1202¥1L0dV PIudieg’ #0d (0€8000) Pajulid ‘LZ0Z/YL/LO POIRQ ‘LLS8S00E # %0940

11°099 0.68500€ 40} Junowy %93y
2.2 "00€¥ "0001 "008E "0 "0000 L0 1202
16°999 15999 pajuid pled LZIELIL0 ¥8Y05H9¢ saljddng doyg G8L00-1ZYA LZ/ZLIL0 Lg/ogoe 4
. "TLZ '00EY "0001 "008E "0 "0000 L0 LZ0Z
9z Pl 9z vl pajulid pled LZ/IEL/L0 00120L0¢ sdi| 1opPMm L1Z00-12HA  LZ/2L/ILO 1Z/0eoz A
PYLS-$2L86 VM ‘olHess
yyige xog Od
yZiely g1
(#/842000) "ou] ‘00I0N lopuaA dy
1202V 1L0dV PIUIEE'0L200-120d #0Od (0£8000) pajulid “LZ0Z/vL/L0 POIEQ ‘0LS8S00E # HO34yD
96'SE 6958500€ 104 Junowy %o9yn
168¢ ’ 120 "00€¥ "00Z8 "0000 "0 "0000 10 1202
$31 10}
15°8¢ 19 96'G¢ pajuid pied LZ/ELN0 906£8L0 sajjddng papossy 6€L00-LZUA  LZ/LL/LO  LZ/020Z
€£9.6 MO 'l
3 Jamelq
19848 U0 "3 $8Z
(L/7SY000) 0251 100V
Auedwon sequuinT SN 10pUBA 4y
1202¥110dVY PIY21eq'8E1L00-120d #0d (0£8000) PajuLd ‘LZ0Z/PL/L0 PRIEQ ‘6958500€ # %2940
¥0°66 8958500€ 40} Junowy %23yo
15¥2 ‘ 'ZLT "L065 70028 "0000 "0 "0000 "L0 LZ0Z
\Wie : 1201065 °00Z8 0000 0 "0000 L0 1202
80'c 060 '049 "L06G 00/ "0000 "0 "0000 "L0 1202
8L'9¢ : 049 "1065 "00Z. 0000 "0 0000 L0 20T
0z L1 . 029 "L0OBS "009€ "0000 "0 "0000 "L0 LZ0Z
SJIAI8G 3uUoyd
¥0'66 ¥0'66 pajulld pled LZIELIL0 852101 soueysig buo L2/ L0 L2020z
£¥05-Z1z2l AN ‘Aueqly
€¥0G1 x0g "O'd
{1/£52000) 1O Jopusp pauq
12021 10dV PIUDIeg’ #0d ‘(0£8000) Pajulid ‘LZ0Z/VLIL0 PAjeq ‘8958S00S # ModUD
junowy Xe}] sojes junowy sneg snjelg payosg (p1 yojeg suey) juswiwion #bay oeQ lesp
asuadxy piedun a210AUY ¥o2ayo jwiied p} uswikey 9OIOAU}  [eOSi4

dV fjunod - AINNOD Junoddy jueg

#9949 Aq 1a3s1bay Juawihed agpAedbay



wdee:e
1202 12 ver '(Y31SIHHOLY) Jeisaiio aibuy 10} pejesouss *a's’nr uiseg ayednt - 500
{€1-10 = pund ‘A = (0437 'N = ¢32IAPYRRYD AQ Neaug ebed *1Lz02/1z/L = dKed
ajeat) Bulpuz ‘0z0z/0L/ZL = 81eq djeel) Bulielg ‘N = ¢PloH UQ ‘N = 8dA| juswAhed ‘N = poyiai JuswAhed ‘G = Bi0) Ag pareyid ‘# %oayD Aq papos  uondsjes

3dv2S51

0¥556 VO 'Bunuod

18848 UIZL 618

10UISIQ SH UojUN BUNUOS

(1/1001.00) paby Mmoio ‘sjeq elpues
JOUISI |00YDS UOIU BUNUOS IOpUBA 4V

1202¥110dV PIUSIeE'65200-120d #0d (0£8000) P3ulid ‘LZ0Z/VL/L0 PaYeQ ‘PLS8SO0E # 934D

8LvZE €168500¢€ 10} Junowiy 328y
6169 ’ ‘049 'vi€v "LOL8 "0000 "0 '0000 "L0 1¢20¢
Sy oLl ' ‘049 "¥LEY T009€ 0000 "0 "0000 "LO L20C
sasng
pue S9|DIYaA Jof
Y9641 vo9'6LL pajuld pied Le/eL/io 88LESY sajiddng pue sped 1€000-12dA  LEe/LLIL0  L2/0202
: 'cLC "00€Y "0001 '008E "0 '0L0OL L0 L2oZ
SL'Shl 114 pajulid pied L2/EL/L0 L08LSY Sig}jld [9n4 pue IO G9200-L2HA  LZ/EL/L0 LZ/020e 4
£€9/6 HO ‘s
peoy suieiels L0eee
09Z X0d 'O'd
(1/82£000) "2u| ‘sped oiny suiaiels JOPUBA dY
1202Zy110dV PIU2Ieg‘'y9z00-120d #0d (0£8000) pajulid ‘LZ0Z/vL/L0 PRIRQ ‘SL58S00E # M99UD
by 209°'L Z.S8S00¢€ 104 JUNnoWy 323YH

"0.9 '0S¥S "00ZZ '0000 "0 0000 L0 1202
pund Ajiger] ss8ox3 [ooyos 4738 SWeN Jualegiqg
ueld Buipun4 Aypqen
Yy 109'L v’ 109'L pajuid pied LZ/EL/L0 £65£.52812av PaAIASY 81T GY L2210 L2/0z02 &
¥1856 VO ‘Ojusweres
00€ 91NS 19345 I, LEGL
(1/£201.00) Pung Ayjiger] sseox3 sjooydog 10puUsA J081ig
LZ0Z¥L10dV Pludleg’ #0d (0£8000) Pajuld ‘120Z/PL/L0 PRIRd ‘Z/S8S00E # %994

88091 £2G8G00€ 104 Junowy %2349
‘0.9 "0€£96 "08G4 "0000 "0 '0000 10 1202
Xe} asn pue
sajes ou 181dod "O'qg
88091 88091 pajulid pled L2/eLL0 112689Zshy 104 uawhed 1oejuo) L2icLiL0 12/0202
_ (panunuoo) (£/525000) uoneiodion seoksily Yoory Jopusp 10811 _
120271 10dV PiUdled’ #0d “(0£8000) Pajuild ‘1Z0Z/PL/L0 P3Ied ‘1 LS8S00E # Xo9YD
junowy Xe} sajeg junowy snjejg smeys payosg {p1 yoieg sueil) juswwo) #bay aeq Jeap
asuadxgy piedun 9210AU} ¥o9Yyo jwikey pl JuawiAeyd Aol0AU|  |BOSI4

dV A3unog - AINNOD Junoady yueg

#9009 Aq J9)s1Bay Juahed agghedbay



WNdee:€
1202 12 uer (43.1S3HH0OLY) 1e1581104 aibuy 40} psjeIsusg ‘a'sTnr uiseg aYyejdInl - G00

(E1-10 = pung "A = {0407 ‘N = L 8INPYPIOBUD AQ Meaug abed 'L20z/1e/L = 8ied

3dvDs3 sjea1Q Buipuz ‘0Z02/0L/2) = 81eq 81ea1) Bule)s ‘N = ¢PIOH UD ‘N = 8dA | uawhed ‘N = poylely wawAhed ‘G = B1Q) Aq pasayid ‘# %oayD Aq pepiog  uonosfes

¥8'/18'8 : 2242 "905S "00Z8 0000 "0 0000 L0 L202T
I WAYA : 049 "20SS "0028 "0000 "0 "0000 10 1202
120 "Z0SS "00Z8 0000 "0 "0000 L0 1202
S311S TV
85°5£0'6 85'GE0'6 pajulid pied LZ/LZ/L0 0£z6g/€ 40} |en4 pue suedold GZ000-LZHA  LZ/6L/L0 L2/020Z
6££0-109/6 HO ‘siied yjewey
88% Xog Od
(2/£71.000) suos ¥ gnejs p3 Jopuap dvy
g120Z1Z10dV PIU21eq'sZ000-120d #0d ‘(L£8000) Palulid ‘LZ0Z/1Z/L0 Paleqd ‘L898S00E # H99UD
6'589 9898G00€ 10} Junowy 3sayy
049 "00€¥ "000L "OLLL "0°02¥. L0 L202
saulepinb
ainoo -sayddns
67'G89 67'589 pajuld pied 1220 510892 Ad [BnpiApu| L9200-L2¥A  L2/BL/L0 12/020T
0526 HO ‘pIojpsN
peoy ajppig 0£62
(1/260000) '00 Alddng ons|y)y spesse) JopusA dvy
8120212104V PIU23eg‘09z00-120d #0d ‘(L£8000) Pajulld ‘LZ0Z/12Z/L0 Paleq ‘9898500 # %o94D
L1°029° §268S00€ 10§ Junouty 3saygy
10°08e's : 029 "00.% "00.€ "0000 "0 OLES €L 1202
910z¢ : ‘0,9 °00€¥ "00Z€ 0000 "0 "OLES €1 120
1202/0202
104 elusjsje) Io}
11°0/9'€ 21°0/9'¢ pajuLd pred LZIEL/L0 652101 sajjddng pue poo 91000-128A LZ/2LIL0 1L2/0202
£250°0£026 YO 'SlIAUOS|IA
0Lzg xog 'O'd
(1/48£000) puepiod 0osAg 10pusA dv
L202ZrLL0dY PIU93ea‘9L000-120d #Od ‘(0£8000) Pl ‘LZ0Z/VL/LO PaIed ‘S158G00E # ¥o9YD
00'SL $458500€ 10} Junouly 3aayo
‘050 'ZLZ "102S 0001 "008€ "0 °0L02 L0 L1202
1013810 (00YOS UOIUN BUNUOS  SWEN Jualalig
Isuj
Jsyoea] Buisiuadng
0062 00'G/ pajuld pled LZ/ELIL0 152101 1o} uoheysibey 09Z00-129A  LZ/LL/L0 12/0202 dé
(penujuoo) (17100100} PABY M0I5 "oeQ BIpUES
JOLISIQ |00YSS UOUM BUNUIO IOPUBA 4V
1202¥110dV PIY21eE'65200-120d #Od (0£8000) PajuLd 120Z/v1/L0 PaJeQ ‘PLG8S00E # Xo8YyD
junowy Xej sojes junowy snjejg smejs payosg (p1 uojeg suei}) juswIwo) #bay oajeqg lesp
asuadxgy predun 9210AU} ¥oayo jwhey pl Juawiled 90l0AU}  jeoSsi4

dV fjunoj - AINNOD Junodoy jueg

# Yo8ys Aq 1a1s1bay Juswihed agphAedboy




wdeee
1202 12 uer {¥31STHHO0LY) Jeisaio aibuy Joj pajelsuss a’S’N’T uiseq ayeRINL - 500
(€1-10 = pund ‘A = (0197 'N = ¢82IApyoey0 Aq yesug abed '1z0e/12/1 = 9ed
ajea1 Bupug ‘0z0zZ/0L/ZL = 81eq ateal) Buiels ‘N = ¢PIoH UO ‘N = adAL Juswihed ‘N = poujai Juswhed ‘g = B10) Aq paseliid ‘# %0ayQ Ag pepog  uonosjes

0Z Jo 81 abed

1dVIS3

€120Z1210dV PIU2Ieg’ #0d ‘(L£8000) PalULId ‘L20Z/1Z/L0 Pateq ‘0698500€ # 422UD

89'010'2 6898500¢ 10§ JUNOWY %23y
‘0.9 "008S "001Z 0000 "0 "0000 "10 120Z
ZeIvere-1eisere
ueid poddng
890102 89°010'Z pajulld pled LZNEN0 Z¥06E£0000AN! waysAg suoyd L2/SLIL0 12/0202
£0096 VD ‘Buippay
10 Aelanbuej (0696
(L/0£8000) ouj SWwaysAssia] Jouken 10pUBA 10840
€120Z1Z10dV PIYdIeg’ #0d (1£8000) Pajulid ‘1Z0Z/1Z/10 P331eq ‘6898S500€ # %294D
L8'EZTL'EL 8898500€ 10§ Junowy 393y9
"L20 "00EY "00Z8 "0000 "0 0000 10 1202
L9 LLL'T 19°2441'C pojuiid pied LZNzNo ZYe8T5E6S S31 Joj sayddng GGZOO-LZHA LZ/6LILO LZ/ogoe 4
029 "00E¥ 0001 "OLLL "0 02%Z L0 1202
ysni
9Z'9v6'01 92'9¥6'0L pejuld pled 12I2/L0 89/£GZ£65 oIy {eIsuwo) $¥200-L29A  LZ/6L/L0 LZ/ozoz 4
Ov¥Z-¥2006 VO ‘sefebuy so
Ovvey. o8 Od
(¥/115000) 01d J0daQg swoH ay L JOPUBA dY
€120Z1Z10dV PIUNRH 'SHZ00-120d #0d (1£8000) Pauid ‘LZ0Z/1Z/1L0 P2IRQ ‘8898500€ # %¥93UD
1£0L6'6 2898500€ 10} Junouwly %23yo
2£709 "L20°¥02G "000} "OLLL "0 "0000 L0 L20Z
62551 049 "LLEY L0118 "0000 "0 "0000 L0 1202
107669 ‘049 "LLEY "009€ "0000 "0 "0000 L0 1202
Le/SLA-LeLn
1o} sabreyn
€178 €L .8 pajulid pled Lznzno 1Z8890¥10 #oojpieg [an4 L2/6L/L0 12/0202
‘09 "906S "00Z8 "0000 "0 "0LEG €L 1202
049 "00€¥ "001L8 "0000 "0 °00L8 L0 120Z
"0/9 "9056 0028 0018 '0°2290°L0 1202
S3LIS TV
{panunuos) pejuLd pled LZ/LZ/N0 (penuyuoo) pezggse 1ol jond pue suedold SZ000-1ZYA  LZ/6L/L0  LZ/0202
[ (panunuoo) (2/£¥1000) suog R gnejg p3 jopuep dy |
€912021210dV PIY23eg'52000-120d #0d ‘(1£8000) Pajulld ‘L202/12/10 Po1eqd ‘2898S00€ # %29YD
junowy Xej sajeg junouwry smels snjeys payog {pl yojeg sueiy) juswiwo) #boy ajeqg Jeap
asuadxgy ptedun 9D10AU] }oaYH jwihed p} juswfed 90l0AU]  [eosidq

dV Ajuno3 - AINNOD JUNnoddY yuegq

# Moayn Aq 193s1Bay Juswiheyd agpAedboy




Ndee:e
1202 Lz Uer ‘(431S3Y-0LY) Jejsauoy aibuy 1o} pajeisusn ‘as’nr uiseg aePpIng - 500

02 Jo 61 abed (€1-10 = pung ‘A = (0407 'N = (20IAPYPPRUD Aq seaig sbed 'Lz0z/L2/L = 8ieg
v IdvIs3 ajeal Buipul '0Z0zZ/0L/2) = o1eq s1eal) BulelS ‘N = ¢PIOH UQ ‘N = 8dA| Juswiked ‘N = pouiely JuswiAed ‘s = BI0) Aq paiajji4 ‘# %08y Aq pauog  uonosjes

0LL¥S 261 jejol
GT'556'62 62°919'8¢ $0°199°CL €l
Py'GeSLS T6'€L5'1S 81'8¢ Li
2T yv9Lvel 08'G8¥'Z6¥'L 85 L8 Phl 10
aousIBPIQ aosuejeqg yse)d &w:wn_xw pung

ALNNOD Uno3dYy yued - NN A9 SISNIJX3

$5PS 1698S00¢ 40} Junowy ¥osyn
"TLZ 0EEY "000) "OLLL 0 0000 °L0 1202
PGPS : L0 0EEY '000L "OLLL "0 0000 L0 L1202
831
$5pS Y595 pajulld pled 12120 L/zZlegiviz  Pue SHL Joj selddng Z0000-LZHA  L2/SL/L0 LZ/0Z0T
$008-29068 ZV ‘Xiusoyg
#0082 xod Od
ZZ6¥700284-1G LdAa
(/S2£000) ueld 1pa1) seidels JOPUBA dV
g12021Z10dV PIY23eg°20000-120d #0d ‘(1£8000) Paulid ‘LZ0Z/1Z/L0 PO3Rd ‘L698S00E # ¥o2YD
8L 0698500€ 10§ JuUnowy 323y
0.9 '008S "00LZ 000000000 L0 1202
S9NsSs|
v2'8. ¥.'8L pajuid pled L2/LZ/L0 10952129095212 febe jessusg L2/5L/L0  12/0202
0/£€-02/£6 VO 'ousaid
Buipfeds yuoN vov2
(1/485000) 711 ‘yps ouezoT Jopusp paig
912021210dV Piualeq’ #0d ‘(1£8000) pauld ‘4202/1Z/10 PaYed ‘0698500€ # %2949
unowy Xej| sojeg junowy snjels snjels payog {p1 yojeg sue.y) juswiwon #basy aeq Jeap
wwcmnxm U_mQCD 9010AU] M¥oayd u:.:amn_ P wcw:.;Nn_ SVI0AU| jeasid

dV Af1unog - AINNQJ JuNoddYy yueg

# Yo8y9 Aq 19)s1bay juswifed agoAedbay



Wdee:e

1202 1.2 uer (Y31STHHOLY) J8)selo] aibuy Joj pajeisusn ‘A’'sSTNr uiseg ayedinL - 500
02 40 0z abed (E1-10 = pUNZ ‘A = (0197 ‘N = {90IAPYPOBYD AQ eaug ebed ‘1.z0z/Lz/L = deQ
3dVDs3 ajeas) Bulpug ‘'0Z0Z/01L/2) = 9jeq sjesu] Buiels ‘N = (PIoH UO ‘N = adA| Juswied 'N = poylaiy JuswAhed ‘G = Bi0) Aq paisyli4 ‘# %oy Aq psyos  uoposjes
96°'290°L51 JUNOWY S2AAPYNOBYD fel0 ). ] NOY piedA 0 WNOD HOV 6§ unog yoeyD zg UNoY JuswAed - sfejoL poday

juswihed |euld ssyouap 4
sweu JuswAed uey) JUSISYIP SWEL YYD SOJ0UBP ¢
SIOpUBA 0S|y 8aAojdws Jo JaqUINy
sjuswied Ayjiger Jo JequinN ©
sjuawAed predaid Jo Jaquny j
JOpUBA JUBIaYIp B 0} sjuswAed jo Jaquiny ,
wxeer LSTHILINI 4O SINTLE saxnn
- 000'000°'L$
666'666$ - 000°005$

666°66¥$ - 000'00Z$
666'661$ - 000°001L$

Z 666'66$ - 000'GL$
4 666'vL$ -000°01%
S 666'6% - 000'G$
8l 666'v$ -000°L$
6 666% - 00S%

Zl 66V$ - 00L$

[ 66$ - 0%

S1INNOD NOLLNGILSId INNOWY IDIAAVMITIHD

oL _‘vm.\.m_.w unowy mwcmaxm elol
vL8.v$ xe| ssjeg pledun |ejoL
96'290'.51% UNOWY 821IAPY/08YD (810,
0 SDIAPY PIBDA JO IBQUINN

0 S0IAPY HOYV jO JoquinN

65 SHOBYD jO JequinN

8 sjusihed Jo Joquinp

dv Zunog - ALNNOD Jun0ddYy yueq

# %o9yo Aq J193s1b9y JusuwiAed agohedbay



TULELAKE BASIN JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

ITEM:
DATE: January 27, 2021

SUBJECT TITLE:

First Reading of Updated Board Policies and Administrative Regulations

REQUESTED ACTION:
Action:_X_ Information:___ Discussion: Information/Discussion: __
BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

First Reading of Updated Board Policies and Administrative Regulations

PROPOSED PLAN/PROGRAM REPORT:

First Reading ~Dec 2020 Policies

Administrative Regulation 0430 - Comprehensive Local Plan for Special Education
Board Policy 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures

Administrative Regulation 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures

Board Policy 4119.25/4219.25/4319.25 - Political Activities of Employees
Administrative Regulation 4119.25/4219.25/4319.25 - Political Activities of Employees
Board Policy 4140/4240/4340 - Bargaining Units

Board Policy 5113.2 - Work Permits

Administrative Regulation 5113.2 - Work Permits

Board Policy 5126 - Awards for Achievement

Administrative Regulation 5126 - Awards for Achievement

Board Policy 5141.31 - Immunizations

Administrative Regulation 5141.31 - Immunizations

Board Policy 5148.3 - Preschool/Early Childhood Education

Administrative Regulation 5148.3 - Preschool/Early Childhood Education

Board Policy 6146.1 - High School Graduation Requirements

Board Policy 6146.2 - Certificate of Proficiency/High School Equivalency
Administrative Regulation 6146.2 - Certificate of Proficiency/High School Equivalency
NEW - Exhibit 6146.2 - Certificate of Proficiency/High School Equivalency

Board Policy 6170.1 - Transitional Kindergarten

Board Bylaw 9012 - Board Member Electronic Communications

Board Bylaw 9320 - Meetings and Notices

SPECIFIC FINANCIAL IMPACT OF ACTION PROPOSED/TAKEN:
N/A

RECOMMENDATION:
First Reading of Updated Board Policies and Administrative Regulation

ORIGINATOR:
Teresa Healy, Superintendent

APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION TO THE BOARD BY:

Teresa Healy, Superintendent



CSBA POLICY GUIDE SHEET
December 2020

Note: Descriptions below identify revisions made to CSBA's sample board policies, administrative regulations,
board bylaws, and/or exhibits. Editorial changes have also been made. Districts and county offices of education
should review the sample materials and modify their own policies accordingly.

Administrative Regulation 0430 - Comprehensive Local Plan for Special Education
Regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (SB 98, 2020) which extends, from July 1, 2021 to July 1, 2023,
the date by which the Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA) must include in its local plan an annual
assurances support plan demonstrating how the SELPA and its participating agencies are coordinating to
assure effective outcomes for students with disabilities.

Board Policy 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures

Policy updated to reflect the relationship between the state uniform complaint procedures (UCP) and NEW
FEDERAL REGULATIONS (85 Fed. Reg. 30026) regarding Title IX complaints of sexual harassment.
Policy also reflects NEW STATE REGULATIONS (Register 2020, No. 21) which limit the applicability
of the UCP for complaints regarding special education and child nutrition programs, add procedures for
addressing complaints regarding health and safety deficiencies in license-exempt California State Preschool
Programs (CSPP), and delete the referral of complaints of fraud to the California Department of Education
(CDE). The list of programs subject to the UCP revised and reorganized to more directly reflect CDE's 2020-
21 Federal Program Monitoring (FPM) instrument.

Administrative Regulation 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures

Regulation updated to provide optional language stating that the compliance officer for purposes of the UCP
will be the same person designated to serve as the Title IX Coordinator for addressing complaints of sexual
harassment. Section on "Notifications" reflects CDE's 2020-21 FPM instrument which requires additional
content for the annual notification to students, parents/guardians, employees, and others. Regulation also
updated to reflect NEW STATE REGULATIONS (Register 2020, No. 21) which (1) clarify that for
complaints related to the local control and accountability plan (LCAP) the date of the alleged violation is the
date when the County Superintendent of Schools approves the LCAP, (2) designate the final written decision
as the "investigation report" and specifies required components for that report, (3) change the timeline for
filing an appeal to CDE from 15 calendar days to 30 calendar days, (4) expand the basis upon which an appeal
may be filed, (5) require the district to submit specified documents to CDE within 10 days after the district
has been notified that an appeal has been filed, (6) require the district to investigate and address any
allegations that CDE determines were not addressed in the district's investigation, (7) require CDE to issue a
written decision regarding an appeal within 60 days of CDE's receipt of the appeal unless extended by written
agreement or documentation by CDE of exceptional circumstances, and (8) authorize either party to request
reconsideration by the Superintendent of Public Instruction or designee within 30 days of the appeal decision.
Section on "Health and Safety Complaints for License-Exempt Preschool Programs” reflects a requirement
of new state regulations to include in the annual UCP notification a list of which district programs are licensed
or exempt from licensing.

Board Policy 4119.25/4219.25/4319.25 - Political Activities of Employees
Policy updated to recognize the importance of employee political activity, voting, and civic engagement, and
reflect Pickering v. Board of Education Township High School District regarding the prohibition against
dismissing or demoting an employee due to engagement in constitutionally protected political activity.

Administrative Regulation 4119.25/4219.25/4319.25 - Political Activities of Employees
Regulation updated to reflect law which makes it a misdemeanor to use any reproduction of the district's seal
in any campaign literature or mass mailing with the intent to deceive voters, the prohibition against posting
or distributing political campaign materials in classrooms or through distance learning platforms, and the
court's decision in San Leandro Teachers Association v. Governing Board of San Leandro Unified School
District regarding the district's ability to refuse to permit the use of school mailboxes for union




communications involving candidate endorsements. Regulation also updated to delete material regarding
employee organization communications which do not constitute political activity, now addressed in
4140/4240/4340 - Bargaining Units, and to delete material regarding employee activities during a concerted
action or work stoppage.

Board Policy 4140/4240/4340 - Bargaining Units
Policy updated to reflect Public Employment Relations Board decisions regarding the wearing of union
buttons, clarify material regarding employees in management, senior management, and confidential
positions, divide material regarding "Access to Employee Orientations" and "Access to Employee Contact
Information,” and add section on "Communications with Employees” with material formerly in AR
4119.25/4219.25/4319.25 - Political Activities of Employees.

Board Policy 5113.2 - Work Permits
Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 908, 2020) which prohibits consideration of grades, grade point
average, or school attendance in the event of an extended campus closure due to a natural disaster, pandemic,
or other emergency.

Administrative Regulation 5113.2 - Work Permits

Regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 908, 2020) which prohibits consideration of grades, grade
point average, or school attendance in the event of an extended campus closure due to a natural disaster,
pandemic, or other emergency and provides flexibility in the work permit application process during such a
closure. Regulation also updated to clarify that (1) students who have graduated early from high school or
have received a certificate of proficiency need a "certificate of age" rather than a work permit to be employed;
(2) a work permit is not required for students who are serving with written parent/guardian permission as
unpaid trainees, volunteers, or in an in-school placement, nor for students who are employed in agricultural,
horticultural, viticultural, or domestic labor during non-school hours when the work is performed for or under
the control of the parent/guardian; (3) a student applying for a full-time work permit needs to appear in person
with the student's parent/guardian except during an extended school closure; (4) a work permit shall not be
denied based on a student's grades, grade point average, or school attendance when a student will be
participating in a government- administered employment and training program that will occur during a school
vacation or recess; (5) work permits are required to be issued on forms provided by or authorized by CDE;
and (6) impairment of a student's health can be the basis for revocation of a work permit.

Board Policy 5126 - Awards for Achievement
Policy updated to add optional language for the presentation of biliteracy awards to students who are English
learners upon their reclassification as fluent English proficient. New optional section on "State Seal of Civic
Engagement" addresses awards for students who have demonstrated excellence in civies education and
participation and an understanding of the U.S. Constitution, the California Constitution, and the democratic
system of government. Policy also clarifies that a district committee established by the board to administer
a scholarship and loan fund is subject to the open meeting requirements of the Brown Act.

Administrative Regulation 5126 - Awards for Achievement
Regulation updated to add eligibility criteria for the Golden State Seal Merit Diploma which had been
removed while the criteria were in flux. Regulation also adds eligibility criteria for the State Seal of Biliteracy
and reflects NEW LAW (SB 98, 2020) which authorizes the Superintendent of Public Instruction to provide
alternative criteria for students on track to graduate in 2020 or 2021 who were not able to take the English
Language Proficiency Assessments for California or who did not receive a letter grade in English language
arts due to COVID-19, and waives the requirement to take the California Assessment of Student Performance
and Progress for students who were not able to take the exam. New section on "State Seal of Civic
Engagement” includes eligibility criteria, clarifies that the state criteria establish a framework for the
development of qualifications based on local contexts, and adds material regarding the provision of insignias.

Board Policy 5141.31 - Immunizations
Policy updated to reflect NEW LAWS (SB 276, 2019 and SB 714, 2019) which specify conditions under
which a medical exemption is effective. Policy also deletes outdated date regarding immunization
requirements for enrollment or advancement to grade 7.



Administrative Regulation 5141.31 - Immunizations

Regulation updated to delete outdated material regarding immunization requirements for enrollment or
advancement to grade 7, and to add material regarding immunization records and the California
Immunization Registry (CAIR). Regulation also updated to reflect NEW LAWS (SB 276,2019 and SB 714,
2019) addressing medical exemptions, including provisions that (1) medical exemption requests must be
made by a licensed physician or surgeon on an electronic, standardized, statewide form developed by the
California Department of Public Health (CDPH) and transmitted using CAIR; (2) a student who has a medical
exemption issued prior to January 1, 2020 must be allowed to continue enrollment until the next grade span,
except that after July 1, 2021 a student may not be admitted or advanced to grade 7 unless the student has
been immunized as required or a medical exemption form has been filed; (3) temporary exemptions cannot
exceed one year and all medical exemptions cannot extend beyond the grade span; (4) medical exemptions
may be revoked by CDPH if it is determined that the exemption does not meet applicable criteria; (5) a
parent/guardian may appeal the revocation of a student's medical exemption to the Secretary of California
Health and Human Services; and (6) districts must annually file the written report on the immunization status
of new students to CDPH and the local department of public health,

Board Policy 5148.3 - Preschool/Early Childhood Education
Policy updated to reflect NEW STATE REGULATIONS (Register 2020, No. 21) which establish
modifications to the UCP for investigating and resolving complaints alleging violation of applicable health
or safety requirements for license-exempt programs operating under the CSPP.

Administrative Regulation 5148.3 - Preschool/Early Childhood Education
Regulation updated to clarify that families need to meet at least one of two specified criteria to be eligible for
subsidized services. Regulation also reflects NEW LAW (SB 75, 2019) which authorizes eligibility for a
full-day CSPP without meeting the requirements related to the need for child care services if all families
meeting those requirements have been enrolled and establishes enrollment priorities for schools where at
least 80 percent of students are eligible for free or reduced-price meals.

Board Policy 6146.1 - High School Graduation Requirements
Policy updated to change "foreign language" to "world language" to reflect current terminology in law, add
material regarding the provision of credits towards community service hours for completion of a course in
community emergency response training, and reflect NEW LAW (AB 1350, 2020) which authorizes districts
to award a retroactive diploma to students who were in good standing and on track to graduate at the end of
the 2019-20 school year but were unable to complete the statewide graduation requirements due to COVID-
19.

Board Policy 6146.2 - Certificate of Proficiency/High School Equivalency
Policy updated to clarify the distinction between a certificate of proficiency and a high school equivalency
certificate. Policy also reflects that there is a fee for these tests which is waived for homeless or foster youth
under 25 years of age who meet all other registration requirements and submit certification of homeless or
foster youth status.

Administrative Regulation 6146.2 - Certificate of Proficiency/High School Equivalency
Regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (SB 820, 2020) which requires CDE to schedule testing dates at
least once in the fall semester and once in the spring semester, add the requirement that districts develop a
consent form that may be used by persons receiving a certificate of proficiency to be exempted from
compulsory school attendance, and reflect the two tests currently approved by the State Board of Education
for the purpose of attaining a California High School Equivalency Certificate (the General Educational
Development test and the High School Equivalency Test).

NEW - Exhibit 6146.2 - Certificate of Proficiency/High School Equivalency
New exhibit presents a sample consent form to be used by students who receive a certificate of proficiency,
and their parents/guardians if the student is under 18 years of age, for the purpose of requesting an exemption
from compulsory school attendance for the student.



Board Policy 6170.1 - Transitional Kindergarten
Policy updated to clarify that it is only districts with an extended day kindergarten program that are authorized
to maintain transitional kindergarten (TK) and kindergarten programs for different lengths of time either at
the same or different school sites and reflect NEW LAW (SB 98, 2020) which extends, until August 1, 2021,
the requirement for credentialed teachers who are first assigned to a TK class to meet additional
qualifications.

Board Bylaw 9012 - Board Member Electronic Communications

Bylaw updated to clarify that electronic communications should not be used as a means to restrict access to
a public forum, that meeting locations include teleconference locations, and that the prohibition against serial
meetings includes a series of communications directly or through intermediaries. Bylaw reflects NEW LAW
(AB 992, 2020) which authorizes board members to engage in separate conversations or communications on
social media platforms that are open and accessible to the public as a long as a majority of the board does not
use the platform to discuss among themselves business within the subject matter jurisdiction of the board,
board members do not respond directly to any communication from other board members, and board
members do not comment on or use digital icons to express reactions to communications made by other board
members. Bylaw also references court decisions which clarify that a public official's social media account
which includes discussion of public business may be considered a public forum from which the official
cannot exclude access or comments by members of the public based on viewpoint.

Board Bylaw 9320 - Meetings and Notices

Bylaw updated to clarify that meeting locations include teleconference locations and reflect NEW LAW (AB
992, 2020) which authorizes board members to engage in separate conversations or communications on social
media platforms that are open and accessible to the public as a long as a majority of the board does not use
the platform to discuss among themselves business within the subject matter jurisdiction of the board, board
members do not respond directly to any communication from other board members, and board members do
not comment on or use digital icons to express reactions to communications made by other board members.
Bylaw also updated to clarify the vote requirements for holding a closed session during an emergency
meeting and for adjourning or continuing a board meeting to a later time or location.



Philosophy, Goals, Objectives, and Comprehensive Plans AR 0430(a)

COMPREHENSIVE LOCAL PLAN FOR SPECIAL EDUCATION

Definitions

Free appropriate public education (FAPE) means special education and related services that
are provided at public expense, under public supervision and direction, and without charge;
meet the standards of the California Department of Education, including the requirements of
34 CFR 300.1-300.818; include appropriate preschool, elementary school, or secondary
school education for individuals between the ages of 3 and 21; and are provided in
conformity with an individualized education program (IEP) that meets the requirements of 34
CFR 300.320-300.324. (Education Code 56040; 34 CFR 300.17, 300.101, 300.104)

Least restrictive environment means that, to the maximum extent appropriate, students with
disabilities, including individuals in public or private institutions or other care facilities, be
educated with individuals who are nondisabled, including the provision of nonacademic and
extracurricular services and activities. Special classes, separate schooling, or other removal
of students with disabilities from the regular educational environment occurs only if the
nature or severity of the disability is such that education in the regular classes with the use of
supplementary aids and services cannot be achieved satisfactorily. (Education Code
56040.1; 34 CFR 300.107, 300.114, 300.117)

Elements of the Local Plan

The local plan developed by the Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA) shall include,
but not be limited to: (Education Code 56122, 56205, 56206)

1. Policies, procedures, and programs, that are consistent with state laws, regulations,
and policies and 20 USC 1412(a), 20 USC 1413(a)(1), and 34 CFR 300.201
governing the following:

a. Free appropriate public education
b. Full educational opportunity

c. Child find and referral

d. Individualized education programs, including development, implementation,
review, and revision

e. Least restrictive environment
f. Procedural safeguards
g. Annual and triennial assessments

h. Confidentiality



AR 0430(c)

COMPREHENSIVE LOCAL PLAN FOR SPECIAL EDUCATION (continued)

\Z Prohibition of mandatory medication use pursuant to Education Code 56040.5
and 20 USC 1412(a)(25)

2. An annual budget plan, including descriptions of the SELPA's allocation plan in
accordance with Education Code 56836-56845, all revenues by revenue source
received by the SELPA specifically for the purpose of special education, a breakdown
of the distribution of funds to each local educational agency (LEA) within the
SELPA, projected total special education expenditures by each LEA, projected total
expenditures by the SELPA and the LEAs within the SELPA, projected funding to be
received specifically for regionalized operations, and a breakdown of projected
SELPA operating expenditures

3. An annual service plan, describing the services to be provided by each LEA,
regardless of whether the LEA participates in the local plan, including the nature of
the services and the physical location at which the services will be provided. This
description shall demonstrate that all individuals with exceptional needs shall have
access to services and instruction appropriate to meet their needs as specified in their
individualized education programs.

4. Beginning July 1, 2023, an annual assurances support plan to demonstrate how the
SELPA and its participating agencies are coordinating for purposes of assuring
effective outcomes for students with disabilities, including a description of:

a. How the governing board of the SELPA will support participating agencies in
achieving the goals, actions, and services identified in their local control and
accountability plans

b. How the governing board of the SELPA will connect participating agencies in
need of technical assistance to the statewide system of support

c. The services, technical assistance, and support the governing board of the
SELPA will provide to meet the required policies, procedures, and programs
specified in Education Code 56205

5. A description of programs for early childhood special education from birth through
five years of age

6. A description of the method by which members of the public, including
parents/guardians of individuals with disabilities who are receiving services under the
plan, may address questions or concerns pursuant to Education Code 56205



Community Relations BP 1312.3(a)

UNIFORM COMPLAINT PROCEDURES

The Governing Board recognizes that the district has the primary responsibility to ensure
compliance with applicable state and federal laws and regulations governing educational
programs. The Board encourages early resolution of complaints whenever possible. To
resolve complaints which may require a more formal process, the Board adopts the uniform
system of complaint processes specified in 5 CCR 4600-4670 and the accompanying
administrative regulation.

Complaints Subject to UCP

The district's uniform complaint procedures (UCP) shall be used to investigate and resolve
complaints regarding the following programs and activities:

1. Accommodations for pregnant and parenting students (Education Code 46015)
(¢f. 5146 - Married/Pregnant/Parenting Students)

2. Adult education programs (Education Code 8500-8538, 52334.7, 52500-52617)
(cf. 6200 - Adult Education)

3. After School Education and Safety programs (Education Code 8482-8484.65)
(cf. 5148.2 - Before/After School Programs)

4. Agricultural career technical education (Education Code 52460-52462)

5. Career technical and technical education and career technical and technical training
programs (Education Code 52300-52462)

(cf- 6178 - Career Technical Education)
(cf 6178.1 - Work-Based Learning)

6. Child care and development programs (Education Code 8200-8498)
(cf. 5148 - Child Care and Development)

7. Compensatory education (Education Code 54400)

(cf. 6171 - Title I Programs)

8. Consolidated categorical aid programs (Education Code 33315; 34 CFR 299.10-
299.12)



BP 1312.3(c)

UNIFORM COMPLAINT PROCEDURES (continued)

(cf. 6142.7 - Physical Education and Activity)
16. Student fees (Education Code 49010-49013)

(cf: 3260 - Fees and Charges)

17. Reasonable accommodations to a lactating student (Education Code 222)

18.  Regional occupational centers and programs (Education Code 52300-52334.7)
(¢f. 6178.2 - Regional Occupational Center/Program)

19. School plans for student achievement as required for the consolidated application for
specified federal and/or state categorical funding (Education Code 64001)

(cf 0420 - School Plans/Site Councils)
20. School safety plans (Education Code 32280-32289)
(cf. 0450 - Comprehensive Safety Plan)

21. School site councils as required for the consolidated application for specified federal
and/or state categorical funding (Education Code 65000)

(cf- 0420 - School Plans/Site Councils)
22. State preschool programs (Education Code 8235-8239.1)
(cf. 5148.3 - Preschool/Early Childhood Education)

23. State preschool health and safety issues in license-exempt programs (Education Code
8235.5)

24.  Any complaint alleging retaliation against a complainant or other participant in the
complaint process or anyone who has acted to uncover or report a violation subject to
this policy

25. Any other state or federal educational program the Superintendent of Public
Instruction or designee deems appropriate

The Board recognizes that alternative dispute resolution (ADR) can, depending on the nature
of the allegations, offer a process for resolving a complaint in a manner that is acceptable to
all parties. An ADR process such as mediation may be offered to resolve complaints that



BP 1312.3(e)

UNIFORM COMPLAINT PROCEDURES (continued)

(¢f 5141.4 - Child Abuse Prevention and Reporting)

2.

Any complaint alleging health and safety violations by a child development program
shall, for licensed facilities, be referred to Department of Social Services. (5 CCR
4611)

Any complaint alleging employment discrimination or harassment shall be
investigated and resolved by the district in accordance with the procedures specified
in AR 4030 - Nondiscrimination in Employment, including the right to file the
complaint with the California Department of Fair Employment and Housing.

Any complaint alleging a violation of a state or federal law or regulation related to
special education, a settlement agreement related to the provision of a free
appropriate public education, or a due process hearing order shall be submitted to the
California Department of Education (CDE) in accordance with AR 6159.1 -
Procedural Safeguards and Complaints for Special Education. (5 CCR 3200-3205)

(cf. 6159.1 - Procedural Safeguards and Complaints for Special Education)

5.

Any complaint alleging noncompliance of the district's food service program with
laws regarding meal counting and claiming, reimbursable meals, eligibility of
children or adults, or use of cafeteria funds and allowable expenses shall be filed with
or referred to CDE in accordance with BP 3555 - Nutrition Program Compliance. (5
CCR 15580-15584)

Any allegation of discrimination based on race, color, national origin, sex, age, or
disability in the district's food service program shall be filed with or referred to the
U.S. Department of Agriculture in accordance with BP 3555 - Nutrition Program
Compliance. (5 CCR 15582)

Any complaint related to sufficiency of textbooks or instructional materials,
emergency or urgent facilities conditions that pose a threat to the health or safety of
students or staff, or teacher vacancies and misassignments shall be investigated and
resolved in accordance with AR 1312.4 - Williams Uniform Complaint Procedures.
(Education Code 35186)

(cf 1312.4 - Williams Uniform Complaint Procedures)

Legal Reference: (see next page)



BP 1312.3(g)

UNIFORM COMPLAINT PROCEDURES (continued)

Legal Reference: (continued)
PENAL CODE
422.55 Hate crime; definition
422.6 Interference with constitutional right or privilege
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 2
11023 Harassment and discrimination prevention and correction
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5
3200-3205 Special education compliance complaints
4600-4670 Uniform complaint procedures
4680-4687 Williams uniform complaint procedures
4690-4694 Complaints regarding health and safety issues in license-exempt preschool programs
900-4965 Nondiscrimination in elementary and secondary education programs
15580-15584 Child nutrition programs complaint procedures
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20
1221 Application of laws
1232g Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act
1681-1688 Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972
6301-6576 Title I Improving the Academic Achievement of the Disadvantaged
6801-7014 Title I1l language instruction for limited English proficient and immigrant students
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 29
794 Section 504 of Rehabilitation Act of 1973
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42
2000d-2000e-17 Title VI and Title VII Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended
2000h-2-2000h-6 Title LX of the Civil Rights Act of 1964
6101-6107 Age Discrimination Act of 1975
11431-11435 McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Act
12101-12213 Title II equal opportunity for individuals with disabilities
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 28
33.107 Nondiscrimination on basis of disability; complaints
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 34
99.1-99.67 Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act
100.3 Prohibition of discrimination on basis of race, color or national origin
104.7 Designation of responsible employee for Section 504
106.1-106.82 Nondiscrimination on the basis of sex in education programs, especially:
106.8 Designation of responsible employee for Title [X
106.9 Notification of nondiscrimination on basis of sex
110.25 Notification of nondiscrimination on the basis of age

Management Resources: (see next page)



Community Relations AR 1312.3(a)

UNIFORM COMPLAINT PROCEDURES

Except as the Governing Board may otherwise specifically provide in other district policies,
these uniform complaint procedures (UCP) shall be used to investigate and resolve only the
complaints specified in BP 1312.3.

(cf. 1312.1 - Complaints Concerning District Employees)

(cf. 1312.2 - Complaints Concerning Instructional Materials)
(cf. 1312.4 - Williams Uniform Complaint Procedures)

(cf. 4030 - Nondiscrimination in Employment)

Compliance Officers

The district designates the individual(s), position(s), or unit(s) identified below as responsible
for coordinating the district's response to complaints and for complying with state and federal
civil rights laws. The individual(s), position(s), or unit(s) also serve as the compliance
officer(s) specified in AR 5145.3 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment responsible for handling
complaints regarding unlawful discrimination (such as discriminatory harassment,
intimidation, or bullying) and in AR 5145.7 - Sexual Harassment for handling complaints
regarding sexual harassment. The compliance officer(s) shall receive and coordinate the
investigation of complaints and shall ensure district compliance with law.

(cf. 5145.3 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment)
(cf. 5145.7 - Sexual Harassment)
(cf. 5145.71 - Title IX Sexual Harassment Complaints Procedures)

(title or position)

(unit or office)

(address)

(telephone number)

(email)

The compliance officer who receives a complaint may assign another compliance officer to
investigate and resolve the complaint. The compliance officer shall promptly notify the
complainant and respondent, if applicable, if another compliance officer is assigned to the
complaint.

In no instance shall a compliance officer be assigned to a complaint in which the compliance
officer has a bias or conflict of interest that would prohibit the fair investigation or resolution
of the complaint. Any complaint against a compliance officer or that raises a concern about



AR 1312.3(c)

UNIFORM COMPLAINT PROCEDURES (continued)

The notice shall include:

1.

A statement that the district is primarily responsible for compliance with federal and
state laws and regulations, including those related to prohibition of unlawful
discrimination, harassment, intimidation, or bullying against any protected group, and
a list of all programs and activities that are subject to UCP as identified in the section
"Complaints Subject to UCP" in the accompanying Board policy

The title of the position responsible for processing complaints, the identity of the
person(s) currently occupying that position if known, and a statement that such
persons will be knowledgeable about the laws and programs that they are assigned to
investigate

A statement that a UCP complaint must be filed no later than one year from the date
the alleged violation occurred

A statement that, in the case of a complaint alleging unlawful discrimination,
harassment, intimidation, or bullying, a UCP complaint must be filed no later than six
months from the date of the alleged conduct or the date the complainant first obtained
knowledge of the facts of the alleged conduct

A statement that a student enrolled in a public school shall not be required to pay a
fee for participation in an educational activity that constitutes an integral fundamental
part of the district's educational program, including curricular and extracurricular
activities

A statement that a complaint regarding student fees or the local control and
accountability plan (LCAP) may be filed anonymously if the complainant provides
evidence or information leading to evidence to support the complaint

(cf- 0460 - Local Control and Accountability Plan)
(cf- 3260 - Fees and Charges)

7.

A statement that the district will post a standardized notice of the educational rights of
foster youth, homeless students, former juvenile court school students now enrolled in
the district, children of military families, migrant students, and immigrant students
enrolled in a newcomer program, as specified in Education Code 48853, 48853.5,
49069.5, 51225.1, and 51225.2, and the complaint process

(cf. 6173 - Education for Homeless Children)

(cf 6173.1 - Education for Foster Youth)

(cf. 6173.2 - Education of Children of Military Families)
(¢f- 6173.3 - Education for Juvenile Court School Students)
(cf 6175 - Migrant Education Program)



AR 1312.3(e)

UNIFORM COMPLAINT PROCEDURES (continued)

Complaints shall also be filed in accordance with the following rules, as applicable:

I.

A complaint alleging district violation of applicable state or federal law or regulations
governing the programs specified in the accompanying Board policy (item #1 of the
section "Complaints Subject to UCP") may be filed by any individual, public agency,
or organization. (5 CCR 4630)

Any complaint alleging noncompliance with law regarding the prohibition against
student fees, deposits, and charges or any requirement related to the LCAP may be
filed anonymously if the complaint provides evidence, or information leading to
evidence, to support an allegation of noncompliance. A complaint about a violation of
the prohibition against the charging of unlawful student fees may be filed with the
principal of the school or with the Superintendent or designee.

A UCP complaint shall be filed no later than one year from the date the alleged
violation occurred. For complaints related to the LCAP, the date of the
alleged violation is the date when the County Superintendent of Schools approves the
LCAP that was adopted by the Board. (5 CCR 4630)

A complaint alleging unlawful discrimination (such as discriminatory harassment,
intimidation, or bullying) may be filed only by a person who alleges having
personally suffered unlawful discrimination, a person who believes that any specific
class of individuals has been subjected to unlawful discrimination, or a duly
authorized representative who alleges that an individual student has been subjected to
discrimination, harassment, intimidation, or bullying. The complaint shall be initiated
no later than six months from the date that the alleged unlawful discrimination
occurred, or six months from the date that the complainant first obtained knowledge
of the facts of the alleged unlawful discrimination. The time for filing may be
extended for up to 90 days by the Superintendent or designee for good cause upon
written request by the complainant setting forth the reasons for the extension. (5
CCR 4630)

When a complaint alleging unlawful discrimination (such as discriminatory
harassment, intimidation, or bullying) is filed anonymously, the compliance officer
shall pursue an investigation or other response as appropriate, depending on the
specificity and reliability of the information provided and the seriousness of the
allegation.

When the complainant of unlawful discrimination (such as discriminatory
harassment, intimidation, or bullying) or the alleged victim, when not the
complainant, requests confidentiality, the compliance officer shall inform the



AR 1312.3(g)

UNIFORM COMPLAINT PROCEDURES (continued)

In conducting the investigation, the compliance officer shall collect all available documents
and review all available records, notes, or statements related to the complaint, including any
additional evidence or information received from the parties during the course of the
investigation. The compliance officer shall individually interview all available witnesses with
information pertinent to the complaint, and may visit any reasonably accessible location
where the relevant actions are alleged to have taken place. At appropriate intervals, the
compliance officer shall inform both parties of the status of the investigation.

To investigate a complaint alleging retaliation or unlawful discrimination (such as
discriminatory harassment, intimidation, or bullying), the compliance officer shall interview
the alleged victim(s), any alleged offenders, and other relevant witnesses privately,
separately, and in a confidential manner. As necessary, additional staff or legal counsel may
conduct or support the investigation.

A complainant's refusal to provide the district's investigator with documents or other
evidence related to the allegations in the complaint, failure or refusal to cooperate in the
investigation, or engagement in any other obstruction of the investigation may result in the
dismissal of the complaint because of a lack of evidence to support the allegation. Similarly,
a respondent's refusal to provide the district's investigator with documents or other evidence
related to the allegations in the complaint, failure or refusal to cooperate in the investigation,
or engagement in any other obstruction of the investigation may result in a finding, based on
evidence collected, that a violation has occurred and in the imposition of a remedy in favor of
the complainant. (5 CCR 4631)

In accordance with law, the district shall provide the investigator with access to records and
other information related to the allegation in the complaint and shall not in any way obstruct
the investigation. Failure or refusal of the district to cooperate in the investigation may result
in a finding based on evidence collected that a violation has occurred and in the imposition of
a remedy in favor of the complainant. (5 CCR 4631)

Timeline for Investigation Report

OPTION 1:

Unless extended by written agreement with the complainant, the compliance officer shall
prepare and send to the complainant a written investigation report, as described in the section
"Investigation Report" below, within 60 calendar days of the district's receipt of the
complaint. (5 CCR 4631)

For any complaint alleging unlawful discrimination (such as discriminatory harassment,
intimidation, and bullying), the respondent shall be informed of any extension of the timeline
agreed to by the complainant. The respondent also shall be sent the investigation report at the
same time it is provided to the complainant.



AR 1312.3(7)

UNIFORM COMPLAINT PROCEDURES (continued)

4. Notice of the complainant's right to appeal the district's investigation report to CDE,
except when the district has used the UCP to address a complaint not specified in 5
CCR 4610

5. Procedures to be followed for initiating an appeal to CDE

The investigation report may also include follow-up procedures to prevent recurrence or
retaliation and for reporting any subsequent problems.

In consultation with district legal counsel, information about the relevant part of an
investigation report may be communicated to a victim who is not the complainant and to
other parties who may be involved in implementing the investigation report or are affected by
the complaint, as long as the privacy of the parties is protected. In a complaint alleging
unlawful discrimination (such as discriminatory harassment, intimidation, and bullying),
notice of the investigation report to the alleged victim shall include information about any
sanction to be imposed upon the respondent that relates directly to the alleged victim.

If the complaint involves a limited-English-proficient student or parent/guardian and
thestudent involved is enrolled in a school at which 15 percent or more of the students speak
a single primary language other than English, then the investigation report shall also be
translated into that language pursuant to Education Code 48985. In all other instances, the
district shall ensure meaningful access to all relevant information for parents/guardians with
limited English proficiency.

For complaints alleging unlawful discrimination based on state law (such as discriminatory
harassment, intimidation, and bullying), the investigation report shall also include a notice to
the complainant that:

1. The complainant may pursue available civil law remedies outside of the district's
complaint procedures, including seeking assistance from mediation centers or
public/private interest attorneys, 60 calendar days after the filing of an appeal with
CDE. (Education Code 262.3)

2. The 60 days moratorium does not apply to complaints seeking injunctive relief in
state courts or to discrimination complaints based on federal law. (Education Code
262.3)

3. Complaints alleging discrimination based on race, color, national origin, sex, gender,

disability, or age may also be filed with the U.S. Department of Education, Office for
Civil Rights at www.ed.gov/ocr within 180 days of the alleged discrimination.



AR 1312.3(k)

UNIFORM COMPLAINT PROCEDURES (continued)

3. Education regarding the impact of the conduct on others
4. Positive behavior support
5. Referral to a student success team

(cf 6164.5 - Student Success Teams)

6. Denial of participation in extracurricular or cocurricular activities or other privileges
as permitted by law

(cf. 6145 - Extracurricular and Cocurricular Activities)
7. Disciplinary action, such as suspension or expulsion, as permitted by law

(¢f 5144 - Discipline)
(cf. 5144.1 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process)

When an employee is found to have committed retaliation or unlawful discrimination (such
as discriminatory harassment, intimidation, or bullying), the district shall take appropriate
disciplinary action, up to and including dismissal, in accordance with applicable law and
collective bargaining agreement.

(cf. 4118 - Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action)
(cf. 4218 - Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action)

The district may also consider training and other interventions for the larger school
community to ensure that students, staff, and parents/guardians understand the types of
behavior that constitute unlawful discrimination (such as discriminatory harassment,
intimidation, or bullying), that the district does not tolerate it, and how to report and respond
to it.

When a complaint is found to have merit, an appropriate remedy shall be provided to the
complainant or other affected person.

However, if a complaint alleging noncompliance with the laws regarding student fees,
deposits, and other charges, physical education instructional minutes, courses without
educational content, or any requirement related to the LCAP is found to have merit, the
district shall provide a remedy to all affected students and parents/guardians subject to
procedures established by regulation of the State Board of Education. (Education Code
49013, 51222, 51223, 52075)



AR 1312.3(m)

UNIFORM COMPLAINT PROCEDURES (continued)

6. Other relevant information requested by CDE

If notified by CDE that the district's investigation report failed to address allegation(s) raised
by the complaint, the district shall, within 20 days of the notification, provide CDE and the
appellant with an amended investigation report that addresses the allegation(s) that were not
addressed in the original investigation report. The amended report shall also inform the
appellant of the right to separately appeal the amended report with respect to the allegation(s)
that were not addressed in the original report. (5 CCR 4632)

Health and Safety Complaints in License-Exempt Preschool Programs

Any complaint regarding health or safety issues in a license-exempt CSPP program shall be
addressed through the procedures described in 5 CCR 4690-4694.

In each license-exempt CSPP classroom, a notice shall be posted notifying parents/guardians,
students, and teachers of the health and safety requirements of Title 5 regulations that apply
to CSPP programs pursuant to Health and Safety Code 1596.7925 and the location at which
to obtain a form to file any complaint alleging noncompliance with those requirements.
(Education Code 8235.5; 5 CCR 4690)

The district's annual UCP notification distributed pursuant to 5 CCR 4622 shall clearly
indicate which of its CSPP programs are operating as exempt from licensing and which
CSPP programs are operating pursuant to requirements under Title 22 of the Code of
Regulations. (5 CCR 4691)

Any complaint regarding specified health or safety issues in a license-exempt CSPP program
shall be filed with the preschool program administrator or designee, and may be filed
anonymously. The complaint form shall specify the location for filing the complaint and shall
contain a space to indicate whether the complainant desires a response to the complaint. If it
is determined that the complaint is beyond the authority of the preschool program
administrator, the matter shall be forwarded to the Superintendent or designee in a timely
manner, not to exceed 10 working days, for resolution. (Education Code 8235.5; 5 CCR
4690)

Investigation of a complaint regarding health or safety issues in a license-exempt CSPP
program shall begin within 10 days of receipt of the complaint. (Education Code 8235.5; 5
CCR 4692)

The preschool administrator or designee shall remedy a valid complaint within a reasonable
time period not to exceed 30 working days from the date the complaint was received. If the
complainant has indicated on the complaint form a desire to receive a response to the
complaint, the preschool administrator or Superintendent's designee shall, within 45 working



All Personnel BP 4119.25(a)
4219.25
POLITICAL ACTIVITIES OF EMPLOYEES 4319.25

The Governing Board recognizes the importance of political activity, voting, and civic
engagement, and respects the right of district employees to engage in political discussions
and activities as individuals on their own time and at their own expense. When engaging in
such activities, employees shall make it clear that they are acting on their own behalf and not
as representatives of the district.

(cf- 1160 - Political Processes)
(cf- 6144 - Controversial Issues)

District employees, as members of the community, may use school facilities for meetings,
including political activities, as permitted under the Civic Center Act and district policy.

(cf- 1330 - Use of School Facilities)

Employees shall refrain from prohibited political activities identified in law, Board policy,
and administrative regulations. Employees who engage in these activities shall be subject to
disciplinary action and/or criminal penalties.

(cf 1325 - Advertising and Promotion)
(cf- 4118 - Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action)
(cf 4218 - Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action)

Legal Reference: (see next page)



All Personnel AR 4119.25(a)
4219.25
POLITICAL ACTIVITIES OF EMPLOYEES 4319.25

No employee shall be prohibited from soliciting or receiving political funds or contributions
to promote the support or defeat of a ballot measure during nonworking time, including
before and after school, the lunch period, or other scheduled work intermittency during the
school day. (Education Code 7056)

District employees shall not:

1. Use district funds, services, supplies, equipment, work hours, or other public
resources to urge the support or defeat of any ballot measure or candidate, including
any candidate for election to the Governing Board (Education Code 7054, 7056;
Government Code 8314)

2. Use the district's seal in any campaign literature or mass mailing with the intent to
deceive voters, including, but not limited to, the use of a reproduction or facsimile of
the seal in a manner that creates a misleading, erroneous, or false impression that the
document is authorized by the Board, a Board member, or the district (Elections
Code 18304)

(cf 1160 - Political Processes)

3. During working hours, solicit or receive any political funds or contributions to
promote the passage or defeat of a ballot measure that would affect the rate of pay,
hours of work, retirement, civil service or other working conditions (Education Code
7056)

4. During working hours, solicit or receive any political funds or contributions to
promote the passage or defeat of other types of ballot measures

5. Use district equipment for the preparation or reproduction of political campaign
materials

(cf 3512 - Equipment)

6. Post or distribute political campaign materials in classrooms, through distance
learning platforms, or on district property

7. Disseminate political campaign materials through the district's mail service, e-mail, or
staff mailboxes

(cf. 4040 - Employee Use of Technology)
8. Use students to write, address, or distribute political campaign materials

9. Present viewpoints on particular candidates or ballot measures in the classroom
without giving equal time to the presentation of all perspectives



All Personnel BP 4140(a)
4240

BARGAINING UNITS 4340

The Governing Board recognizes the right of district employees to form a bargaining unit,
select an employee organization as their exclusive representative, and be represented by that
organization in their employment relationship with the district. The Board is committed to
negotiating in good faith with recognized employee organizations and respecting the rights of
employees and employee organizations.

(cf. 4141/4241 - Collective Bargaining Agreement)
(cf. 4143/4243 - Negotiations/Consultation)
(cf 9000 - Role of the Board)

The district shall not dominate or interfere with the formation or administration of any
employee organization or contribute financial or other support to it. (Government Code
3543.5)

Employees shall not be prohibited from wearing union buttons or other items that favor or
oppose the formation of a bargaining unit or any matter that is the subject of negotiations.

(cf 4119.25/4219.25/4319.25 - Political Activities of Employees)
Formation of Bargaining Units

Certificated and classified employees shall not be included in the same bargaining unit.
(Government Code 3545)

The district may recognize a bargaining unit of supervisory employees if: (Government
Code 3545)

1. The bargaining unit includes all supervisory employees.

2. The supervisors are not represented by the same organization that represents
employees whom the supervisory employees supervise.

(cf. 4300 - Administrative and Supervisory Personnel)
(cf. 4301 - Administrative Staff Organization)
(cf- 4312.1 - Contracts)

For this purpose, supervisory employee means any employee, regardless of job description,
having the authority, in the interest of the district, to hire, transfer, suspend, lay off, recall,
promote, discharge, assign, reward, discipline, assign work, direct, adjust grievance of other
employees, or effectively recommend that action. The exercise of this authority shall not be
merely routine or clerical in nature, but shall require the use of independent judgment.
(Government Code 3540.1)



BP 4140(c)
4240
4340

BARGAINING UNITS (continued)

district and exclusive representative do not come to agreement on the content of the mass
communication, the Superintendent or designee may disseminate the district's mass
communication provided that, at the same time, copies of the exclusive representative's
communication, which shall be of reasonable length, are also distributed. (Government Code
3553)

Access to Employee Orientations

The district shall permit employee organizations access to new employee orientations where
newly hired employees are advised, whether in person, online, or through other means or
mediums, of their employment status, rights, benefits, duties, responsibilities, or any other
employment-related matters. The district shall provide employee organizations at least 10
days' notice in advance of an orientation. However, in any specific instance where an
unforeseeable, urgent need critical to the district's operation prevents the required 10 days'
notice, a shorter notice may be provided. (Government Code 3555.5, 3556)

The structure, time, and manner of the access to new employee orientations shall be
determined by mutual agreement of the district and the exclusive representative, following a
request to negotiate by either party. If the district and exclusive representative fail to reach an
agreement, matters related to the access to new employee orientation shall be subject to
compulsory interest arbitration. The district and employee organization may mutually agree
to submit any dispute to compulsory interest arbitration at any time. In addition, if any
dispute arises during negotiations and is not resolved within 45 days after the first meeting or
within 60 days after the initial request to negotiate, whichever is earlier, either party may
make a demand for compulsory interest arbitration. When any such dispute arises during the
summer when the district's administrative office is closed, the timeline shall commence on
the first day the administrative office reopens. The decision of the arbitrator shall be final and
binding on the parties. (Government Code 3556, 3557)

The date, time, and place of the orientation shall not be disclosed to anyone other than
employees, the exclusive representative, or a vendor that is contracted to provide a service
for purposes of the orientation. (Government Code 3556)

Access to Employee Contact Information

The Superintendent or designee shall provide an exclusive representative with the name, job
title, department, work location, telephone numbers (work, home, and personal cell phone),
personal email address(es) on file with the district, and home address of any newly hired
employee in the bargaining unit, within 30 days of hire or by the first pay period of the
month following hire. In addition, the Superintendent or designee shall provide the same



BP 4140(e)
4240
4340

BARGAINING UNITS (continued)

required to submit to the district a copy of the written authorization in order for the payroll
deductions to be effective. However, when there is a dispute about the existence or terms of
the written authorization, a copy of the employee's written authorization shall be submitted to
the district. The employee organization shall indemnify the district for any employee claims
regarding payroll deductions made by the district in reliance on notification from the
employee organization. (Education Code 45060, 45168)

When an employee organization which has declined to certify that it will handle and process
employee written authorizations makes a request for payroll deductions, the district shall
request a copy of the employee's written authorization before making the payroll deductions.
(Education Code 45060, 45168)

A written authorization shall remain in effect until expressly revoked in writing by the
employee and pursuant to the terms of the written authorization. Employee requests to
cancel or change authorizations for payroll deductions for employee organizations shall be
directed to the employee organization rather than the district. The employee organization
shall be responsible for processing these requests. The district shall rely on the information
provided by the employee organization regarding whether deductions for an employee
organization were properly canceled or changed. The employee organization shall be
required to indemnify the district for any claims made by an employee for deductions made
by the district in reliance on information from the employee organization. (Education Code
45060, 45168)

Legal Reference: (see next page)



Students BP 5113.2(a)

WORK PERMITS

The Governing Board recognizes that part-time employment can provide students with
income, job experience, and valuable life skills and should be permitted to the extent that
such employment does not interfere with a student's education. Before accepting any offer
of employment, district students who are minors shall obtain work permits from the
Superintendent or designee, regardless of whether the employment will occur when school is
in session and/or not in session, unless otherwise exempted by law.

(cf 6178 - Career Technical Education)

In determining whether to grant or continue a work permit, the Superintendent or designee
shall consider whether employment is likely to significantly interfere with the student's
schoolwork. Students granted work permits shall be required to demonstrate and maintain a
2.0 grade point average and satisfactory school attendance, except during periods of extended
school closure due to an emergency as described in Education Code 49200 and the
accompanying administrative regulation. On a case-by-case basis, the Superintendent or
designee may approve a maximum work hour limit that is lower than the limit specified in
law and administrative regulation.

(cf. 5121 - Grades/Evaluation of Student Achievement)

Students with work permits may be exempted from attendance in a full-time day school
provided they attend part-time classes. (Education Code 48230)

(cf- 5112.1 - Exemptions from Attendance)

Work permits shall be limited to part-time employment as defined by law, except when the
Superintendent or designee determines that circumstances warrant the granting of a permit
for full-time employment.

Any student authorized to work full time when school is in session shall be enrolled in part-
time continuation classes. A student age 14 or 15 who receives a permit to work full time
shall also be enrolled in a work experience education program. (Education Code 49130,
49131, 49135)

(cf. 6178.1 - Work-Based Learning)
(cf 6184 - Continuation Education)

Legal Reference: (see next page)



Students AR 5113.2(a)

WORK PERMITS

Before accepting employment, a student under the age of 18 who is subject to the state's
compulsory attendance law, including a student who has not yet graduated from high school
or has not received a certificate of proficiency, shall obtain a work permit.

(cf 5112.1 - Exemptions from Attendance)
(cf. 6146.1 - High School Graduation Requirements)
(cf 6146.2 - Certificate of Proficiency/High School Equivalency)

The district may issue a permit authorizing employment while school is in session, including
employment connected with a work experience education program pursuant to Education
Code 51760-51769.5, to a student 14-17 years of age. The district also may issue a permit to
any student 12-17 years of age to be employed during a regular school holiday, during a
regular or specified occasional public school vacation, and when the student is exempt from
compulsory school attendance pursuant to Education Code 48231 because the student arrived
from another state within 10 days before the end of the school term. (Education Code 49111,
49113, 49160)

(cf. 6178.1 - Work-Based Learning)

If a student has obtained an offer of employment in the entertainment industry, the student
shall request a work permit from the California Department of Industrial Relations, Division
of Labor Standards Enforcement, pursuant to Labor Code 1308.5 and 8 CCR 11752-11753.

A work permit shall not be required for a student who is not receiving pay or financial
reimbursement for services rendered in volunteer services or educational purposes, is not in
an employer-employee relationship in accordance with the Fair Labor Standards Act, is
serving as an unpaid trainee or volunteer or in an in-school placement, and has submitted
written parent/guardian permission. (5 CCR 10121)

In addition, a student shall not be required to obtain a work permit if the student is self-
employed; is working at odd jobs such as yard work and babysitting in private homes where
the student is not regularly employed; is a self-employed news carrier delivering newspapers
to consumers on a regular route; is employed in agricultural, horticultural, viticultural, or
domestic labor during non-school hours when the work is performed for or under the control
of the parent/guardian and is performed upon or in connection with premises the
parent/guardian owns, operates, or controls; or is otherwise exempted by law.

Persons Authorized to Issue Work Permits

The following individuals are authorized to issue a work permit to a student in the district:
(Education Code 49110)

1. The Superintendent



AR 5113.2(c)

WORK PERMITS (continued)

In determining whether to approve a work permit, the Superintendent or designee shall verify
the student's date of birth, the type of work permit to be issued, and whether the student
meets any other criteria established by the Governing Board. The Superintendent or designee
may inspect the student's records and/or may confer with at least one of the student's teachers
for evidence of satisfactory grades and school attendance and to determine whether the
student possesses the motivation and maturity to maintain academic progress while working.

(cf 5121 - Grades/FEvaluation of Student Achievement)

However, a work permit shall not be denied based on a student's grades, grade point average,
or school attendance under either of the following circumstances: (Education Code 49120,
49200)

1. The student's school has been physically closed for an extended time due to a natural
disaster, pandemic, or other emergency.

2. The student is applying for a work permit in order to participate in a government-
administered employment and training program that will occur during the regular
summer recess or vacation of the student's school.

Students shall not be approved to work in environments declared hazardous or dangerous for
young workers or otherwise prohibited by child labor laws. (Labor Code 1290-1298; 29
CFR 570.33, 570.50-570.72)

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that the requested work hours do not exceed the
maximum work hours specified in law based on the student's age and whether the
employment will occur while school is in session and/or not in session. (Education Code
49111, 49112, 49116; Labor Code 1391-1391.1; 29 CFR 570.35)

Full-time employment may be authorized for students 14-17 years of age in accordance with
Education Code 49130-49135.

(¢f. 6184 - Continuation Education)

All work permits shall be issued on forms provided by or authorized by CDE. (Education
Code 49117)

Each permit shall authorize work for a specific employer. Whenever a student changes
employers, the student shall request a new permit.

The student may be issued more than one work permit if the student works concurrently for
more than one employer, provided that the total number of hours worked does not exceed the
total number of hours allowed by law and the district.



Students BP 5126(a)

AWARDS FOR ACHIEVEMENT

The Governing Board encourages excellence as a goal for all students and wishes to publicly
recognize students for exemplary achievement in academic, artistic, extracurricular, athletic,
and community service activities.

(¢f 5121 - Grades/Evaluation of Student Achievement)
(¢f: 5127 - Graduation Ceremonies and Activities)
(cf. 6142.4 - Service Learning/Community Service Classes)

District/School Awards

Student awards may include verbal recognition, a letter, a certificate, a Board resolution,
public ceremony, trophy, gift, plaque, or monetary gift.

The Superintendent or designee shall develop criteria for the selection of student award
recipients.

Golden State Seal Merit Diploma

At graduation from high school, students whose academic achievements in core curriculum
areas have been outstanding shall receive special recognition.

The Superintendent or designee shall identify graduating high school students who have
demonstrated mastery of the high school curriculum qualifying them for the Golden State
Seal Merit Diploma. (Education Code 51454)

(cf 6162.51 - State Academic Achievement Tests)
State Seal of Biliteracy

The district shall present the State Seal of Biliteracy to each graduating high school student
who has attained a high level of proficiency in speaking, reading, and writing in one or more
languages in addition to English. (Education Code 51460-51464)

(cf 6142.2 - World Language Instruction)
(¢f 6174 - Education for English Learners)

In order to affirm the value of bilingualism and encourage students' enrollment in world
language programs, the Superintendent or designee may present awards at appropriate grade
levels to recognize the pursuit and/or attainment of grade-level proficiency in one or more
languages in addition to English. The Superintendent or designee may also present awards to
English learners who are reclassified as fluent English proficient to recognize proficiency in
both English and the student's native language.



AWARDS FOR ACHIEVEMENT (continued)

BP 5126(c)

The committee may accept gifts, donations, and bequests made for the purposes of the fund
and may prescribe conditions or restrictions on these gifts and bequests. If the donor imposes
any conditions, the committee shall review the conditions and make a recommendation to the
Board as to the compatibility of such conditions with the intent and purpose of the fund. The
Board may prohibit the committee from accepting any donation under conditions it finds

incompatible with the fund's intents and purposes. (Education Code 35313)

The Superintendent or designee shall report to the Board at least annually regarding the status
and activity of the fund. (Education Code 35319)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

220 Nondiscrimination

35160 Authority of governing boards

35310-35319 Scholarship and loan funds

44015 Awards to employees and students

51243-51245 Credit for private school foreign language instruction
51450-51455 Golden State Seal Merit Diploma

51460-51464 State Seal of Biliteracy

51470-51474 State Seal of Civic Engagement

52164.1 Assessment of English language skills of English learners
GOVERNMENT CODE

54950-54963 Brown Act open meeting laws

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5

876 Golden State Seal Merit Diploma

1632 Credit for private school foreign language instruction
11517.6-11519.5 English Language Proficiency Assessments for California

Management Resources:

Policy

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS
SSCE Implementation Guidance

WEB SITES

CSBA: http://'www csba.org

California Department of Education: http://fwww.cde.ca.gov
Californians Together: hitp://www.californianstogether.org

CSBA MANUAL MAINTENANCE SERVICE

adopted:

December 2020



AR 5126(b)

AWARDS FOR ACHIEVEMENT (continued)

4. Two additional subject areas of the student's choosing

a. Any additional qualifying grade or score listed above, earned for the subject
of English language arts, mathematics, science, or U.S. history not already
used to meet eligibility

b. A grade of at least B or the numerical equivalent upon completion of high
school courses in other subjects

c. A qualifying score that demonstrates mastery of other subjects, as determined
by the district, for an exam produced by a private provider or the district

(cf. 6143 - Courses of Study)

(cf 6146.1 - High School Graduation Requirements)
(cf. 6146.11 - Alternative Credits Toward Graduation)
(cf 6162.51 - State Academic Achievement Tests)

The Superintendent or designee shall maintain appropriate records to identify students who
have earned the Golden State Seal Merit Diploma and shall affix an insignia to the high
school diploma and transcript of each such student. (Education Code 51454)

(cf- 5125 - Student Records)

The Superintendent or designee shall submit an insignia request form to the California
Department of Education in sufficient time to allow for processing of the request prior to the
high school graduation ceremony.

State Seal of Biliteracy

To be eligible to receive the State Seal of Biliteracy upon graduation, a student shall
demonstrate a high level of proficiency in English and at least one other language, which
may include American Sign Language, by meeting all of the following state-established
criteria:  (Education Code 51461)

1. Completion of all English language arts requirements for graduation with an overall
grade point average of at least 2.0 in those classes

2. Passage of the California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress for
English language arts or any successor test administered in grade 11 at or above the
"Standard Met" achievement level

3. Proficiency in one or more languages other than English, demonstrated through one
of the following methods:



AR 5126(d)
AWARDS FOR ACHIEVEMENT (continued)

2. Demonstrate a competent understanding of U.S. and California Constitutions,
functions and governance of local governments, tribal government structures and
organizations, the role of the citizen in a constitutional democracy, and democratic
principles, concepts, and processes

3. Participate in one or more informed civic engagement project(s) that address real-
world problems and require students to identify and inquire into civic needs or
problems, consider varied responses, take action, and reflect on efforts

4. Demonstrate civic knowledge, skills, and dispositions through self-reflection

5. Exhibit character traits that reflect civic-mindedness and a commitment to positively
impact the classroom, school, community and/or society

The Superintendent or designee shall maintain appropriate records to identify students who
have earned the State Seal of Civic Engagement and shall affix the insignia to the high school
diploma or transcript of each such student. (Education Code 51473)

Scholarship and Loan Fund

The Superintendent shall serve as chief executive officer of the scholarship and loan fund and
as chairperson of the district committee established to administer the fund. The committee
shall meet at least once each fiscal year and at other such times as it may be called into
session by the Superintendent. (Education Code 35311, 35312)

Scholarship and loan funds shall be deposited, administered, and audited in accordance with
Education Code 35314 and 35318.

(cf- 3400 - Management of District Assets/Accounts)
(cf. 3460 - Financial Reports and Accountability)

The Superintendent or designee shall establish criteria, procedures, and deadlines for student
applications for scholarships and/or loans from the fund. As applicable, the Superintendent or
designee may require the student to submit letters of recommendation or other supplementary
materials providing evidence of the student’s accomplishments and/or need.

(cf. 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Activities and Programs)
Notifications

The Superintendent or designee shall annually distribute information about eligibility
requirements for the Golden State Seal Merit Diploma, State Seal of Biliteracy, State Seal of
Civic Engagement, and/or any district awards programs to students at the applicable grade
levels.

Regulation CSBA MANUAL MAINTENANCE SERVICE
approved: December 2020



BP 5141.31(b)

IMMUNIZATIONS (continued)

Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE
44871 Qualifications of supervisor of health
46010 Total days of attendance
48216 Immunization and exclusion from attendance
48853.5 Immediate enrollment of foster youth
48980 Required notification of rights
49403 Cooperation in control of communicable disease and immunizations
49426 Duties of school nurses
49701 Flexibility in enrollment of children of military families
51745-51749.6 Independent study
HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE
120323-120380 Immunization against communicable disease, especially:
120335 Immunization requirement for admission
120372 Statewide medical exemption electronic standardized form
120395 Information about meningococcal disease, including recommendation for vaccination
120440 Disclosure of immunization information
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5
430 Student records; definition
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 17
6000-6075 School attendance immunization requirements
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20
1232g Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42
11432 Immediate enrollment of homeless children
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 34
99.1-99.67 Family Educational Rights and Privacy

Management Resources:
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH
Exemptions FAQs
Guide to Immunization Requirements for Pre-kindergarten (Child Care)
Guide to Immunization Requirements for K-12th Grade
Parents' Guide to Immunizations Required for Pre-kindergarten (Child Care)
Parents’ Guide to Immunizations Required for School Entry
Vaccinations and Medical Exemptions Questions and Answers
California_Immunization Handbook for Pre-kindergarten (Child Care) Programs and Schools, 10th
Edition, July 2019
EDUCATION AUDIT APPEALS PANEL PUBLICATIONS
Guide for Annual Audits of K-12 Local Education Agencies and State Compliance Reporting
US. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION GUIDANCE
Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and HINI, October 2009

Management Resources continued: (see next page)



Students AR 5141.31(a)

IMMUNIZATIONS

Required Immunizations

Upon a student's registration at a district school, the Superintendent or designee shall provide
the student's parents/guardians a written notice summarizing the state's immunization
requirements.

The Superintendent or designee shall not unconditionally admit any student to a district
school, preschool, or child care and development program for the first time nor admit or
advance any student to grade 7, unless the student has been fully immunized. The student
shall present documentation of full immunization, in accordance with the age/grade and dose
required by the California Department of Public Health (CDPH), against the following
diseases: (Health and Safety Code 120335; 17 CCR 6025)

1. Measles, mumps, and rubella

2. Diphtheria, tetanus, and pertussis (whooping cough)
3. Poliomyelitis (polio)

4. Hepatitis B

5. Varicella (chickenpox)

6. Haemophilus influenza type b (Hib meningitis)

7. Any other disease deemed appropriate by CDPH

(cf 5141.22 - Infectious Diseases)

(cf. 5148 - Child Care and Development)

(cf- 5148.3 - Preschool/Early Childhood Education)
(¢f. 6170.1 - Transitional Kindergarten)

However, full immunization against hepatitis B shall not be a condition by which the
Superintendent or designee shall admit or advance any student to grade 7. (Health and Safety
Code 120335)

A student who qualifies for an individualized education program (IEP), unless otherwise
exempt, shall be fully immunized in accordance with Health and Safety Code 120335 and
this regulation. However, the district shall continue to implement the student's IEP and shall
not prohibit the student from accessing any special education and related services required by
the student's IEP regardless of whether the student is fully immunized. (Health and Safety
Code 120335)

(cf. 6159 - Individualized Education Program)



AR 5141.31(c)

IMMUNIZATIONS (continued)

(cf. 6141.2 - Recognition of Religious Beliefs and Customs)

When a student transfers to a different school within the district or transfers into the
district from another school district in California, the student's personal beliefs
exemption filed before January 1, 2016, shall remain in effect until the next
applicable grade span. A student transferring from a school outside the district shall
present a copy of the personal beliefs exemption upon enrollment. When a student
transfers into the district from outside California and presents a personal beliefs
exemption issued by another state or country prior to January 1, 2016, the
Superintendent or designee may consult with legal counsel regarding the applicable
immunization requirements.

3. The student is enrolled in an independent study program pursuant to Education Code
51745-51749.6 and does not receive classroom-based instruction. (Health and Safety
Code 120335)

(cf. 6158 - Independent Study)
Conditional Enrollment

The Superintendent or designee may conditionally admit a student with documentation from
an authorized health care provider that the student has not received all the immunizations
required for the student's age group, but has commenced receiving doses of all required
vaccines and is not due for any other doses at the time of admission. The Superintendent or
designee shall notify the student's parents/guardians of the date by which the student must
complete all the remaining doses as specified in 17 CCR 6035. (Health and Safety Code
120340; 17 CCR 6035)

(¢f 5145.6 - Parental Notifications)

In addition, a transfer student may be conditionally admitted for up to 30 school days while
the student's immunization records are being transferred from the previous school. If such
documentation is not presented within 30 days, the student shall be excluded from school
until the required immunizations have been administered. (17 CCR 6035)

The Superintendent or designee shall immediately enroll homeless students, foster youth, and
students of military families even if their immunization records are missing or unavailable at
the time of enrollment. School or district staff shall work with the student's prior school to
obtain the student's immunization records or shall ensure that the student is properly
immunized. (Education Code 48853.5, 49701; Health and Safety Code 120341; 42 USC
11432)



AR 5141.31(e)
IMMUNIZATIONS (continued)

Records

Each student's immunization record shall be retained as part of the student's mandatory
permanent student record. District staff shall maintain the confidentiality of immunization
records and may disclose such information to state and local health departments only in
accordance with law. (Health and Safety Code 120375, 120440; 17 CCR 6070)

(cf 5125 - Student Records)

The district shall also retain in the mandatory student record any physician or health officer
statement, personal beliefs letter or affidavit, reason for conditional enrollment, or any other
documentation related to the student's immunization record or exemptions.

At least annually, the Superintendent or designee shall file a written report on the

immunization status of new students with CDPH and the local department of public health on
forms prescribed by CDPH. (Health and Safety Code 120375; 17 CCR 6075)

Audits

If an audit reveals deficiencies in the district's reporting procedures, the Superintendent or
designee shall present the Board with a plan to remedy such deficiencies.

Regulation CSBA MANUAL MAINTENANCE SERVICE
approved: December 2020



BP 5148.3(b)

PRESCHOOL/EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION (continued)

(cf. 1330.1 - Joint Use Agreements)
(cf- 7110 - Facilities Master Plan)
(cf 7210 - Facilities Financing)

Because parents/guardians are essential partners in supporting the development of their
children, the Superintendent or designee shall involve them in program planning.

(cf. 5020 - Parent Rights and Responsibilities)
(cf 6020 - Parent Involvement)

The Superintendent or designee shall coordinate the district's preschool program, transitional
kindergarten program (TK), and elementary education program to provide a developmental
continuum that builds upon children's growing skills and knowledge.

(cf- 6011 - Academic Standards)
(cf. 6170.1 - Transitional Kindergarten)

The district's program shall be aligned with preschool learning foundations and curriculum
frameworks developed by CDE which identify the knowledge, skills, and competencies that
children typically attain as they complete their first or second year of preschool. The program
shall be designed to facilitate children's development in essential skills in the areas of
language and literacy, mathematics, physical development, health, visual and performing
arts, science, history-social science, English language development, and social-emotional
development.

The district's preschool program shall provide appropriate services to support the needs of at-
risk children.

(cf 0415 - Equity)

(cf. 6164.4 - ldentification and Evaluation of Individuals for Special Education)
(¢f 6173 - Education for Homeless Children)

(cf 6173.1 - Education for Foster Youth)

(cf. 6173.2 - Education of Children of Military Families)

(cf 6174 - Education for English Learners)

(cf- 6175 - Migrant Education Program)

To maximize the ability of children to succeed in the preschool program, the program shall
support children's health through proper nutrition and physical activity and shall provide or
make referrals to available health and social services as needed.

(cf. 3550 - Food Services/Child Nutrition Program)
(cf. 5030 - Student Wellness)

(cf- 5141.31 - Immunizations)

(cf. 5141.32 - Health Screening for School Entry)
(cf 5141.6 - School Health Services)



BP 5148.3(d)

PRESCHOOL/EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION (continued)

(cf 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures)

The Superintendent or designee shall regularly report to the Board regarding enrollment in
district preschool programs and the effectiveness of the programs in preparing preschoolers
for transition into the elementary education program.

(cf- 0500 - Accountability)

Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE
8200-8499.10 Child Care and Development Services Act, especially:
8200-8209 General provisions for child care and development services
8230-8233 Migrant child care and development program
8235-8239.1 California State Preschool Program
8240-8244 General child care and development programs
8250-8252 Programs for children with special needs
8263 Eligibility and priorities for subsidized child development services
8263.3 Disenrollment of families due to reduced funding levels
8264.8 Center-based child care programs, staffing ratios
8273.1 Family fees
8360-8370 Personnel qualifications
8400-8409 Contracts, administrative appeal procedure
8493-8498 Facilities, capital outlay
8499.3-8499.7 Local child care and development planning councils
44065 Interchange between certificated and classified positions
44256 Credential types
48000 Transitional kindergarten
48985 Notification, primary language other than English
HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE
1596.70-1596.895 California Child Day Care Act
1596.90-1597.21 Day care centers
120325-120380 Immunization requirements
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5
4600-4670 Uniform complaint procedures
4690-4694 Health and safety complaints in license-exempt preschool programs
18000-18434 Child care and development programs, especially:
18130-18136 California State Preschool Program
18295 Waiver of qualifications for site supervisor
80105-80125 Permits authorizing service in child development programs

Legal Reference: (see next page)



Students AR 5148.3(a)
PRESCHOOL/EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION

When approved by the California Department of Education (CDE) under the California State
Preschool Program (CSPP), the district may operate one or more part-day preschool
programs in accordance with law and the terms of its contract with CDE.

(cf. 5148 - Child Care and Development)

The district's preschool program shall include all required program components, as described
in 5 CCR 18272-18281 and AR 5148 - Child Care and Development, for the educational
program, the creation of a developmental profile for each child, staff development, parent
involvement and education, community involvement, health and social services, nutrition,
and program evaluation. (5 CCR 18271-28281)

Minimum Hours/Days of Operation

The district's part-day preschool program shall operate a minimum of three hours per day,
excluding time for home-to-school transportation, and for a minimum of 175 days per year
unless otherwise specified in the program's contract. (Education Code 8235; 5 CCR 18136)

Staffing

The preschool program shall maintain an adult-child ratio of at least one adult for every eight
children and a teacher-child ratio of at least one teacher for every 24 children. If the district
cannot recruit a sufficient number of parents/guardians or volunteers to meet the required
adult-child ratio, teacher aides shall be hired as necessary. (5 CCR 18135, 18290)

(cf 1240 - Volunteer Assistance)
(cf- 6020 - Parent Involvement)

Any person employed at a district preschool and any volunteer who provides care and
supervision to children at a preschool shall, unless exempted by law, be immunized against
influenza, pertussis, and measles in accordance with Health and Safety Code 1596.7995 and
AR 5148 - Child Care and Development. Documentation of required immunizations, or
applicable exemptions, shall be maintained in the employee's personnel file. (Health and
Safety Code 1596.7995)

(cf 4112.4/4212.4/4312.4 - Health Examinations)
(cf. 4112.6/4212.6/4312.6 - Personnel Files)

In addition, preschool teachers shall present evidence of a current tuberculosis clearance and
meet other requirements as specified in Health and Safety Code 1597.055.

Wraparound Child Care Services

In accordance with its contract with CDE, the district may offer full-day services to meet the
needs of eligible families through a combination of part-day preschool and wraparound child
care services that are offered for the remaining portion of the day or year following



AR 5148.3(d)

PRESCHOOL/EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION (continued)

Development of a pedagogical knowledge, including, but not limited to,
improved instructional and behavioral strategies

Knowledge and application of developmentally appropriate assessments of the
prereading skills of children in participating classrooms

Information on working with families, including the use of on-site coaching,
for guided practice in interactive literacy activities

Providing targeted interventions for all young children to improve
kindergarten readiness upon program completion

(cf- 4131 - Staff Development)

Eligibility

Children eligible for the district's CSPP program include those who will have their third or
fourth birthday on or before December 1 of the fiscal year that they are being served.
Children who have their third birthday on or after December 2 may be enrolled on or after
their third birthday. (Education Code 8208, 8235, 8236)

To be eligible for subsidized services, families shall meet at least one requirement in each of
the following areas: (Education Code 8235, 8239, 8263, 8263.1)

1. The family is a current aid recipient, income eligible, homeless, and/or one whose
children are recipients of protective services or have been identified as being, or at
risk of being, abused, neglected, or exploited.

2. The family needs child care services due to either of the following circumstances:

a.

The child is identified by a legal, medical, or social services agency, the
district liaison for homeless students, a Head Start program, or an emergency
or transitional shelter as being a recipient of protective services, as being or at
risk of being neglected, abused, or exploited, or as being homeless.

(cf. 6173 - Education for Homeless Children)

b.

The parents/guardians are engaged in vocational training leading directly to a
recognized trade, paraprofession, or profession; are engaged in an educational
program for English language learners or for the attainment of a high school
diploma or general educational development certificate; are employed or
seeking employment; are seeking permanent housing for family stability; or
are incapacitated.



AR 5148.3(f)

PRESCHOOL/EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION (continued)

The district may certify eligibility and enrollment up to 120 calendar days prior to the first
day of the beginning of the preschool year. After establishing eligibility at the time of initial
enrollment, a child shall remain eligible for the remainder of the program year. (Education
Code 8237; 5 CCR 18082)

Notice of Action

Upon receiving a parent/guardian's application for services, the Superintendent or designee
shall review the application and documentation and shall certify the eligibility of the family
or child.

The district's decision to approve or deny a child's enrollment shall be communicated to the
family through a written Notice of Action mailed or delivered within 30 days from the date
the application is signed by the parent/guardian. (5 CCR 18094, 18095, 18118)

(¢f. 5145.6 - Parental Notifications)

Subsequently, the Superintendent or designee shall mail or deliver a Notice of Action to a
parent/guardian at least 14 calendar days before any intended change in services, including,
but not limited to, an increase or decrease in fees, an increase or decrease in the amount of
services, or termination of services, due to any of the following circumstances: (5 CCR
18095, 18119)

1. A determination during recertification or update of the application that the need or
eligibility requirements are no longer being met or the fee or amount of service needs
to be modified

2. Failure of the parent/guardian to document the family's need or eligibility after the

district requested such documentation in writing

3. An indication by the parent/guardian that the parent/guardian no longer wants the
service

4. The death of a parent/guardian or child

5. The conclusion of a limited-term agreement, provided that the parent/guardian has
been informed in writing of the date that the services would terminate

For each child enrolled in the district's preschool program, the Superintendent or designee
shall maintain a family data file including, but not limited to, a completed and signed
application for services, documentation of income eligibility, and a copy of all Notices of
Action. For each child not receiving subsidized services, the family data file shall also



AR 5148.3(h)

PRESCHOOL/EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION (continued)

However, no fee shall be charged to an income-eligible family whose child is enrolled in a
part-day preschool program or a family that is receiving CalWORKSs cash aid. (Education
Code 8273.1; 5 CCR 18110)

A family may be exempt from the fees for up to 12 months if the child qualifies for preschool
on the basis of being the recipient of child protective services or as being, or at risk of being,
abused or neglected. (Education Code 8273.1)

The Superintendent or designee shall establish a process that involves parents/guardians in
determining whether to require parents/guardians to provide diapers and/or whether and how
much to charge parents/guardians for field trip expenses, within the limit specified in law. A
child shall not be denied participation in a field trip due to the parent/guardian's inability or
refusal to pay the fee, and no adverse action shall be taken against a parent/guardian for that
inability or refusal. (Education Code 8273.3)

Disenrollment Based on Reduced Funding

When necessary due to a reduction in state reimbursements, families shall be disenrolled in
the following order: (Education Code 8236, 8263.3)

1. Children 3 years of age whose families have the highest income in relation to family
size shall be disenrolled first, followed by children 4 years of age whose families
have the highest income in relation to family size.

At each age level, if two or more families have the same income ranking, the child
with disabilities shall be disenrolled last. If there are no families that have a child with
disabilities, the child who has received services the longest shall be disenrolled first.

2. Families of children 3 or 4 years of age who are receiving child protective services or
who have been documented to be at risk of being neglected or abused, regardless of
income, shall be disenrolled last.

Expulsion/Unenrollment Based on Behavior

A district preschool program shall not expel or unenroll a child based on the child's behavior,
unless the district first takes the following actions to address the child's behavior: (Education
Code 8239.1)

1. Inform the parents/guardians of the child's persistent and serious challenging
behaviors and consult with the parents/guardians and teacher in an effort to maintain
the child's safe participation in the program



Instruction BP 6146.1(a)

HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATION REQUIREMENTS

The Governing Board desires to prepare all students to successfully complete the high school
course of study and obtain a diploma that represents their educational achievement and
increases their opportunities for postsecondary education and employment.

(cf- 5127 - Graduation Ceremonies and Activities)
(¢f- 5147 - Dropout Prevention)

(cf- 6011 - Academic Standards)

(cf 6143 - Courses of Study)

(cf- 6146.3 - Reciprocity of Academic Credit)

Course Requirements

To obtain a high school diploma, students shall complete the following courses in grades 9-
12, with each course being one year unless otherwise specified:

1. Three courses in English (Education Code 51225.3)
(cf- 6142.91 - Reading/Language Arts Instruction)
2. Two courses in mathematics (Education Code 51225.3)

At least one mathematics course, or a combination of the two mathematics courses,
shall meet or exceed state academic content standards for Algebra I or Mathematics I.
Completion of such coursework prior to grade 9 shall satisfy the Algebra I or
Mathematics I requirement, but shall not exempt a student from the requirement to
complete two mathematics courses in grades 9-12. (Education Code 51224.5)

Students may be awarded up to one mathematics course credit for successful
completion of an approved computer science course that is classified as a "category c¢"
course based on the "a-g" course requirements for college admission. (Education
Code 51225.3, 51225.35)

(¢f. 6142.92 - Mathematics Instruction)
(cf. 6152.1 - Placement in Mathematics Courses)

3. Two courses in science, including biological and physical sciences (Education Code
51225.3)

(cf- 6142.93 - Science Instruction)

4. Three courses in social studies, including United States history and geography; world
history, culture, and geography; a one-semester course in American government and
civics; and a one-semester course in economics (Education Code 51225.3)

(cf 6142.3 - Civic Education)
(cf 6142 .94 - History-Social Science Instruction)



BP 6146.1(c)

HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATION REQUIREMENTS (continued)

newcomer program, shall be exempted from any graduation requirements adopted by the
Board that are in addition to statewide course requirements. This exemption shall not apply if
the Superintendent or designee makes a finding that the student is reasonably able to
complete the requirements in time to graduate by the end of the fourth year of high school.
Within 30 days of the transfer or of the commencement of participation in a newcomer
program, as applicable, the Superintendent or designee shall notify any eligible student of the
availability of the exemption and whether the student qualifies for it. (Education Code
51225.1)

(cf- 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures)

(cf- 5145.6 - Parental Notifications)

(cf 6173 - Education for Homeless Children)

(cf. 6173.1 - Education for Foster Youth)

(cf 6173.2 - Education of Children of Military Families)
(cf. 6173.3 - Education for Juvenile Court School Students)
(cf 6175 - Migrant Education Program)

Retroactive Diplomas

Any student who completed grade 12 in the 2003-04 through 2014-15 school year and met
all applicable graduation requirements other than the passage of the high school exit
examination shall be granted a high school diploma. (Education Code 51413)

In addition, the district may retroactively grant high school diplomas to former students who:
(Education Code 48204.4, 51430, 51440)

1. Departed California against their will while in grade 12 and did not receive a diploma
because the departure interrupted their education, provided that they were in good
academic standing at the time of the departure

Persons may be considered to have departed California against their will if they were
in custody of a government agency and were transferred to another state, were subject
to a lawful order from a court or government agency that authorized their removal
from California, were subject to a lawful order and were permitted to depart
California before being removed from California pursuant to the lawful order, were
removed or were permitted to depart voluntarily pursuant to the federal Immigration
and Nationality Act, or departed due to other circumstances determined by the district
that are consistent with the purposes of Education Code 48204 .4.

In determining whether to award a diploma under these circumstances, the
Superintendent or designee shall consider any coursework that may have been
completed outside of the United States or through online or virtual courses.



BP 6146.1(¢)

HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATION REQUIREMENTS (continued)

Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE
47612 Enrollment in charter school
48200 Compulsory attendance
48204.4 Parents/guardians departing California against their will
48412 Certificate of proficiency
48430 Continuation education schools and classes
48645.5 Acceptance of coursework
48980 Required notification at beginning of term
49701 Interstate Compact on Educational Opportunity for Military Children
51224 Skills and knowledge required for adult life
51224.5 Algebra instruction
51225.1 Exemption from district graduation requirements
51225.2 Student in foster care defined; acceptance of coursework, credits, retaking of course
512253 High school graduation
51225.35 Mathematics course requirements; computer science
51225.36 Instruction in sexual harassment and violence; districts that require health education for
graduation
51225.5 Honorary diplomas
51225.6 Compression-only cardiopulmonary resuscitation
51228 Graduation requirements
51230 Credit for community emergency response training
51240-51246 Exemptions from requirements
51250-51251 Assistance to military dependents
51410-51413 Diplomas
51420-51427 High school equivalency certificates
51430 Retroactive high school diplomas
51440 Retroactive high school diplomas
51450-51455 Golden State Seal Merit Diploma
51745 Independent study restrictions
56390-56392 Recognition for educational achievement, special education
66204 Certification of high school courses as meeting university admissions criteria
67386 Student safety, affirmative consent standard
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5
1600-1651 Graduation of students from grade 12 and credit toward graduation
4600-4670 Uniform complaint procedures
COURT DECISIONS
O'Connell v. Superior Court (Valenzuela), (2006) 141 Cal. App.4th 1452

Management Resources:
WEB SITES
CSBA: http:/f'www.csba.org
California Department of Education, High School: http://www.cde.ca.gov/ci/gs/hs
University of California, List of Approved a-g Courses:
http://www.universityofcalifornia.edw/admissions/freshman/requirements

Policy CSBA MANUAL MAINTENANCE SERVICE
adopted: December 2020



BP 6146.2(b)

CERTIFICATE OF PROFICIENCY/HIGH SCHOOL EQUIVALENCY (continued)

Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE
48400-48403 Persons subject to compulsory continuation education
48410 Persons exempt from continuation classes
48412 Certificate of proficiency,; examination fees
48413 Enrollment in continuation classes
48414 Reenrollment in district
51420-51427 High school equivalency certificate
52052 Accountability; numerically significant student subgroups
CODE QF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5
11520-11523 Proficiency examination and certificate
11530-11532 High school equivalency certificate

Management Resources:
WEB SITES
California Department of Education, California High School Proficiency Examination:
http:/twww.cde.ca.gov/ta/tg/sp
California Department of Education, High School Equivalency Tests: hitp://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/tg/gd
California High School Proficiency Examination: https.//'www.chspe.net
General Educational Development Test: hitps.//ged.com
High School Equivalency Test: hitps://hiset.els.org

Policy CSBA MANUAL MAINTENANCE SERVICE
adopted: December 2020



AR 6146.2(b)

CERTIFICATE OF PROFICIENCY/HIGH SCHOOL EQUIVALENCY (continued)

4, The signature of the school administrator who has personally confirmed the
authenticity of the parent/guardian's signature and the date

(cf. 5112.1 - Exemptions from Attendance)

If a student age 16 or 17 terminates enrollment after receiving the high school proficiency
certificate, the student may re-enroll in the district. If the student subsequently terminates
enrollment again, the student may be denied re-enrollment until the beginning of the
following semester. (Education Code 48414)

(cf- 6184 - Continuation Education)
High School Equivalency Certificate

An eligible person may earn a high school equivalency certificate by passing a general
educational development test designated by the State Board of Education pursuant to
Education Code 51420, including the General Educational Development (GED) test or the
High School Equivalency Test (HiSET).

Any person is eligible to take a test leading to a high school equivalency certificate if the
person is a resident of California or a member of the armed forces assigned to duty in
California and meets any one of the following criteria: (Education Code 51420; 5 CCR
11532)

1. Is 18 years of age or older, or is within 60 days of the person's 18th birthday,
regardless of enrollment status

2. Is not currently enrolled in school and is within 60 days of when the person would
have graduated from high school had the person remained in school and followed the
usual course of study

3. Is 17 years of age, has been out of school for at least 60 consecutive days, and
provides a letter of request for the test from the military, a postsecondary educational
institution, or a prospective employer

4. Is 17 years of age, has accumulated fewer than 100 units of high school credit, is
confined to a state or county hospital or to an institution maintained by a state or
county correctional facility, and meets other criteria listed in 5 CCR 11532

5. Is 17 years of age, has accumulated fewer than 100 units of high school credit prior to
enrollment in an academic program offered by a dropout recovery high school as
defined in Education Code 52052, and has successfully completed the dropout



Instruction E 6146.2(a)

CERTIFICATE OF PROFICIENCY/HIGH SCHOOL EQUIVALENCY

NOTICE AND CONSENT TO DISCONTINUE SCHOOL ATTENDANCE
FOR STUDENTS WITH A CERTIFICATE OF PROFICIENCY

Notice of Student Rights: Students who pass the California High School Proficiency
Examination (CHSPE) and receive a Certificate of Proficiency issued by the State Board of
Education may continue to attend school, but upon request will be exempted from
compulsory school attendance pursuant to Education Code 48410. If the student is under 18
years of age, the student's parent/guardian must also provide approval in order for the student
to discontinue school attendance.

If the student leaves school after receiving a Certificate of Proficiency and is under 18 years
of age, the student may later decide to re-enroll in the district with no adverse consequences.
In this case, the student may be required to meet new or additional requirements established
since the student was previously enrolled. If the student re-enrolls and then leaves school
again, the student may be denied re-admittance until the beginning of the following semester.

For further information about leaving school after obtaining the Certificate of Proficiency,
contact the principal or school guidance counselor.

Student's name;

School:

Date on which the Certificate of Proficiency was issued:

To be completed by student: I understand the rights granted to students who are awarded the
Certificate of Proficiency to disenroll from school, and to re-enroll if desired before the age
of 18. I hereby notify the school district of my intent to disenroll from school.

Student's signature: Date:

To be completed by parent/guardian: I hereby grant consent for my minor child to disenroll
from school.

Parent/guardian's name (please print):

Signature: Date:

To be completed by school administrator: I hereby verify the parent/guardian's signature and
date recorded above.




Instruction BP 6170.1(a)

TRANSITIONAL KINDERGARTEN

The Governing Board desires to offer a high-quality transitional kindergarten (TK) program
for eligible children who do not yet meet the minimum age criterion for kindergarten. The
TK program shall assist students in developing the academic, social, and emotional skills
needed to succeed in kindergarten and beyond.

The district's TK program shall be the first year of a two-year kindergarten program.
(Education Code 48000)

The Board encourages ongoing collaboration among district preschool staff, other preschool
providers, elementary teachers, administrators, and parents/guardians in the development,
implementation, and evaluation of the district's TK program.

(cf- 1220 - Citizen Advisory Committees)
(cf. 6020 - Parent Involvement)

Eligibility

The district's TK program shall admit children whose fifth birthday is from September 2
through December 2. (Education Code 48000)

Parents/guardians of eligible children shall be notified of the availability of the TK program
and of the age, residency, immunization, and any other enrollment requirements. Enrollment
in the TK program shall be voluntary.

(cf- 5111 - Admission)

(cf- 5111.1 - District Residency)

(cf 5141.22 - Infectious Diseases)

(cf- 5141.3 - Health Examinations)

(cf 5141.31 - Immunizations)

(cf- 5141.32 - Health Screening for School Entry)

On a case-by-case basis, a child whose fifth birthday is on or before September 1 may be
admitted into the district's TK program upon request of a child's parents/guardians, if the
Superintendent or designee determines that it is in the child's best interest.

At any time during the school year, the district may admit into the TK program a child whose
fifth birthday is after December 2 of that same school year, provided that the Superintendent
or designee recommends that enrollment in a TK program is in the child's best interest and
the child's parents/guardians approve. Prior to such enrollment, the child's parents/guardians
shall be provided information regarding the advantages and disadvantages and any other
explanatory information about the effect of early admittance. (Education Code 48000)



BP 6170.1(c)

TRANSITIONAL KINDERGARTEN (continued)

(¢f- 4112.2 - Certification)

A credentialed teacher who is first assigned to a TK class after July 1, 2015, shall, by August
1, 2021, have at least 24 units in early childhood education and/or child development,
comparable experience in a preschool setting, and/or a child development teacher permit
issued by CTC. (Education Code 48000)

The Superintendent or designee may provide professional development as needed to ensure
that TK teachers are knowledgeable about the standards and effective instructional methods
for teaching young children.

(cf- 4131 - Staff Development)
Continuation to Kindergarten

Students who complete the TK program shall be eligible to continue in kindergarten the
following school year. Parents/guardians of such students shall not be required to submit a
signed Kindergarten Continuance Form for kindergarten attendance.

However, whenever children who would otherwise be age-eligible for kindergarten are
enrolled in TK, the Superintendent or designee shall obtain a Kindergarten Continuance
Form signed by the parent/guardian near the end of the TK year consenting to the child's
enrollment in kindergarten the following year.

A student shall not attend more than two years in a combination of TK and kindergarten.
(Education Code 46300)

(cf. 5123 - Promotion/Acceleration/Retention)
Assessment

The Superintendent or designee may develop or identify appropriate formal and/or informal
assessments of TK students' development and progress. The Superintendent or designee shall
monitor and regularly report to the Board regarding program implementation, the progress of
students in meeting related academic standards, and student preparedness for future
education.

(cf- 0500 - Accountability)
(cf 6162.5 - Student Assessment)

Legal Reference: (see next page)



Board Bylaws BB 9012(a)

BOARD MEMBER ELECTRONIC COMMUNICATIONS

The Governing Board recognizes that electronic communication is an efficient and
convenient way for Board members to communicate and expedite the exchange of
information within the district and with members of the public. Board members shall exercise
caution so as to ensure that electronic communications are not used as a means for the Board
to deliberate outside of an agendized Board meeting, circumvent the public's right to access
records regarding district business, or restrict access to a public forum.

(cf 1100 - Communication with the Public)
(cf- 9000 - Role of the Board)
(cf 9322 - Agenda/Meeting Materials)

A majority of the Board shall not, outside of an authorized meeting, use a series of electronic
communications of any kind, directly or through intermediaries, to discuss, deliberate, or take
action on any item that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board. (Government
Code 54952.2)

(cf- 9320 - Meetings and Notices)

Examples of permissible electronic communications concerning district business include, but
are not limited to, dissemination of Board meeting agendas and agenda packets, reports of
activities from the Superintendent, and reminders regarding meeting times, dates, and places.

Board members may engage in separate conversations or communications with members of
the public on a social media platform to answer questions, provide information, or solicit
information regarding a matter that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board, as
long as a majority of the Board does not use the platform to discuss among themselves any
business of a specific nature that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board. A
Board member is prohibited from responding directly to any communication from other
Board members regarding matters that are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board
or using digital icons (e.g., "likes" or emojis) to express reactions to communications made
by other Board members. (Government Code 54952.2)

Whenever a Board member uses a social media platform to communicate with the public
about district business or Board activities, the Board member shall not block access to a
member of the public based on the viewpoint expressed by that individual.

Board members may use electronic communications to discuss matters that do not pertain to
district business, regardless of the number of Board members participating in the discussion.

Board members shall make every effort to ensure that their electronic communications
conform to the same standards and protocols established for other forms of communication.
A Board member may respond, as appropriate, to an electronic communication received from
a member of the community and should make clear that the response does not necessarily
reflect the views of the Board as a whole. Any complaint or request for information should



BB 9012(c)

BOARD MEMBER ELECTRONIC COMMUNICATIONS (continued)

Management Resources:

Bylaw

CSBA PUBLICATIONS

The Brown Act: School Boards and Open Meeting Laws, rev. 2019

Legal Alert: Tips for Governing Boards in Response to Public Records Act Ruling on Electronic
Communications, March 2017

ATTORNEY GENERAL PUBLICATIONS

The Brown Act: Open Meetings for Legislative Bodies, 2003

WEB SITES

CSBA: http://www.csba.org

CSBA, GAMUT Meetings:
https:/fwww.csba.org/ProductsAndServices/AllServices/GamutMeetingsPolicy
California Attorney General's Office. htips://oag.ca.gov

CSBA MANUAL MAINTENANCE SERVICE

adopted: December 2020



BB 9320(b)

MEETINGS AND NOTICES (continued)

Whenever agenda materials relating to an open session of a regular meeting are distributed to
the Board less than 72 hours before the meeting, the Superintendent or designee shall make
the materials available for public inspection at a public office or location designated for that
purpose. (Government Code 54957.5)

(cf- 1340 - Access to District Records)
Special Meetings

Special meetings of the Board may be called at any time by the presiding officer or a
majority of the Board members. However, a special meeting shall not be called regarding the
salary, salary schedule, or other compensation of the Superintendent, assistant
superintendent, or other management employee as described in Government Code 3511.1.
(Government Code 54956)

(cf- 2121 - Superintendent’s Contract)

Written notice of special meetings shall be delivered personally or by any other means to all
Board members and the local media who have requested such notice in writing. The notice
also shall be posted on the district's Internet web site. The notice shall be received at least 24
hours before the time of the meeting. The notice shall also be posted at least 24 hours before
the meeting in a location freely accessible to the public. The notice shall specify the time and
location of the meeting and the business to be transacted or discussed. No other business
shall be considered at this meeting. (Education Code 35144; Government Code 54956)

Any Board member may waive the 24-hour written notice requirement prior to the time of
the meeting by filing a written waiver of notice with the clerk or secretary of the Board or by
being present at the meeting at the time it convenes. (Government Code 54956)

Every notice of a special meeting shall provide an opportunity for members of the public to
directly address the Board concerning any item that has been described in the meeting notice,
before or during the item's consideration. (Government Code 54954.3)

Emergency Meetings

In the case of an emergency situation for which prompt action is necessary due to the
disruption or threatened disruption of public facilities, the Board may hold an emergency
meeting without complying with the 24-hour notice and/or 24-hour posting requirement for
special meetings pursuant to Government Code 54956. The Board shall comply with all
other requirements for special meetings during an emergency meeting. (Government Code
54956.5)



BB 9320(d)

MEETINGS AND NOTICES (continued)

Study Sessions, Retreats, Public Forums, and Discussion Meetings

The Board may occasionally convene a study session or public forum to study an issue in
more detail or to receive information from staff or feedback from members of the public.

The Board may also convene a retreat or discussion meeting to discuss Board roles and
relationships.

(cf. 2000 - Concepts and Roles)

(cf- 2111 - Superintendent Governance Standards)
(cf- 9000 - Role of the Board)

(cf 9005 - Governance Standards)

(cf. 9400 - Board Self-Evaluation)

Public notice shall be given in accordance with law when a quorum of the Board is attending
a study session, retreat, public forum, or discussion meeting. All such meetings shall comply
with the Brown Act and shall be held in open session and within district boundaries. Action
items shall not be included on the agenda for these meetings.

Other Gatherings

Attendance by a majority of Board members at any of the following events is not subject to
the Brown Act provided that a majority of the Board members do not discuss specific district
business among themselves other than as part of the scheduled program: (Government Code
54952.2)

1. A conference or similar public gathering open to the public that involves a discussion
of issues of general interest to the public or to school board members

2. An open, publicized meeting organized by a person or organization other than the
district to address a topic of local community concern

3. An open and noticed meeting of another body of the district

4. An open and noticed meeting of a legislative body of another local agency

5. A purely social or ceremonial occasion

6. An open and noticed meeting of a standing committee of the Board, provided that the
Board members who are not members of the standing committee attend only as
observers

(cf- 9130 - Board Committees)



BB 9320(f)

MEETINGS AND NOTICES (continued)

0. Interview residents of another district regarding the Board's potential employment of
an applicant for Superintendent of the district

10. Interview a potential employee from another district

Meetings exempted from the boundary requirements, as specified in items #1-10 above, shall
still be subject to the notice and open meeting requirements for regular and special meetings
when a quorum of the Board attends the meeting.

If a fire, flood, earthquake, or other emergency renders the regular meeting place unsafe,
meetings shall be held for the duration of the emergency at a location designated by the
Board president or designee, who shall so inform all news media who have requested notice
of special meetings by the most rapid available means of communication. (Government
Code 54954)

Teleconferencing

A teleconference is a meeting of the Board in which Board members are in different
locations, connected by electronic means through audio and/or video. (Government Code
54953)

The Board may use teleconferences for all purposes in connection with any meeting within
the Board's subject matter jurisdiction. All votes taken during a teleconference meeting shall
be by roll call. (Government Code 54953)

During the teleconference, at least a quorum of the members of the Board shall participate
from locations within district boundaries. (Government Code 54953)

Agendas shall be posted at all teleconference locations and shall list all teleconference
locations whenever they are posted elsewhere. Additional teleconference locations may be
provided to the public. (Government Code 54953)

All teleconference locations shall be accessible to the public. All teleconferenced meetings
shall be conducted in a manner that protects the statutory and constitutional rights of the
parties or the public appearing before the Board, including the right of the public to address
the Board directly at each teleconference location. (Government Code 54953)

All Board policies, administrative regulations, and bylaws shall apply equally to meetings
that are teleconferenced. The Superintendent or designee shall facilitate public participation
in the meeting at each teleconference location.

Legal Reference: (see next page)



BB 9320(h)

MEETINGS AND NOTICES (continued)

Management Resources:

Bylaw

CSBA PUBLICATIONS

The Brown Act: School Boards and Open Meeting Laws, rev. 2019
INSTITUTE FOR LOCAL GOVERNMENT PUBLICATIONS

The ABCs of Open Government Laws

LEAGUE OF CALIFORNIA CITIES PUBLICATIONS

Open and Public IV: A Guide to the Ralph M. Brown Act, 2nd Ed., 2010
WEB SITES

CSBA: http:/'www.csba.org

CSBA, GAMUT Meetings:
https:/fwww.csba.org/ProductsAndServices/AllServices/GamutMeetingsPolicy
California Attorney General's Office: hitps://oag.ca.gov/home

Institute for Local Government: hittp://www.ca-ilg.org

League of California Cities: http://'www.cacities.org

CSBA MANUAL MAINTENANCE SERVICE

adopted: December 2020



ACTION ITEMS



TULELAKE BASIN JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Fiscal Services

RESOLUTION NO. 21 -01
AUDIT CERTIFICATION - FINANCIAL REPORT/AUDIT

FISCAL YEAR 2019 — 2020

In accordance with Assembly Bill 3627, Chapter 1002, as it pertains to Education Code
Section 41020.3, The Governing board must review and accept the prior year's Financial
Report/Audit at a public meeting, on or before January 31%, and

THEREBY, as written verification of said review, the Governing Board reviewed and
accepted on January 27, 2021 the Annual Financial Report as of June 30, 2019.

January 27, 2021
District Superintendent's Signature Date

FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

District Contact: Monica Thompson Phone: 530-667-2295
Submit the Original and one copy of the Audit Certification by February 15th to:

Leslie Corder, CBO

Modoc County Office of Education
139 Henderson Street

Alturas, CA 96101



MODOC COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
Fiscal Services

Resolution 21-02

CERTIFICATION OF CORRECTIVE ACTION
AUDIT FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS

FISCAL YEAR 2019-2020

DISTRICT NAME: Tulelake Basin Jt Unified

v' Certification of Corrective Action is hereby filed by the governing board of
the school district.

1/27/2021
Signature of Clerk/Secretary of the Governing Board Date of Meeting

v' Certification of Corrective Action:

The superintendent certifies that all corrective action(s) specified in the
attached page(s) have been reviewed by the district’s Governing board and
assures that corrective procedures have been implemented and will be used
in the ensuing years.

1/21/2021
Signature of District Superintendent Date
FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
District Contact: Monica Thompson Phone: 530-667-2295
/ Submit the Original of Certification of Corrective Action, together with each Audit Finding\

Corrective Action form and corresponding documentation to:

Leslie Corder, CBO
Modoc County Office of Education
139 Henderson Street
Alturas, CA 96101

K Your response must be submitted by March 15, /




MODOC COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
Fiscal Services

Resolution 21-03

AUDIT CORRECTIVE ACTION

FISCAL YEAR 2019-20

DISTRICT NAME: Tulelake Basin Joint Unified School District

FINDING CATEGORY:

FINDING #: 2020-3 PAGE#: 62

\

Specifically address each individual item within the finding. Be certain that your responses are clear
and concise. You will need to provide all documentation which supports the specific action taken
toward resolving the finding; i.e., copies of amended reports, corrective action plans, etc.

/Describe below specific corrective action used in resolving audit finding:

Attach all pertinent documentation. Number of attachments for this finding:

-

The District will implement and assure that an official signed document (i.e. salary
contract) will be kept in employee’s files verifying current and past rate of pay, as well
as other important employee information.

/




MODOC COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
Fiscal Services

Resolution 21-04
AUDIT CORRECTIVE ACTION

FISCAL YEAR 2019-20

DISTRICT NAME: Tulelake Basin Joint Unified School District

FINDING CATEGORY:

FINDING #: 2020-4 PAGE#: 63

~

Specifically address each individual item within the finding. Be certain that your responses are clear
and concise. You will need to provide all documentation which supports the specific action taken
toward resolving the finding; i.e., copies of amended reports, corrective action plans, etc.

fDescribe below specific corrective action used in resolving audit finding:

Attach all pertinent documentation. Number of attachments for this finding: . /

o

The District will ensure that it has a process for annually adopting a Comprehensive
School Safety Plan per Education Code 32282.



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
BETWEEN
TULELAKE BASIN JOINT
UNIFIEDSCHOOL DISTRICT AND
TULELAKE TEACHERS ASSOCIATION

ADDRESSING POTENTIAL IMPACTS TO WORKING CONDITIONS IN
RESPONSE TO THE COVID-19 PANDEMIC

FOR THE 2020-2021 SCHOOL YEAR

The parties acknowledge there may be fundamental changes in the essential functions in the
programs and services once schools reopen from closures due to the COVID-19 pandemic in the
2020-21 school year.

The purpose of this MOU is for the parties to address negotiable impacts related to the reopening
of schools as soon as possible to maintain continuity and stability in the delivery of programs and
services to students and the working conditions of those who provide those programs and
services.

Accordingly, the parties agree as follows:

1. Negotiable issues might arise due to statutory changes as well as governmental directives,
guidelines and protocols which may require further negotiations.

2. The parties have identified the following programs and services that may need to be addressed
for the 2020-2021 school year:

a. Staff will “symptom-screen” before reporting for work. Symptom screening includes
taking her/his temperature, visual wellness check, and self-determining whether the
staff member has experienced COVID-19 symptoms in the last 24 hours.

b. Sick leave is available for any staff member experiencing illness. Not deducted from
members’ leave if exposure comes from school related activity.

c. A staff member will not report for duty if he or she is experiencing symptoms
consistent with COVID-19 or if the staff member has had contact with a person
diagnosed with COVID-19.

d. Each staff member will submit to a symptom screen upon arrival at school. The
symptom screen will include a visual wellness check, determination whether the staff
member has experienced COVID-19 symptoms in the last 24 hours, and a temperature
check using a no touch infrared temporal thermometer. A staff member with a
temperature of 100.4 or higher will be required to leave the site.

e. Bach staff member will instruct students on washing/cleaning hands and develop
routines for regular hand washing/hand sanitizing throughout the day, including
entering and exiting the classroom.

f. Staff shall provide symptom screening for their students upon their arrival to the
school.

g. Staff will teach and reinforce that students should avoid contacting one’s eyes, nose,



mouth and covering coughs and sneezes.

h. Teachers will continue to plan and implement a standards based program of study,
employing a variety of instructional
techniques and instructional media that meet the individual needs, interests and
abilities of the students. For the 2020-21 school year, staff will utilize a synchronous
learning model for students not attending in-class instruction. Staff will be offered
training to implement the synchronous learning model.

i. Upon arrival at the school site, students will be directed to follow site protocol for
entering the site and classrooms prior to the start of the instructional day. Face
coverings, including cloth face masks and/or face shields, will be provided to all staff.

j. Each classroom will be supplied with soap, a hand sanitizer dispenser, paper towels,
tissues, trash cans, and spray bottle with disinfectant.

k. The District shall provide daily disinfecting of high touch surfaces such as: desks,
chairs, tables, sinks, door handles, handrails, sink handles, restroom surfaces, toys,
games, art supplies, instructional materials, playground equipment, seats on bus,
keyboards / computers, headsets, and copy machines.

1. Staff will be provided disinfectant for any classroom situation that may occur during
the school day.

m. Classrooms will be collaboratively configured to provide social distancing of three to
six feet.

n. Site staff will establish routines to enable students to access restrooms, recess, meals
and passing periods safely, with minimal exposure to or mixing of stable
cohorts/classes, as practicable.

o. Adjunct duties will be designed by site staff to accommodate safety protocols and
procedures.

p. Teachers will continue to maintain accurate, complete and correct records as required
by law, district policy and administrative regulations.

q. District parents/families electing to participate in synchronous learning will be required
to commit to a minimum of nine weeks in this option. Once a parent/family elects to
participate in synchronous learning, reentry into the school based learning program

within the nine week period will be considered by staff on a case by case basis.

r. District parents/families electing to participate in the school based learning program will
be required to commit to a minimum of nine weeks in this option. Once a
parent/family elects to participate in the school based learning program, entry into the
synchronous learning option within the nine week period will be considered by staff
on a case by case basis. ’

s. The District shall follow CDC, CDPH, Cal OSHA and local health officer’s health
guidelines and orders, as written in the attached TBJUSD Reopening Plan.

3. Leave:

4. COVID-Related Leave: In the event a TBTA bargaining-unit employee is exposed to
coronavirus or is taken ill with coronavirus or wishes to self-quarantine for reasonable
cause (i.e. family members who are uniquely vulnerable), the employee may use available
leaves without fear of reprisal.

b. HR 6201: The parties recognize that the Federal “Families First Coronavirus Response



Act,” also known as HR 6201, provides most employees with additional leave options for
coronavirus-related absences, and extends Family Medical Leave Act (FMLA) leave.
Specifically, HR 6201 is effective 4/2/20 and sunsets on 12/31/20 or as extended by law.

The parties recognize that such leave as provided by HR 6201 shall be available to all District

employees in the appropriate circumstances, and shall be drawn prior to any other forms of paid or

unpaid leave available to such employees.
1) The parties further recognize that HR 6201 extends FMLA leave in various ways,
including making it available to any employee who has been employed for at least 30
days, making it available to employees unable to work due to the need to care for an
employee’s minor child if the child’s school or place of care has been closed due to a
public health emergency, and making it a paid leave at 2/3 pay after the first 10 days.

if) The parties acknowledge that these changes apply to District employees and that they
may use any previously accrued sick leave to fill any gap in pay resulting from the 2/3
formula in HR 6201.

iil) Any employee who reports to work but is sent home due to coronavirus screening shall
receive one day’s reporting pay for that day, prior to any leave being drawn from that
employee’s leave banks.

iv) Employees may use existing forms of leave to address a childcare provider or
school emergency affecting their children

4. The District and the Association are jointly committed to maintaining open lines of
communication to facilitate prompt discussion and resolution of issues (including during days
of school recess as necessary) that may arise as schools reopen for the 2020-2021 school year
to best serve the interests of students, staff and the District community.

The signatories below represent they are authorized to enter into this MOU for

Tulelake Basin Joint Unified School District.

SCHOOL DISTRICT:

=, B \X{ DATE: ) \"B[m/\

Teresa Healy, Superintendent

TEACHERS ASSOCIATION (&
%\Q\& W DATE: \/&0/3\\

Shane Wood, President



CORRESPONDENCE



MoDoOC COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
139 HENDERSON STREET
ALTURAS, CALIFORNIA 96101

530-233-7101 530-233-5531 (FAX)

www.modoccoe.k12.ca.us

December 17, 2020

Ms. Jordan Dodson, President

Tulelake Basin Joint Unified School District
PO Box 640

Tulelake, CA 96134

Dear Ms. Dodson;

In accordance with the provisions of Education Code (EC) Section 42131, the Modoc County Office of
Education has reviewed the First Interim Financial Report submitted by the Tulelake Basin Joint Unified
School District for the period ending October 31, 2020. Based on the multiyear projections and
assumptions provided by the District, it appears that the District should be able to meet its financial
obligations for the current and two subsequent fiscal years. We therefore, concur with the district’s
positive certification.

Our review included an analysis of the District’s estimated average daily attendance (ADA), projected
revenues, expenditures, fund balances and multi-year projections. Based on our review, we want to
draw your attention to the following:

Deficit Spending/Fund Balance:

At the first interim reporting period, projections are for deficit spending in the current and subsequent
years. The district has unrestricted deficit spending of $91,063 in the 2020-21 year, $134,546 in the
2021-22 year, and $286,039 in the 2022-23 year. Please remain vigilant in your efforts to monitor your
budget.

Cash Flow Management

The State has once again, introduced the possibility of cash deferrals. These cash management challenges
make it even more imperative that the District maintain reserve levels greater than the minimums
required within the State’s Criteria and Standards. Reserves are especially critical in order to meet cash
flow needs that guarantee the ability to adequately meet payrolls and other obligations.

Budget Overview for Parents:
Modoc County Office of Education has received your adopted Budget Overview for Parents. Our review

shows that you have addressed all the required elements. Please post your Budget Overview for
Parents on the homepage of your website.

Children are the highest priority of the Modoc County Office of Education. Our professional staff will act to ensure that all children
are prepared to learn and all students receive exceptional instruction in a safe and conducive learning environment,



%SingletOﬂAU MaNnec John E. Auman, cpa

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS AND CONSULTANTS Clay E. Singleton, cPA, MSAcc

November 20, 2020
Members of the Board of Directors

Tulelake Basin Joint Unified School District
PO Box 400 G Street
Tulelake CA 96134

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the
aggregate remaining fund information of the Tulelake Basin Joint Unified School District for the year ended June
30, 2020, and the related notes to the financial statements which collectively comprise the District’s basic financial
statements, as listed in the table of contents. Professional standards require that we provide you with information
about our responsibilities under generally accepted auditing standards (and, if applicable, Government Auditing
Standards and Uniform Guidance), as well as certain information related to the planned scope and timing of our
audit. We have communicated such information in our letter to you dated February 28, 2018. Professional
standards also require that we communicate to you the following information related to our audit.

Significant Audit Findings

Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The significant
accounting policies used by Tulelake Basin Joint Unified School District are described in Note A to the financial
statements. No new accounting policies were adopted and the application of existing policies was not changed
during 2019/2020. We noted no transactions entered into by Tulelake Basin Joint Unified School District during
the year for which there is a lack of authoritative guidance or consensus. All significant transactions have been
recognized in the financial statements in the proper period.

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and are based on
management's knowledge and experience about past and current events and assumptions about future events.
Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of their significance to the financial statements
and because of the possibility that future events affecting them may differ significantly from those expected. The
most sensitive estimate(s) affecting the Government Wide's financial statements were:

Management's estimate of the Capital Assets, Accumulated Depreciation, and Depreciation
Expense is based on Management's estimate of useful life and salvage value. We evaluated the
key factors and assumptions used to develop the Capital Assets, Accumulated Depreciation, and
Depreciation Expense in determining that it is reasonable in relation to the financial statements
taken as a whole.

Certain financial statement disclosures are particularly sensitive because of their significance to financial
statement users. The most sensitive disclosure(s) affecting the financial statements was:

The disclosure of the Defined Benefit Pension plan in Note K to the financial statement regarding
Net Pension Liability for compliance with GASB 68.

The financial statement disclosures are neutral, consistent, and clear.

Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and completing our audit.
Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements

Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements identified during the audit,
other than those that are clearly trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of management.
Management has corrected all such misstatements. In addition, none of the misstatements detected as a result of
audit procedures and corrected by management were material, either individually or in the aggregate, to each
opinion unit's financial statements taken as a whole.

Susanville: Chester:
1740 Main Street, Suite A, Susanville, CA 96130 sa@sa-cpas.com PO Box 795, Chester, CA 96020
530.257.1040 Fax: 530.257.8876 www.sa-cpas.com 530.258.2272 Fax: 530.258.2282



Disagreements with Management

For purposes of this letter, a disagreement with management is a financial accounting, reporting, or auditing
matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be significant to the financial statements or the
auditor's report. We are pleased to report that no such disagreements arose during the course of our audit.

Management Representations

We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the management
representation letter dated November 20, 2020.

Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and accounting
matters, similar to obtaining a “second opinion” on certain situations. If a consultation involves application of an
accounting principle to Tulelake Basin Joint Unified School District's financial statements or a determination of the
type of auditor’'s opinion that may be expressed on those statements, our professional standards require the
consulting accountant to check with us to determine that the consultant has all the relevant facts. To our
knowledge, there were no such consultations with other accountants.

Other Audit Findings or Issues

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing
standards, with management each year prior to retention as Tulelake Basin Joint Unified School District's
auditors. However, these discussions occurred in the normal course of our professional relationship and our
responses were not a condition to our retention.

Other Matters

We applied certain limited procedures to required supplementary information (RSI) that supplements the basic
financial statements. Our procedures consisted of inquiries of management regarding the methods of preparing
the information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the
basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements.
We did not audit the RSI and do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the RSI.

Restriction on Use

This information is intended solely for the information and use of the Member of the Board of Directors and
management of Tulelake Basin Joint Unified School District and is not intended to be, and should not be, used by
anyone other than these specified parties.

Very truly yours,

Mee e

SingletonAuman, PC




